
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COMMISSIONERS
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 27, 2024, 2:00 P.M.



NOPFMI 
AGENDA 



 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
New Orleans Public Facility Management, Inc. (NOPFMI) 

Authority Boardroom – 900 Convention Center Blvd., New Orleans, LA 70130 
Livestream: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2008926929206055259 

Audio Only: 1 (213) 929-4212 | Access Code: 538-355-786           
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Wednesday, March 27, 2024 
2:00 pm. 

 
 
After the meeting is convened, the Board of Directors will consider the following 
items: 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Public Comment – The Louisiana Open Meetings Law provides the public 
with the opportunity to address this Board prior to it taking any action on 
an agenda item at the meeting. Members of the public can provide 
comment by email to comments@mccno.com or in person. Email 
comments will be read aloud up to two (2) minutes each. People wishing 
to speak in person must fill out a speaker card and submit it to staff at the 
meeting.  Speakers will be allowed 2 minutes to make comments.  
 

III. Approval of NOPFMI Board Meeting Minutes of February 28, 2024 

IV. Sales & Marketing Report 
 

V. Operations Report 
 

VI. Committee Reports (non-consent) 
A.  Finance & Audit Committee 

1. Contracts Executed 2023.7 
 

VII. Other Business 

VIII. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 

IX. Motion to Adjourn 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2008926929206055259
mailto:comments@mccno.com


NOPFMI 
MEETING 
MINUTES



 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC FACILITY MANAGEMENT, INC. 

 
A Meeting of the Board of Directors of New Orleans Public Facility Management, Inc. was held 
on Wednesday, February 28, 2024. 
 
Chairman Reyes called the meeting to order at 2:06 p.m. and asked for a roll call. The results 
were as follows: 
 
Russell Allen    Present 
Geri Broussard   Present 
Stephen Caputo  Present 
Edgar Chase, IV  Present 
David Ellis   Absent 
Ronald Guidry   Present 
Eddie Jacobs   Present 
Ralph Mahana  Present 
Jerry Reyes   Present 
Jack Rizzuto    Present 
Camille Whitworth  Absent 
Eric Wright   Present 
 
The total number present at roll call was ten (10).  
 
Chairman Reyes asked for public comments of agenda items. There were none. 
 
Director Whitworth entered the meeting at 2:07 a.m. 
 
Chairman Reyes requested a motion to approve the NOPFMI Board Meeting Minutes of January 
24, 2024. Director Whitworth moved approval, seconded by Director Guidry. Motion approved.  
 
Director Guidry moved approval of Resolution 2024.1 – Granting Signature Authority. Motion 
seconded by Director Broussard. Motion approved.  
 
Tim Hemphill presented the Sales & Marketing report. 
 
Adam Straight presented the Operations Report.  
 
There was no Other Business to come before the Board.  
 
Chairman Reyes asked for a motion to adjourn. Director Broussard moved adjournment, 
seconded by Director Mahana. Motion approved and the meeting adjourned at 2:28 p.m. 
 
 
ATTEST:   ____________________________________________ 
               CAMILLE WHITWORTH, SECRETARY 
 
 
:rsa 
 



FINANCE & 
AUDIT 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT



CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will provide a Job Safety Analysis for 
development and implementation for operational teams 
which will include hazard prevention, incident/accident 
analysis and safety training.

o Contractor Information:
• Centurion Solutions, LLC.
• Bryan, TX 77808
• SEB/DEB: No

o Contract Term:
• July 1, 2024 – December 31, 2024 

o Contract Amount:
• Total Contract Cost: $26,599

Provide Job Safety Analysis Services 

o Summary:  CONSULTANT provided garland and light 
decorations around the ice-skating rink for NOLA ChristmasFest 
2023.

o Contractor Information:
• The Plant Gallery
• Metairie, LA 70001
• SEB/DBE: No

o Contract Term:
• December 1, 2023 – December 30, 2023 

o Contract Amount:
• Total Contract Cost: $11,800

Provide Ice Rink Decoration Services for NOLA 
ChristmasFest 

o Summary: CONSULTANT will order and replace an AVTEC hood, 
so the AVTEC Control unit will function as designed.

o Contractor Information:
• Fire Extinguisher & Supply Co., Inc.
• New Orleans, LA 70130
• SEB/DEB: No

o Contract Term:
• November 20, 2023 – December 31, 2023 or upon project 

completion 
o Contract Amount:

• Total Contract Cost: $17,847

Provide AVTEC Hood Repair



CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will provide a parking lot study and 
proposed layout of ADA Compliant parking spots and access 
at Lot F.

o Contractor Information:
• AGL Designs, LLC dba AGL Commercial Interiors
• Metairie, LA 70005
• SEB/DEB: Yes (100%)

o Contract Term:
• November 28, 2023 – December 31, 2023 or upon project 

completion 
o Contract Amount:

• Total Contract Cost: $4,875

Provide Architectural Services for Lot F – ADA 
Parking Compliance 

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will provide labor and materials to re-
pipe the Dock G freezer and install a new condensing unit.

o Contractor Information:
• Deep South Refrigeration
• New Orleans, LA 70119
• SEB/DBE: Yes (100%)

o Contract Term:
• November 30, 2023 – December 31, 2023  

o Contract Amount:
• Total Contract Cost: $22,715

Provide Dock G Freezer Repairs 

o Summary: CONSULTANT will provide lease accounting software 
to be used by Financial Reporting to create reports that 
provide the financial impact of leasing activities. 

o Contractor Information:
• LeaseCrunch
• Milwaukee, WI 53202
• SEB/DEB: No (Exempt: Software)

o Contract Term:
• December 13, 2023 – December 12, 2025 

o Contract Amount:
• Annual Contract Cost: $1,800
• Total Contract Cost: $3,600

Provide Lease Accounting Software 



CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will provide software which includes 
event diagramming and interactive floor plans for the Sales & 
Marketing team.

o Contractor Information:
• Cvent, Inc.
• Tysons Corner, VA 22102
• SEB/DEB: No (Exempt: Software)

o Contract Term:
• January 1, 2024 – March 31, 2025 

o Contract Amount:
• Total Contract Cost: $49,401

Provide Event Diagramming Software Services 

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will conduct a site review of the 
existing toilet rooms at MCCNO for compliance with the 
American with Disabilities Act Standards for Accessible Design.

o Contractor Information:
• AGL Designs, LLC
• Metairie, LA 70005
• SEB/DBE: Yes (100%)

o Contract Term:
• December 20, 2023 – January 31, 2024 or upon project 

completion 
o Contract Amount:

• Total Contract Cost: $11,000

Provide Architectural Services for Existing Toilet 
Rooms 

o Summary: CONSULTANT will provide sponsorship for their annual 
CEO Summit which includes a listing in the on-line conference 
guide, sponsorship signage and admission to SISO functions at 
the CEO Summit.

o Contractor Information:
• The Society of Independent Show Organizers (SISO)
• New York, NY 10016
• SEB/DEB: No

o Contract Term:
• February 19, 2024 – April 11, 2024 

o Contract Amount:
• Total Contract Cost: $10,500

SISO Sponsorship Agreement 2024 



CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will provide an array of human 
resources software needs including Payroll, Reporting, Tax 
Filing, Time Management, Recruiting, Onboarding and more..

o Contractor Information:
• UKG, Inc.
• Weston, FL 33326
• SEB/DEB: No

o Contract Term:
• February 12, 2024 – February 11, 2026  

o Contract Amount:
• Year One Cost: $61,546
• Year Two Cost: $59,466
• Total Contract Cost: $121,012

Provide Human Capital Management Services 

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will provide research pertaining to 
hotel data and forecasting trends.

o Contractor Information:
• Smith Travel Research
• Washington, DC 20005
• SEB/DBE: No

o Contract Term:
• February 1, 2024 – January 31, 2025 

o Contract Amount:
• Total Contract Cost: $8,328

Provide Research Data 



CONTRACT RENEWALS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7

• Contractor Information:
• Sterling Wellness Solutions
• Crowley, LA 70526
• December 8, 2023 – December 7, 2024 

Wellness Program Consulting Services

• Contractor Information:
• ParkMobile, LLC
• Atlanta, GA 30309
• February 16, 2024 – February 15, 2025 

Online Parking App

• Contractor Information:
• JD Russell Consulting, LLC
• New Orleans, LA 70130
• February 1, 2024 – January 31, 2025 

Small & Emerging Business Program Development 
Consultation Services

o Summary:  Amendment No. 1 adds contracts provisions under 
Exhibit 2 of the agreement regarding insurance and exercises 
Renewal No. 3.

o Contractor Information:
• EMR Services
• Harahan, LA 70123

o Contract Term:
• December 1, 2023 – November 30, 2024 

o Contract Cost: $467,964

Elevator and Escalator Maintenance Services 

o Summary:  CONSULTANT will assist MCCNO with the 
development and implementation of the SEB/DBE Program as 
well as provide advisory services for CMAR and Capital 
projects.  Amendment No. 1 increases the scope of work and 
the cost.

o Contractor Information:
• JD Russell Consulting, LLC
• New Orleans, LA 70130

o Contract Term:
• February 1, 2024 – January 31, 2025   

o Contract Amount:
• Original Annual Contract Cost: $48,300
• Increase: $5,535
• Amended Annual Contract Cost: $58,835

Small & Emerging Business Program 
Development Consultation Services 



NOEHA 
AGENDA 



   
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority (NOEHA) 

Authority Boardroom – 900 Convention Center Blvd., New Orleans, LA 70130 
Livestream: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2008926929206055259 

Audio Only: 1 (213) 929-4212 | Access Code: 538-355-786           
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Wednesday, March 27, 2024 
2:00 pm. 

 
 
After the meeting is convened, the Board of Commissioners will consider the following 
items: 

I. Call to Order  
 

II. Public Comment – The Louisiana Open Meetings Law provides the public with 
the opportunity to address this Board prior to it taking any action on an agenda 
item at the meeting. Members of the public can provide comment by email to 
comments@mccno.com or in person. Email comments will be read aloud up to 
two (2) minutes each. People wishing to speak in person must fill out a speaker 
card and submit it to staff at the meeting.  Speakers will be allowed 2 minutes to 
make comments.  

 
III. Approval of NOEHA Board Meeting Minutes of February 28, 2024 

 
IV.     Resolutions 

A. 2024.3 Headquarters Hotel Project 
B. 2024.4 Authorizing Special Counsel for Development Projects 

 
V. Insurance   

A. Property and Casualty Renewals  
 

VI. Contracts 
A. Architect of Record Services for Interior Finish Upgrades- NANO, LLC 
B. Procurement of Wi-fi Equipment - TBD 
C. Procurement of Uninterrupted Power Source Units – TBD 
D. Procurement of IT Switches, Power Supplies, and Transceivers – CDW 

Government LLC 
E. Procurement & Installation of Ice Machines – J.H. Refrigeration, LLC dba 

All Temp Refrigeration 
 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2008926929206055259
mailto:comments@mccno.com


VII. Committee Reports (non-consent) 
A.  Finance & Audit Committee 

1. Financial Reports – January 2024 
2. Contracts Executed 2023.7 

 
VIII. Convention Center President’s Report 

 
IX. Other Business 

X. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 

XI. Motion to Adjourn  



NOEHA 
MEETING
 MINUTES 



 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
ERNEST N. MORIAL NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY 

 
A Meeting of Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority was held on 
Wednesday, February 28, 2024. 
 
President Reyes called the meeting to order at 2:29 p.m. and asked for a roll 
call. The results were as follows: 
 
Russell Allen    Present 
Geri Broussard   Present 
Stephen Caputo   Present 
Edgar Chase, IV   Present 
David Ellis    Absent 
Ronald Guidry   Present 
Eddie Jacobs   Present 
Ralph Mahana   Present 
Jerry Reyes    Present 
Jack Rizzuto    Present 
Camille Whitworth   Present 
Eric Wright    Present 
 
The total number present at roll call was eleven (11).  
 
President Reyes asked for public comments of agenda items. There were none. 
President Reyes requested a motion to approve the NOEHA Board Meeting 
Minutes of January 24, 2024. Commissioner Whitworth moved approval, 
seconded by Commissioner Wright. Motion approved.  
Commissioner Broussard moved approval of Resolution 2024.1 - Granting 
Signature Authority. Motion seconded by Commissioner Mahana. Motion 
approved. 
 
Commissioner Broussard moved approval of Resolution 2024.2 - Granting 
Authority to Execute Calliope St. Cooperative Endeavor Agreement. Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Whitworth. Motion approved with one abstained 
(Commissioner Rizzuto). 
 
Commissioner Guidry moved approval of Calliope St. Beautification Project – 
Gibbs Construction, L.L.C. Motion seconded by Commissioner Mahana.  Motion 
approved. 
 
Commissioner Caputo moved approval of Procurement of Banquet Tables & 
Table Trucks – Southern Aluminum Manufacturing Acquisition, Inc. Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Wright.  Motion approved. 



 

 
Commissioner Guidry moved approval of Consulting and Monitoring Services – 
Corporate Realty Leasing Company, Inc. Motion seconded by Commissioner 
Broussard. Motion approved. 
 
Commissioner Guidry moved approval of Amendment to CMAR Stage 1 
Architect of Record Contract – NANO LLC. Motion seconded by Commissioner 
Broussard.  Motion approved. 
 
Alita Caparotta presented the Financial Reports – December 2023. 
Commissioner Broussard moved approval. Motion seconded by Commissioner 
Mahana. Motion approved. 
 
Michael Sawaya gave the Convention Center President’s report.  
 
There was no Other Business to come before the board.  
 
President Reyes asked for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Broussard moved 
adjournment, seconded by Commissioner Wright. Motion approved and the 
meeting adjourned at 3:03 p.m. 
 
 
ATTEST:   ____________________________________________ 
               CAMILLE WHITWORTH, SECRETARY 
 
:rsa 
 



RESOLUTIONS



RE
SO

LU
TIO

N
 2

02
4.

3
RESOLUTION REGARDING HEADQUARTERS HOTEL PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners (“Board”) of the Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority (the “Authority”) has long sought 
to develop a headquarters hotel (“Headquarters Hotel”) in the immediate vicinity of the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center (the 
“Convention Center”), which it owns and operates; 

WHEREAS, the Authority has engaged certain business, legal, and economic advisors (the “Development Negotiation Team”) to lead 
negotiations with parties interested in developing a Headquarters Hotel; 

WHEREAS, one of the key members of the Development Negotiation Team is Tom Morsch, a hotel consultant who until recently served as the 
Managing Director of Real Estate and Infrastructure for H2C Securities, Inc., with whom the Authority is contracted to provide hotel consulting 
services; 

WHEREAS, Omni Hotels and Resorts (“Omni”), a developer and operator of hotels, has approached the Authority regarding developing a 
Headquarters Hotel on a parcel of land near the Convention Center but not owned by the Authority or Omni (the “Site”); 

WHEREAS, preliminary discussions between the Development Negotiation Team, Omni, and the owner of the Site have led the Development 
Negotiation Team to believe a deal to develop and operate a Headquarters Hotel could be reached;  

WHEREAS, discussions between the owner of the Site and the Development Negotiation Team have led to a non-binding letter of intent 
(“LOI”) that outlines a process for appraising the value of the Site; 

WHEREAS, under the LOI, the Authority and the owner of the Site will each have the Site appraised at its own expense and, if the two 
appraisals state values that are within 10% of each other, the two values shall be averaged that average shall be the purchase price for the Site, 
at which point the two parties would negotiate a purchase and sale agreement (“PSA”) for the Site; 

WHEREAS, if the two appraisals are not within 10% of each other, the LOI states the parties will attempt to reach an agreement of a price for 
the Site and negotiate a PSA; 

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to authorize its Board President to execute the LOI attached hereto and, along with the Executive Vice 
President, negotiate a PSA for Board approval; 



RE
SO

LU
TIO

N
 2

02
4.

3
WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to authorize its Board President, Executive Vice President, and Hotel Negotiating Team to negotiate with Omni 

and any state or local governmental entities necessary, a letter of intent, term sheet, and any other preliminary agreements necessary to allow 
for development of a headquarters hotel on the Site, bringing all such agreements to the Board for approval;   

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to engage the services of Tom Morsch to serve as a key member of the Hotel Negotiation Team;

BE IT RESOLVED, that at the ________________ regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall 
Authority, Commissioner ______________ moved that the following actions be taken relative to the development of the headquarters hotel on the 
Alternate Site: 

1. The Board President be authorized to execute the Letter of Intent with the owner of the Site;
2. The Board President and Executive Vice President be authorized to negotiate a Purchase Sale Agreement with the owner of the Site

and bring to the Board for approval;
3. The Board President and Executive Vice President be authorized to negotiate with Omni and any state or local governmental entities

necessary, a letter of intent, term sheet, and any other preliminary agreements necessary to allow for development of a headquarters hotel on 
the Site, bringing all such agreements to the Board for approval;

4. The Executive Vice President be authorized to negotiate an engagement agreement with Tom Morsch to provide hotel consulting
services and bring to the Board for approval. 



RE
SO

LU
TIO

N
 2

02
4.

4
A RESOLUTION TO ENGAGE AND EMPLOY SPECIAL COUNSEL TO ADVISE AND REPRESENT THE AUTHORITY IN CONNECTION WITH HOTEL AND OTHER 

DEVELOPMENT RELATED MATTERS 

     WHEREAS, Louisiana Revised Statute 42:263 authorizes retention of special counsel in special matters upon declaring a real necessity and 
obtaining approval by the Attorney General;

     WHEREAS, a real necessity exists for the Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the state of Louisiana (the “Authority”), which owns and operates the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention Center 
(“Convention Center”), to retain special counsel with specialized experience and expertise representing clients in the structuring, drafting and 
negotiation of complex commercial transactions involving both hotel development and mixed-use development projects; 

     WHEREAS, more specifically, the Authority is set to begin negotiations with a hotel developer to develop a headquarters hotel on a privately 
owned parcel of land near the Convention Center; 

     WHEREAS, the Authority, through a competitive process, has engaged a Master Developer to develop a parcel of land the Authority owns 
immediately adjacent and upriver from the Convention Center (“Master Developer Site”); 

     WHEREAS, the Authority and its master developer have executed a master development agreement and multiple ground leases related to the 
development of the Master Developer Site, which documents will require ongoing legal attention and management; 

     WHEREAS, there will be future development work on the Master Developer Site, whether with the Authority’s current Master Developer or with a 
different yet to be determined entity;

     WHEREAS, attorney Jon F. “Chip” Leyens and the law firm of Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Coadwell & Berkowitz, PC, (“Baker Donelson”) have 
extensive experience representing clients in hotel development as well as other development projects in the New Orleans and other areas of the 
State. Examples of relevant experience include: 

o Real property assemblage and development (through purchase, lease and condominium creation) of a major downtown New Orleans
hotel;

o Ground lease, acquisition, and financing transactions for other major New Orleans and Baton Rouge hotels;
o Cooperative Endeavor Agreements for public private partnerships and leases of public property involving public hospitals in New

Orleans, Baton Rouge and other areas of the State;
o Cooperative Endeavor Agreements for district energy and energy concession agreements involving public universities in New Orleans

and Baton Rouge;



RE
SO

LU
TIO

N
 2

02
4.

4
o Representation of parties in P3 (public private partnership) highway infrastructure projects in Louisiana;
o Conveyance of properties and resolution of title issues (including “paper streets”) for properties in the immediate vicinity of the

Convention Center.

     WHEREAS, Baker Donelson’s extensive experience representing public entities in the specialized area of hotel and real estate development is 
critical to ensuring that the projects described above are successful, that public funds are preserved and spent prudently, that the Authority and 
the State are properly protected from the substantial perils and risks involved with financing, development, construction, and operation of these 
types of development projects, and that the State and the City of New Orleans become positioned as one of the top convention destinations in 
the world;

     WHEREAS, Baker Donelson has agreed to represent the Authority in the structuring, drafting, and negotiation of the commercial transactions 
necessary for the projects described above in accordance with Baker Donelson’s Engagement Letter and Contract attached hereto and made 
a part of this Resolution (“Baker Donelson Contract”);

     WHEREAS, pursuant to the Baker Donelson Contract, Baker Donelson has specifically agreed to represent the Authority in connection with 
these projects at the discounted hourly rates and levels listed below:

ATTORNEY DISCOUNTED HOURLY RATE
Jon F. “Chip” Leyens (Shareholder) $495.00
Melanie Breaux (Of Counsel) $450.00
Andrew Nowak (Of Counsel) $450.00
Kaylan Richardson (Associate) $350.00
Other Shareholders $495.00
Other Counsel $450.00
Other Associates $350.00
Paralegals  $220.00



RE
SO

LU
TIO

N
 2

02
4.

4
     WHEREAS, the Authority finds that the hourly rates listed above are reasonable in light of the complex nature of the legal work required for the 
projects described above, Baker Donelson’s experience and specialized expertise, and the significance of these projects to the economy of the 
Greater New Orleans region and State of Louisiana;

     WHEREAS, the Authority desires to retain Baker Donelson as special counsel at the hourly rates listed above and pursuant to the Baker Donelson 
Contract attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution; 

     WHEREAS, this Resolution shall take effect immediately; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority, pursuant to La. R.S. 42:263, does hereby retain and employ Baker, Donelson, Bearman, 
Coadwell & Berkowitz, PC, as special counsel to advise and represent the Authority in connection with the hotel and other development projects; 
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution and proposed Baker Donelson Contract described herein, attached hereto, and made part of this 
Resolution be submitted to the Attorney General for the State of Louisiana for approval. 



INSURANCE



2024 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE RENEWALS
Line of Coverage Expiring Premium Renewal Premium Increase (Decrease) % Inc (Dec)
Property 5,038,135$                 4,763,364$                 (274,771)$                   -5.45%
Parametric -                               300,000                       300,000                       
Terrorism Plus 98,000                         104,790                       6,790                           6.93%
Disaster Management 16,797                         18,057                         1,260                           7.50%
General Liability & Liquor Liability 524,241                       468,460                       (55,781)                        -10.64%
Tenant User Liability 300                              300                              -                               0.00%
Auto, Physical Damage & Garage Keepers Legal Liability 64,481                         70,015                         5,534                           8.58%
UPS 4,670                           5,461                           791                              16.94%
Flood - Howard Ave 1,804                           1,804                           -                               0.00%
Total 5,748,428$                 5,732,251$                 (16,177)$                     -0.28%


Sheet1

		Line of Coverage		Expiring Premium		Renewal Premium		Increase (Decrease)		% Inc (Dec)

		Property		$   5,038,135		$   4,763,364		$   (274,771)		-5.45%

		Parametric		- 0		300,000		300,000

		Terrorism Plus		98,000		104,790		6,790		6.93%

		Disaster Management		16,797		18,057		1,260		7.50%

		General Liability & Liquor Liability		524,241		468,460		(55,781)		-10.64%

		Tenant User Liability		300		300		- 0		0.00%

		Auto, Physical Damage & Garage Keepers Legal Liability		64,481		70,015		5,534		8.58%

		UPS		4,670		5,461		791		16.94%

		Flood - Howard Ave		1,804		1,804		- 0		0.00%

		Total		$   5,748,428		$   5,732,251		$   (16,177)		-0.28%









CONTRACTS



ARCHITECT OF RECORD SERVICES FOR INTERIOR FINISH 
UPGRADES – AMENDMENT  NO. 2

Amends architect of record contract for CMAR Stage 1 (interior renovations) project.

Summary:

NANO, LLC
New Orleans, LA 70170
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: Yes, 100%

Contractor Information:

April 1, 2024 – December 31, 2025

Contract Term:

Original Contract Cost: $6,961,544.00
Additional Meeting Rooms: $777,909.80
Additional Cost:  up to $3,484,623.00
Amended Contract Cost: up to $11,224,076.80

Contract Amount:

Initially selected through RFP process.

Solicitation: 



PROCUREMENT OF WIFI EQUIPMENT

Owner is seeking to procure equipment to complement its existing wi-fi infrastructure.

Summary:

TBD
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: TBD

Contractor Information:

One Year; equipment will be delivered in multiple orders.

Contract Term:

Contract Cost: TBD

Contract Amount:

Advertised as a Procurement in accordance with Louisiana Public Bid Law. Lowest responsive bid will be 
accepted and recommended for approval at Board meeting.

Solicitation: 



PROCUREMENT OF UNINTERRUPTED POWER SOURCE 
UNITS

Owner is seeking to procure backup power units to provide for uninterrupted backup power in the event of a
power outage.

Summary:

TBD
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: TBD

Contractor Information:

One Year

Contract Term:

Contract Cost: TBD

Contract Amount:

Advertised as a Procurement in accordance with Louisiana Public Bid Law. Lowest responsive bid will be 
accepted and recommended for approval at Board meeting. 

Solicitation: 



PROCUREMENT OF IT SWITCHES, POWER SUPPLIES, AND 
TRANSCEIVERS

Owner is seeking to procure equipment to expand existing Hewlett Packard Enterprise data transmission
infrastructure.

Summary:

CDW Government LLC
Chicago, IL 60675
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: No

Contractor Information:

One Time Procurement

Contract Term:

Cost: $833,533.16

Contract Amount:

Purchase will be made under State Contract in accordance with Louisiana law. 

Solicitation: 



PROCUREMENT & INSTALLATION OF ICE MACHINES

CONSULTANT will procure and install five (5) industrial ice makers and ice storage bins.

Summary:

J.H. Refrigeration, LLC dba All Temp Refrigeration
Madisonville, LA 70447
• SEB/DBE Certification and/or Participation: TBD

Contractor Information:

March 28, 2024 – March 27, 2025

Contract Term:

Contract Cost: $325,370

Contract Amount:

Advertised as a low-bid Procurement – One (1) Bid received.

Solicitation: 



FINANCE & 
AUDIT 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT



ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 2024 2023
1 Current assets:
2 Cash 26,792,719$         17,199,638$         
3 Investments 29,493,162$         22,899,552$         
4 Accounts receivable, net 6,906,703$           6,469,213$           
5 Interest receivable 1,270,879$           327,037$              
6 Lease receivable 1,258,190$           1,330,956$           
7 Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,400,552$           1,120,757$           
8 Total current assets 67,122,205$         49,347,153$         

9 Designated and restricted assets:
10 Cash, restricted primarily for construction and debt service 5,393,051$           5,378,774$           
11 Cash, restricted to satisfy Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 7,432,097$           7,179,253$           
12 Investments, designated by Board for future specified use 35,600,000$         35,600,000$         
13 Investments, restricted to satisfy Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 101,985,018$       92,795,181$         
14 Investments, restricted primarily for debt services 95,654,843$         5,568,802$           
15 Interest Receivable 518,234$              15,713$                
16 Taxes receivable 23,889,127$         21,053,639$         

17 Total designated and restricted assets 270,472,370$       167,591,362$       

18 Long-term assets:
19 Lease receivable, less current portion 3,513,741$           4,731,084$           
20 Right to use leased assets and subscriptions, net of amortization 493,293$              616,758$              
21 Property, buildings and equipment, net 417,146,459$       381,039,400$       
22 Total long-term assets 421,153,493$       386,387,242$       

23 Total assets 758,748,068$       603,325,757$       
24 Deferred outflows of resources
25 Unamortized loss on bond refinancing -$                          -$                          
26 Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 758,748,068$       603,325,757$       

27 LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION
28 Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
29 Accounts payable 10,220,898$         5,605,940$           
30 Other payables 6,241,480$           1,776,174$           
31 Unearned revenue 5,870,634$           6,460,730$           
32 Current portion of lease and subscrtption obligations (976)$                    209,525$              
33 Compensated absences, current portion 815,900$              761,998$              
34 Total unrestricted current liabilities 23,147,936$         14,814,367$         

35 Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
36 Other Liabilities 80,345$                71,826$                
37 Current portion of accrued bond interest 302,975$              55,898$                
38 Current portion of bonds payable and other long term liabilities 4,830,000$           4,605,000$           

39 Total restricted current liabilities 5,213,320$           4,732,724$           

40 Total current liabilities 28,361,256$         19,547,091$         

41 Long-term liabilities:
42 Compensated absences, less current portion 470,619$              543,552$              
43 Bonds payable and other long term liabilities, less current portion, net 144,867,198$       24,467,093$         
44 Lease  and subscriptions obligations, less current portion (7,289)$                 91,919$                
45 Unearned revenue, less current portion 1,538,971$           2,245,008$           
46 Lease deposits 1,917,805$           2,253,123$           
47 Total long-term liabilities 148,787,304$       29,600,695$         

48 Total liabilities 177,148,560$       49,147,786$         

49 Deferred inflows of resources
50 Unamortized gain on bond refinancing 2,148,386$           3,128,614$           
51 Leases 4,657,434$           6,025,353$           
52 Total deferred inflows of resources 6,805,820$           9,153,967$           

53 Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 183,954,380$       58,301,753$         

54 Net position:
55 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 267,449,261$       349,154,007$       
56 Restricted primarily for debt service, construction, and CEA 234,489,050$       131,863,638$       
57 Unrestricted 72,855,377$         64,006,359$         

58 Total net position 574,793,688$       545,024,004$       

59 Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,  and net position 758,748,068$       603,325,757$       

ERNEST N. MORIAL
NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JANUARY, 2024 and 2023



 

 

 

 Prior Percent Budget Variance Percent
Month to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Variance Year to Date To Actual YTD Variance

Operating revenues:
2,138,937$     2,138,937$           2,280,811$                (141,874)$       -6.22% 2,245,749$             (106,812)$         -4.76%

490,245          490,245                581,343                     (91,098)           -15.67% 498,908                  (8,663)               -1.74%
Other:  

20,171            20,171                  32,604                       (12,433)           -38.13% 48,000                    (27,829)             -57.98%
2,055              2,055                    92,360                       (90,305)           -97.78% 2,955                      (900)                 -30.46%

41,384            41,384                  22,604                       18,780            83.08% 2,795                      38,589              1380.64%

Total operating revenues 2,692,792       2,692,792             3,009,722                  (316,930)         -10.53% 2,798,407               (105,615)           -3.77%

Operating expenses:
1,075,427       1,075,427             848,509                     (226,918)         -26.74% 1,292,197               216,770            16.78%

305,500          305,500                267,895                     (37,605)           -14.04% 342,479                  36,979              10.80%
New Orleans & Co. 88,204            88,204                  82,973                       (5,231)             -6.30% 45,000                    (43,204)             -96.01%

226,799          226,799                168,171                     (58,628)           -34.86% 208,030                  (18,769)             -9.02%
56,518            56,518                  47,141                       (9,377)             -19.89% 81,708                    25,190              30.83%

2,213,652       2,213,652             2,104,127                  (109,524)         -5.21% 2,259,846               46,194              2.04%
426,809          426,809                471,500                     44,691            9.48% 513,538                  86,729              16.89%
348,112          348,112                436,355                     88,243            20.22% 300,674                  (47,438)             -15.78%
533,213          533,213                348,661                     (184,552)         -52.93% 478,650                  (54,563)             -11.40%
30,581            30,581                  32,241                       1,660              5.15% 38,498                    7,917                20.56%

Total operating expenses 5,304,815       5,304,815             4,807,573                  (497,241)         -10.34% 5,560,620               255,805            4.60%
Income (Loss) from operations before depreciation

and non-capital, one-time projects (2,612,023)      (2,612,023)            (1,797,851)                 (814,171)         -45.29% (2,762,213)              150,190            5.44%

Non-capital, one-time projects -                      -                            -                                -                      0.00% -                             -                       0.00%
Depreciation and amortization 1,934,927       1,934,927             1,953,096                  18,169            0.93% 1,962,209               27,282              1.39%

Income (Loss) before nonoperating
revenues (expenses) and capital contributions (4,546,950)      (4,546,950)            (3,750,947)                 (796,003)         -21.22% (4,724,422)              177,472            3.76%

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Tax revenues  4,655,260       4,655,260             4,563,703                  91,557            2.01% 5,006,089               (350,829)           -7.01%
Investment income/(expenses) 1,427,239       1,427,239             902,797                     524,442          -58.09% 991,342                  435,897            43.97%
Rental 125,576          125,576                -                                125,576          100.00% -                             125,576            100.00%
Interest expense  (453,225)         (453,225)               (18,059)                     (435,166)         -2409.69% (460,930)                 7,705                1.67%
Distribution  to government agencies -                      -                            -                                -                      0.00% -                             0.00%
Insurance proceeds -                      -                            -                                -                      0.00% -                             -                       0.00%

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 5,754,850       5,754,850             5,448,441                  306,409          5.62% 5,536,501               218,349            3.94% 
Increase (Decrease)  in net position 1,207,900$     1,207,900$           1,697,494$                (489,594)$       -28.84% 812,079$                395,821$          48.74%

Net position:
Balance, beginning of year 573,585,788         543,319,396              573,585,788           573,585,788     
Change in accounting principle -                            7,114                         

573,585,788         543,326,510              
Balance, end of year 574,793,688$       545,024,004$            (489,594)$       574,397,867$         395,821$          

General and administrative

ERNEST N. MORIAL
NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 2024 AND JANUARY 2023

2024 ACTUALS 2023 2024 BUDGET

User fees
Food Service Commissions and Fees

The UPS Store
Rental
Miscellaneous

Technology services
The UPS Store

Sales and marketing

Event services
Food services
Building operations
Public safety
Production services



2024 2023
1 Cash flows from operating activities:
2 Cash received from user fees 4,942,970                                             3,485,154$                     
3 Cash received from other sources 889,866                                                699,237$                        
4 Cash paid to employees and for related expenses (2,865,485)                                            (2,650,570)$                    
5 Cash paid to suppliers (1,705,825)                                            (1,973,779)$                    

6 Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,261,526                                             (439,958)$                       

7 Undesignated Expansion Cash and Investments
8 Cash received from taxes 5,039,948                                             5,569,088$                     
9 Distributions to Government Agencies -                                                             -$                                    

10 Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 5,039,948                                             5,569,088$                     

11 Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
12 Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,549,318)                                            (2,326,117)$                    
13 Repayment of bonds and long term liabilities -                                                             -$                                    
14 Interest paid (3,475,530)                                            (675,043)$                       
15 Insurance proceeds -                                                             -$                                    
16 Cash paid for bond issuance costs -                                                             -$                                    
17 Proceeds from 2023 bond issue -                                                             (0)$                                  

Lease Revenue -                                                             

18 Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (5,024,848)                                            (3,001,160)$                    

19 Cash flows from investing activities:
20 Purchases of investment securities (17,135,482)                                          (74,486,854)$                 
21 Investment sales and maturities 26,380,025                                           74,565,717$                   
22 Lease deposits -                                                             -$                                    
23 Interest payments received 1,283,445                                             367,285$                        

24 Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 10,527,988                                           446,148$                        

25 Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,804,614                                           2,574,118$                     

26 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 27,813,253                                           27,183,547$                   

27 Cash and cash equivalents at month end 39,617,867                                           29,757,665$                   $                                    

28 Reconciliation of loss from operations to net
29 Cash used in operating activities:                                                   
30 Loss from operations (4,546,950)                                            (3,750,947)$                    
31 Adjustments to reconcile loss from operations to net -$                                    
32 Cash used in operating activities: -$                                    
33 Depreciation 1,934,927                                             1,953,096$                     

34 Increase and decrease in:
35 Accounts receivable 3,223,840                                             (124,977)$                       
36 Prepaid and other assets 534,079                                                265,504$                        
37 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 199,428                                                (82,280)$                         
38 Unearned revenue (83,798)                                                 1,299,646$                     

39 Net cash used in operating activities 1,261,526                                             (439,958)$                       

40 Reconciliation to Statements of Net Position
41 Cash - current assets 26,792,719                                           17,199,638$                   
42 Cash, restricted primarily for construction and debt service 5,393,051                                             5,378,774$                     
43 Cash, restricted to satisfy Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 7,432,097                                             7,179,253$                     
44 Total cash 39,617,867                                           29,757,665$                   

ERNEST N. MORIAL
NEW ORLEANS EXHIBITION HALL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE PERIODS ENDING JANUARY 2024 AND JANUARY 2023



AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTIONS 
2020-2024 

Annual Budget = $68,793,931

 $-

 $1,000,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $5,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 2023 YTD 2024

January Tax Collections

Hotel Hotel Occ/F&B Svc Cont/Tour RTA State Econ



2020 YTD Rev/Par = $127.28; 2021 YTD Rev/Par = $23.92; 2022 YTD Rev/Par = $66.66; 2023 YTD Rev/Par = $96.19; 2024 YTD Rev/Par = $107.4 

JANUARY HOTEL STATISTICS

 $100

 $110

 $120

 $130

 $140

 $150

 $160

 $170

 $180

 $190

 $200

 $210

 $220

 $230

 $240

 $250
Year to Date ADR

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%
Monthly Hotel Occ %

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Year to Date Hotel Occ 
%

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

 $100

 $110

 $120

 $130

 $140

 $150

 $160

 $170

 $180

 $190

 $200

 $210

 $220

 $230

 $240

 $250
Monthly   ADR

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN – JANUARY 31, 2024
Project Description Status  Budget  Obligations to Date 

(thru 1/31/24) 

 Actuals to 
Date (thu 
1/31/24) 

 Remaining 
Obligations 

Year To date 
Actuals (January) 2024 Budget

11288 Research and Development  $      11,421,143  $              2,734,176  $      2,607,391  $         126,785  $                   16,422 750,000$        
8131 Development Site Preparation  $      26,000,000  $            25,805,395  $      3,193,225  $    22,612,170  $                   61,900 17,500,000$    

SUB TOTAL          37,421,143               28,539,571         5,800,616       22,738,955                      78,322      18,250,000 

Construction - Internal
7077 Digital Directional Signage  $        3,000,000  $              2,247,706  $      2,166,842  $          80,864  $                         -   100,000$        
8245 Annual Capital Projects  $      40,000,000  $            27,019,228  $    23,155,270  $      3,863,958  $                 429,313 3,479,615$      

SUB TOTAL          43,000,000                29,266,934       25,322,112         3,944,822                    429,313        3,579,615 

Construction - CMAR
7074 Roof Replacement  $      53,500,000  $            53,490,208  $    31,170,765  $    22,319,443  $                   32,837  $   17,950,000 
8527 Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies & 

Prefunction Areas)  $     170,900,000  $           170,841,400  $    30,509,469  $  140,331,931  $              1,866,476  $   24,500,000 

13909 Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions and 
Multi-purpose space)  $     138,600,000  $           138,846,607  $      6,788,582  $  132,058,025  $                         -    $     4,800,000 

SUB TOTAL        363,000,000              363,178,215       68,468,816      294,709,398                 1,899,314      47,250,000 
             214,270,970 

8528 Data Center  $        5,607,400  $              5,107,368  $      5,107,368  $                   -  $                           -  $        500,000 
8528 Infrastructure Access Control  $        3,179,263  $              1,155,060  $      1,135,624  $          19,436  $                       600  $     2,000,000 
8528 Infrastructure Fiber  $      11,142,640  $            10,252,641  $    10,035,294  $         217,347  $                 299,258  $        800,000 
8528 Infrastructure WiFi  $        4,682,770  $                   95,780  $          95,780  $                   -  $                           -  $     4,500,000 
8528 Infrastructure Surveillance Solution  $        2,987,927  $              2,822,928  $      2,822,928  $                   -  $                           -  $        165,000 

SUB TOTAL          27,600,000                19,433,776       19,196,994            236,782                    299,858        7,965,000 

8247 Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit Completed  $        8,002,417  $              8,002,417  $      8,002,417  $                   -  $                         -   -$               
7937 Speak Easys Completed  $        1,884,461  $              1,884,461  $      1,884,461  $                   -  $                         -   -$               
8246 Linear Park & Transportation Center Completed  $      64,347,620  $            64,347,620  $    64,347,620  $                   -  $                         -   -$               
7050 Morial Memorial Completed  $        1,561,844  $              1,561,844  $      1,561,844  $                   -  $                         -   -$               
7879 Restrooms Completed  $      10,182,515  $            10,182,515  $    10,182,515  $                   -  $                         -   -$               

SUB TOTAL         85,978,857               85,978,857       85,978,857                      -                              -                     - 

GRAND TOTAL  $     557,000,000  $           526,397,352  $  204,767,394  $  321,629,957  $              2,706,807  $   77,044,615 

Design & Administration

IT Upgrades

Closeout/Completed


Proposed Budget

		Auto+Hide+Values										Hide

				Ernest N. Morial 

				New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority 

				Capital Project Delivery Statement

				January 31, 2024

								Project Description		Status		Original Project Budget		Project Budget		Budget						Obligations to Date (thru 1/31/24)		Actuals to Date (thu 1/31/24)		Remaining Obligations		Year To date Actuals (January)		2024 Budget								Actuals to Date (thu 6/30/23)		Remaining Obligations		YTD (June)



				Design & Administration

						11288		Research and Development				$   9,675,964		$   9,766,003		$   11,421,143						$   2,734,176		$   2,607,391		$   126,785		$   16,422		$   750,000								$   2,607,391		$   126,785		$   2,623,813

						8131		Development Site Preparation				26,000,000		$   26,000,000		$   26,000,000						$   25,805,395		$   3,193,225		$   22,612,170		$   61,900		$   17,500,000								$   3,193,225		$   22,612,170		$   3,255,125

								SUB TOTAL				35,675,964		35,766,003		37,421,143						28,539,571		5,800,616		22,738,955		78,322		18,250,000								5,800,616		22,738,955		5,878,938

																																						-		-		-

				Construction - Internal																																		-		-		-

						7077		Digital Directional Signage				$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000						$   2,247,706		$   2,166,842		$   80,864		$   - 0		$   100,000								$   2,166,842		$   80,864		$   2,166,842

						8245		Annual Capital Projects

Alyssa Rambeau: Alyssa Rambeau:
includes any amounts reported as "vertical transp" in Prior years. 				40,000,000		$   40,000,000		$   40,000,000						$   27,019,228		$   23,155,270		$   3,863,958		$   429,313		$   3,479,615						$   217,500		$   23,372,770		$   3,646,458		$   23,802,083

								SUB TOTAL				43,000,000		43,000,000		43,000,000						29,266,934		25,322,112		3,944,822		429,313		3,579,615



				Construction - CMAR

						7074		Roof Replacement				39,000,000		$   47,712,352		$   53,500,000						$   53,490,208		$   31,170,765		$   22,319,443		$   32,837		$   17,950,000						$   2,481,635		$   33,652,400		$   19,837,808		$   33,685,237

						8527		Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies & Prefunction Areas)				100,000,000		$   109,198,538		$   170,900,000						$   170,841,400		$   30,509,469		$   140,331,931		$   1,866,476		$   24,500,000						$   127,035		$   30,636,504		$   140,204,896		$   32,502,980

						13909		Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions and Multi-purpose space)				224,000,000		$   205,999,071		$   138,600,000						$   138,846,607		$   6,788,582		$   132,058,025		$   - 0		$   4,800,000								$   6,788,582		$   132,058,025		$   6,788,582

								SUB TOTAL				363,000,000		362,909,961		363,000,000						363,178,215		68,468,816		294,709,398		1,899,314		47,250,000								68,468,816		294,709,398		70,368,130

																						214,270,970

				IT Upgrades

						8528		Data Center								$   5,607,400						$   5,107,368		$   5,107,368		$   -		$   -		$   500,000

						8528		Infrastructure Access Control								$   3,179,263						$   1,155,060		$   1,135,624		$   19,436		$   600		$   2,000,000

						8528		Infrastructure Fiber								$   11,142,640						$   10,252,641		$   10,035,294		$   217,347		$   299,258		$   800,000

						8528		Infrastructure WiFi								$   4,682,770						$   95,780		$   95,780		$   -		$   -		$   4,500,000

						8528		Infrastructure Surveillance Solution								$   2,987,927						$   2,822,928		$   2,822,928		$   -		$   -		$   165,000

								SUB TOTAL				27,600,000		27,600,000		27,600,000						19,433,776		19,196,994		236,782		299,858		7,965,000

																																						-		-		-

				Closeout/Completed																																		-		-		-

						8247		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		Completed		$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417						$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0								$   8,002,417		$   - 0		$   8,002,417

						7937		Speak Easys		Completed		1,900,000		$   1,900,000		$   1,884,461						$   1,884,461		$   1,884,461		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0								$   1,884,461		$   - 0		$   1,884,461

						8246		Linear Park & Transportation Center		Completed		64,347,620		$   64,372,620		$   64,347,620						$   64,347,620		$   64,347,620		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0								$   64,347,620		$   - 0		$   64,347,620

						7050		Morial Memorial		Completed		1,561,844		$   1,561,844		$   1,561,844						$   1,561,844		$   1,561,844		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0								$   1,561,844		$   - 0		$   1,561,844

						7879		Restrooms		Completed		11,887,155		$   11,887,155		$   10,182,515						$   10,182,515		$   10,182,515		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0								$   10,182,515		$   - 0		$   10,182,515

								SUB TOTAL				87,699,036		87,724,036		85,978,857						85,978,857		85,978,857		-		-		-								85,978,857		-		85,978,857

																																						-		-		-

								GRAND TOTAL				$   556,975,000		$   557,000,000		$   557,000,000						$   526,397,352		$   204,767,394		$   321,629,957		$   2,706,807		$   77,044,615								$   204,767,394		$   321,629,958		$   207,474,200















		hide		*				Will be updated upon execution of future (competitively bid) executed contracts.

		hide		**				Research and Development - Populous expenses will be allocated to Roof, Stage 1, and Stage 2														Mius ACP		$   (23,155,270)				$   (429,313)

		hide		***				Annual Capital Projects														Add back the R&D activity that was removed due to realloc		$   - 0				$   - 0

		hide						Back of House HVAC Replacement						$   570,000								Minus the '21 and '22 activity realloc

		hide						Atrium Refresh						$   125,000

		hide						Ice machine replacement						$   150,000										$   181,612,124				$   2,277,494

		hide						Elevator 7 Modifications						$   430,000								Total per GL (Manually added)		$   181,612,126				$   3,004,169

		hide						Exhibit Hall & Dock Doors Replacement						$   107,000										$   (2)				$   (726,676)

		hide						Air Handler Unit Replacement						$   587,000

		hide						Escalator Handrails						$   50,000

Chris Bundick: Chris Bundick:
was originally $100k; Materials expected in 2022 and half of the labor in 2022 ($50k) and half in 2023 ($50k)												ACP per GL		$   1,263,133

		hide						Convenience Store Replacement						$   150,000												Diff.		$   833,820

		hide						Man lift						$   60,000

		hide						T-20 Scrubber						$   70,000

		hide						Mobile Green Rooms						$   175,000

		hide						Flatbed printer purchase for Print Shop						$   73,000

		hide						Router redundancy						$   60,000

		hide						Unanticipated						$   260,700

		hide						Total Annual Capital Projects						$   2,867,700





OLD Budget

		Auto+Hide+Values										Hide				Hide

				Ernest N. Morial 

				New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority 

				Capital Project Delivery Statement

				December 31, 2023

								Project Description		Status		Original Project Budget		Project Budget		Proposed Budget				Obligations to Date (thru 12/31/23)		Actuals to Date (thu 12/31/23)		Remaining Obligations		Year To date Actuals (December)		2023 Revised Budget		2024 Budget		Total Obligations plus budget				2024 Projected Cash Flow								Actuals to Date (thu 6/30/23)		Remaining Obligations		YTD (June)



				Design & Administration

						11288		Research and Development				$   9,675,964		$   9,766,003		$   9,766,003				$   8,138,932		$   5,051,723		$   3,087,209		$   213,031		$   3,000,000		$   750,000						$   750,000								$   5,051,723		$   3,087,209		$   5,264,754

						8131		Development Site Preparation				26,000,000		$   26,000,000		$   26,000,000				$   25,805,394		$   3,193,224		$   22,612,170		$   61,900		$   25,648,507		$   17,500,000						$   18,028,304								$   3,193,224		$   22,612,170		$   3,255,124

								SUB TOTAL				35,675,964		35,766,003						33,944,326		8,244,947		25,699,379		274,931		28,648,507																8,244,947		25,699,379		8,519,878

																																												-		-		-

				Construction - Internal																																								-		-		-

						7077		Digital Directional Signage				$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000				$   2,247,706		$   2,166,842		$   80,864		$   - 0		$   100,000		$   100,000						$   100,000								$   2,166,842		$   80,864		$   2,166,842

						8245		Annual Capital Projects

Alyssa Rambeau: Alyssa Rambeau:
includes any amounts reported as "vertical transp" in Prior years. 				40,000,000		$   40,000,000		$   40,000,000				$   27,019,228		$   23,155,270		$   3,863,958		$   429,313		$   2,780,126

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
2021R ACP - proposed budget		$   3,479,615						$   3,479,615						$   217,500		$   23,372,770		$   3,646,458		$   23,802,083

								SUB TOTAL				43,000,000		43,000,000						29,266,934		25,322,112		3,944,822		429,313		2,880,126



				Construction - CMAR

						7074		Roof Replacement				39,000,000		$   47,712,352		$   48,000,000				$   10,677		$   10,677		$   (0)		$   2,038		$   30,000,000		$   17,950,000						$   21,222,020						$   2,481,635		$   2,492,312		$   (2,481,635)		$   2,494,350

						8527		Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies & Prefunction Areas)				100,000,000		$   109,198,538		$   155,000,000		*		$   170,841,400		$   1,371,112		$   169,470,287		$   - 0		$   25,000,000		$   24,500,000						$   24,429,732						$   127,035		$   1,498,147		$   169,343,253		$   1,498,147

						13909		Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions and Multi-purpose space)				224,000,000		$   205,999,071		$   160,000,000				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   -		$   - 0		$   3,500,000		$   4,800,000						$   4,811,236								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

								SUB TOTAL				363,000,000		362,909,961		363,000,000				170,852,077		1,381,789		169,470,287		2,038		58,500,000																1,381,789		169,470,287		1,383,827



				IT Upgrades

						8528		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   -		ERROR:#REF!				$   500,000		ERROR:#REF!				$   500,000

						8528		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!

tc={4E9F2C6A-A2A1-44D0-8E5D-3A81FB8BE9F9}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    May need to increase based on need for AC 		

Alyssa Rambeau: Alyssa Rambeau:
includes any amounts reported as "vertical transp" in Prior years. 																				

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
2021R ACP - proposed budget		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				$   2,000,000						$   2,149,500

						8528		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				$   800,000						$   1,160,000

						8528		ERROR:#REF!								4,595,780				$   95,780		ERROR:#REF!		$   -		ERROR:#REF!				$   4,500,000						$   4,000,000

						8528		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   -				$   165,000						$   165,000

								SUB TOTAL				27,600,000		27,600,000		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		8,600,000		7,965,000						7,974,500

																																												-		-		-

				Closeout/Completed																																								-		-		-

						8247		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		Completed		$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417						$   8,002,417		$   8,002,417		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0								$   8,002,417		$   - 0		$   8,002,417

						7937		Speak Easys		Completed		1,900,000		$   1,900,000						$   1,900,000		$   1,884,461		$   15,539		$   - 0		$   16,045		$   - 0						$   - 0								$   1,884,461		$   15,539		$   1,884,461

						8246		Linear Park & Transportation Center		Completed		64,372,620		$   64,372,620						$   64,372,620		$   64,347,620		$   25,000		$   - 0		$   25,000		$   - 0						$   - 0								$   64,347,620		$   25,000		$   64,347,620

						7050		Morial Memorial		Completed		1,561,844		$   1,561,844						$   1,561,844		$   1,561,844		$   -		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0								$   1,561,844		$   - 0		$   1,561,844

						7879		Restrooms		Completed		11,887,155		$   11,887,155						$   10,198,678		$   10,182,515		$   16,163		$   - 0		$   16,163		$   - 0						$   - 0								$   10,182,515		$   16,163		$   10,182,515

								SUB TOTAL				87,724,036		87,724,036						86,035,559		85,978,857		56,702		-		57,208		-						-								85,978,857		56,702		85,978,857

																																												-		-		-

								GRAND TOTAL				$   557,000,000		$   557,000,000						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   98,685,841																ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								Footnote

								*





		hide		*				Will be updated upon execution of future (competitively bid) executed contracts.

		hide		**				Research and Development - Populous expenses will be allocated to Roof, Stage 1, and Stage 2												Mius ACP		$   (23,155,270)				$   (429,313)

		hide		***				Annual Capital Projects												Add back the R&D activity that was removed due to realloc		$   - 0				$   - 0

		hide						Back of House HVAC Replacement						$   570,000						Minus the '21 and '22 activity realloc						$   2,366,789

		hide						Atrium Refresh						$   125,000

		hide						Ice machine replacement						$   150,000								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		hide						Elevator 7 Modifications						$   430,000						Total per GL (Manually added)		$   181,612,126				$   50,789,758

		hide						Exhibit Hall & Dock Doors Replacement						$   107,000								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		hide						Air Handler Unit Replacement						$   587,000

		hide						Escalator Handrails						$   50,000

Chris Bundick: Chris Bundick:
was originally $100k; Materials expected in 2022 and half of the labor in 2022 ($50k) and half in 2023 ($50k)										ACP per GL		$   1,263,133

		hide						Convenience Store Replacement						$   150,000										Diff.		$   833,820

		hide						Man lift						$   60,000

		hide						T-20 Scrubber						$   70,000

		hide						Mobile Green Rooms						$   175,000

		hide						Flatbed printer purchase for Print Shop						$   73,000

		hide						Router redundancy						$   60,000

		hide						Unanticipated						$   260,700

		hide						Total Annual Capital Projects						$   2,867,700





Project Definitions

		Auto+Hide

				Linear Park & Transportation Center

				Morial Memorial

				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				Restrooms

				I-Coves 

				Digital Directional Signage

				IT Upgrades

				Annual Capital Projects

Alyssa Rambeau: Alyssa Rambeau:
includes any amounts reported as "vertical transp" in Prior years. 

				Roof Replacement

				Stage 1 (Meeting Rooms, Lobbies & Prefunction Areas

				Stage 2 (Immersive Interventions and Multi-purpose space)

				Master Developer

				Research and Administraion

				Site Development

				Henderson Entrance

				First Floor Public Areas

				Parking Garage





Table

		Auto+Hide

				Event Code		Old project code		Project		Sub Project		Contract #		Vendor		Project to Date		Contract Total		Total Obligated Costs		draw schedule 2021		draw schedule 2022		draw schedule 2023		Contract		Proj Name		Proj #-Name		Column1

				7050				Morial Memorial				NC		Various		$   1,561,844				$   1,561,844								NC Various		Morial Memorial		7050-Morial Memorial

				7074				Roof Replacement				C-1576		EDR Design		$   2,011,273		$   2,050,827.00		$   2,050,827				$   915,182				C-1576 EDR Design		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

				7074				Roof Replacement				C-1439		RoofTech Consultant		$   14,924				$   14,924								C-1439 RoofTech Consultant		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

				7074				Roof Replacement				C-1622		Star Auto Glass		$   153,460		$   153,459.77

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Remainder of contract was charged elsewhere. Corrected by j vigo 12/9/21
		$   153,460								C-1622 Star Auto Glass		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

				7074				Roof Replacement				NC		Various		$   (2,168,980)				$   - 0								NC Various		Roof Replacement		7074-Roof Replacement

																				$   - 0								 				-

				7077				Digital Directional Signage				C-1641		Outfront Media		$   572,511		$   572,511.00		$   572,511								C-1641 Outfront Media		Digital Directional Signage		7077-Digital Directional Signage

				7077				Digital Directional Signage				C-1456		Four Winds		$   1,571,360		$   1,652,224.35

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
j vigo updated 10/21/21
Will be adjusted once we get new paperwork for years 4 & 5 of software j vigo co 5 $16,592.45
		$   1,652,224								C-1456 Four Winds		Digital Directional Signage		7077-Digital Directional Signage

				7077				Digital Directional Signage				NC		Various		$   22,971				$   22,971								NC Various		Digital Directional Signage		7077-Digital Directional Signage

				7879				Restroom Improvements				C-1489		Landis		$   9,052,014		$   9,052,014.41		$   9,052,014								C-1489 Landis		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7879				Restroom Improvements				C-1423		Manning		$   990,144		$   1,006,307.54		$   1,006,308								C-1423 Manning		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7879				Restroom Improvements				C-1104		Foxcor		$   41,545				$   41,545								C-1104 Foxcor		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7879				Restroom Improvements				NC		Various		$   98,811				$   98,811								NC Various		Restroom Improvements		7879-Restroom Improvements

				7937				Speak Easys				C-1638		Landis		1,769,783.29		$   1,785,828.29		$   1,785,828								C-1638 Landis		I-Coves		7937-I-Coves

				7937				Speak Easys				C-1422		Manning		67,564.00		$   67,000.00		$   67,564								C-1422 Manning		I-Coves		7937-I-Coves

				7937				Speak Easys				NC		Various		$   47,114				$   47,114								NC Various		I-Coves		7937-I-Coves

				8131				Site Preparation				C-1109		Leaff		$   39,066		$   39,066.00		$   39,066								C-1109 Leaff		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Site Preparation				C-1053		Leaff		$   6,620		$   6,620.00		$   6,620								C-1053 Leaff		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Research & Administration				C-1730		ATG USA		$   86,900		$   86,900.00		$   86,900								C-1730 ATG USA		Research & Admin		8131-Research & Admin

				8131				Research & Administration				C-1751		Mcenery Company		$   2,500		$   2,500.00		$   2,500								C-1751 Mcenery Company		Research & Admin		8131-Research & Admin

				8131								C-1564		terracon		$   2,841,732		$   25,453,901.54		$   25,453,902								C-1564 terracon				8131-

				8131				Site Preparation				NC		Various		$   143,425				$   143,425								NC Various		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Site Preparation				C-1138		Cardno		$   72,982.00		$   72,952.00		$   72,982								C-1138 Cardno		Site Preparation		8131-Site Preparation

				8131				Site Preparation				C-145-3								$   - 0								C-145-3 				8131-

				8245				ACP								$   23,138,549		25,648,116

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Previous year spend + 2022 budget =2020 10996506 2021 6230110 2022 budget 5553800
		$   25,648,116								 		ACP		8245-ACP

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		$   304,769		$   304,769.00		$   304,769								C-1494 MainStage Theatrical Supply				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		$   98,470		$   98,470.00		$   98,470								C-1520 Fowaard Thinking Design				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				C-1572		PXS, Inc 		$   889,632		$   883,970.00		$   889,632								C-1572 PXS, Inc 				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				State		CDW Direct LLC		$   64,876		$   - 0		$   64,876								State CDW Direct LLC				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8245		14106		pre 557 meeting rooms				NC				$   13,365		$   - 0		$   13,365								NC 				8245-		pre 557 meeting rooms

				8246				Linear Park				C-1104		Foxcor		840,099		840,099

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $1m, but closed out for less		$   840,099								C-1104 Foxcor		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1103		Manning		6,912,128		6,912,128

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $5,331,101; Actuals were higher so adjusted number		$   6,912,128								C-1103 Manning		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1391		Landis		51,852,966		51,852,966		$   51,852,966								C-1391 Landis		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1506		Entergy		253,966		253,966		$   253,966								C-1506 Entergy		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1513		Entergy		-		-		$   - 0								C-1513 Entergy		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1447		The Beta Group		139,720		139,720

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract has been completed without spending full amount (orig contract $158,590)		$   139,720								C-1447 The Beta Group		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1532		Arts Council of NO		585,000		610,000

John Vigo: John Vigo:
Contract amount was showing $630,000. Changed to $610,000 after amendment 1.		$   610,000								C-1532 Arts Council of NO		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				NC		Various		3,761,834				$   3,761,834								NC Various		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8246				Linear Park				C-1606		The Beta Group		1,907				$   1,907								C-1606 The Beta Group		Linear Park		8246-Linear Park

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				C-1639		Frishhertz		$   7,454,590		$   7,454,590.00		$   7,454,590								C-1639 Frishhertz		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				C-1503		Moses		$   385,000		$   385,000.00		$   385,000								C-1503 Moses		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				NC		Various		$   65,227				$   65,227								NC Various		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8247				Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit				C-1721		CDW Services		$   97,600		$   97,600.00		$   97,600								C-1721 CDW Services		Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8247-Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1717(MEP)		Moses		$   100,000		$   100,000.00		$   100,000								C-1717(MEP) Moses		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1484		Populous Architects		$   91,500		$   91,500.00		$   91,500								C-1484 Populous Architects				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1728		Howe Engineers		$   6,500		$   6,500.00		$   6,500								C-1728 Howe Engineers				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				NC		Various		$   (26,279,476)				$   - 0								NC Various		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1735		(NANO Stage 1 Architect of Record)		$   4,712,494		$   6,191,148.00		$   6,191,148								C-1735 (NANO Stage 1 Architect of Record)		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1744S1P3				$   15,775,082.29				$   15,775,082								C-1744S1P3 		Stage 1		8527-Stage 1

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1773S1P3				$   860,165.61				$   860,166								C-1773S1P3 				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1744S1P1-2				$   4,312,714.63				$   4,312,715								C-1744S1P1-2 				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms				C-1773S1P1-2				$   421,019.96				$   421,020								C-1773S1P1-2 				8527-

				8527				Stage 1 meeting rooms												$   - 0								 				8527-

				8528				IT Upgrades		Retrofit Floorbox System		C-1658		Synergy		$   166,223		$   198,800.00		$   198,800		$   32,577						C-1658 Synergy		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		C-1749		Frischhertz		$   8,695,608		$   9,351,000.00		$   9,351,000		$   3,118,572		$   5,242,484		$   453,578		C-1749 Frischhertz		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades		Video Surveillance (2) /Full Building		C-1690		RAE Security		$   2,454,192		$   2,434,825.44

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10/21/21 board book July 2021 total contract and CO's 2,521,938. signed co and contract = 2,434,825.44
		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Previous year spend + 2022 budget =2020 10996506 2021 6230110 2022 budget 5553800
		$   2,454,192		$   88,028		$   (88,028)				C-1690 RAE Security		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades		Video Surveillance (1)/Linear Park		C-1698		RAE Security		$   248,100		$   248,100.01		$   248,100								C-1698 RAE Security		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades				C-1832		Zbeta		$   96,336		$   725,000.00		$   725,000								C-1832 Zbeta				8528-

				8528				IT Upgrades				C-1832-1		Zbeta		$   - 0				$   - 0								C-1832-1 Zbeta				8528-

				8528				IT Upgrades				C-1756		Zbeta		$   24,000		$   24,000.00		$   24,000		$   - 0						C-1756 Zbeta				8528-

				8528				IT Upgrades		state		NC		Various		$   5,215,856				$   5,215,856								NC Various		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				8528				IT Upgrades				NC		Various		$   421,065		$   429,722.89		$   429,723								NC Various		IT Upgrades		8528-IT Upgrades

				11288		8380		First Floor Public Area Renovations public area modifications				NC		Various		$   - 0				$   - 0								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8530		Henderson St Entrance				NC		Various		$   - 0				$   - 0								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8379		Parking Garage				NC		Various		$   598,142		$665,666		$   665,666								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8379		Parking Garage				C-1621		Desman		$   35,000		$   35,000.00		$   35,000								C-1621 Desman		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288		8379		Parking Garage				C-1603		Sidley Austin		$   335,396				$   335,396								C-1603 Sidley Austin		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288				Research & Administration				C-1583		Populous		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   665,985		$   4,191,889				C-1583 Populous		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288								C-1744		(CMAR)		$   1,666,670		$   - 0		$   1,666,670								C-1744 (CMAR)				11288-

				11288				Research & Administration				NC		Various		$   6,255				$   6,255								NC Various		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288				Research & Administration				C-1728		Howe Engineers		$   - 0				$   - 0								C-1728 Howe Engineers		Research & Admin		11288-Research & Admin

				11288				Research & Administration				C-1773		landmark		$   987,492		$   2,992,204.00		$   2,992,204								C-1773 landmark				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1485		Corporate Realty		$   546,717		$   488,000.00

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Orig contract was $288k 2021 extension added $100k for Mar 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2021. added $100,000 for 3/1/22 to 2/28/23
		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $1m, but closed out for less		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract was $5,331,101; Actuals were higher so adjusted number		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Remainder of contract was charged elsewhere. Corrected by j vigo 12/9/21
		

Sarah Bradbury: Sarah Bradbury:
Contract has been completed without spending full amount (orig contract $158,590)		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
Contract amount was showing $630,000. Changed to $610,000 after amendment 1.		$   546,717								C-1485 Corporate Realty		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1612		Foley & Judell		$   14,006				$   14,006								C-1612 Foley & Judell		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1866		Rodel		$   105,742				$   - 0								C-1866 Rodel				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1738		Populous		$   29,760		$   29,760.00		$   29,760								C-1738 Populous		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1597		Leaff		$   45,008				$   45,008								C-1597 Leaff				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1575		Morsch		$   252,114		$   175,000.00		$   252,114								C-1575 Morsch		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1606		The Beta Group				$   34,400.00		$   34,400								C-1606 The Beta Group		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

				11288				Site Preparation				nc				$   204,421				$   1,305,736								nc 				11288-

				11288				Site Preparation				C-1711		Jones Walker		$   225,000		$   210,000.00		$   210,000								C-1711 Jones Walker		Site Preparation		11288-Site Preparation

																				$   - 0								 				-

				13909				Stage 2						(Stage 2 Architect of Record)		$   - 0				$   - 0								 (Stage 2 Architect of Record)		Stage 2		13909-Stage 2

				13909								C-1777						$   325,000.00		$   325,000								C-1777 				13909-

				13909								C-1728						$   6,500.00		$   6,500								C-1728 				13909-

				13909								C-1729						$   10,000.00		$   10,000								C-1729 				13909-

				13909								0						$   75,000.00		$   75,000								0 				13909-

				13909								C-1583						$   - 0		$   - 0								C-1583 				13909-

				13909																$   - 0								 				13909-

				13909								C-1812						$   8,250.00		$   8,250								C-1812 				13909-

				13909								C-1782		Rider Levett Bucknall				$   73,200.00		$   73,200								C-1782 Rider Levett Bucknall				13909-

				13909								C-1830						$   - 0		$   - 0								C-1830 				13909-

				13909								C-1778						$   86,000.00		$   86,000								C-1778 				13909-

																				$   - 0								 				-

																				$   - 0								 				-

				`				Research & Administration				New		(Project Manager)						$   - 0								New (Project Manager)		Research & Admin		`-Research & Admin

				Total												$   138,232,364		$   162,498,082		$   198,455,289

														pre 557 meeting rooms

														acp		$   (23,138,549)												low voltage		it obl

																$   115,093,815												$   12,500,000.00		$   20,917,742

																												$   9,351,000.00		$   17,815,462

														per usi		$   181,612,126												$   3,149,000.00		$   3,102,280

														difference		$   (66,518,311)



												summary 11288

												11288 Research and develop				$   2,660,417

												11288 dev site prep non infrast				$   1,422,768

												11288 per USI				$   4,083,185

												ACP project to date						$   2,023.00

												ACP 12/31/21				$   17,033,124		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

												additions from 2022.12 roll forward				$   5,694,333

												ACP 12/31/22				$   22,727,458

																$   22,727,458

																$   1,371,112

																$   24,098,570





Table Mapping

		Auto+Hide

														UPDATED MANUALLY on 3/13

				Event		Old Proj				Per Table				Per GL				Dif.				Per Summary

				7050		8530		5 YR Capiital Plan - Henderson Entrance		- 0				0.00				0				0				0.00

				8247				5 YR Capital Plan - Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit		8,002,416.59				8,002,416.59				- 0				$   8,002,417				(0.41)

				8527				5 YR Capital Plan - Meeting Rooms		0.00				29,138,356.89				29,138,357				$   30,509,469				0.00

				7050				5 YR Capital Plan - Morial Memorial		1,561,843.76				1,561,843.76				- 0				$   1,561,844				(0.24)

								5 YR Capital Plan - Public Area Modification						-0.00				(0)				0				(0.00)

				7879				5 YR Capital Plan - Restroom Improvements		10,182,514.74				10,182,514.44				(0)				$   10,182,515				(0.56)

				7074				5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights		10,676.79				31,170,764.92				31,160,088				$   31,170,765				- 0

				7077				5 YR Capital Plan - Signage		2,166,841.86				2,166,841.86				- 0				$   2,166,842				(0.14)

				8131				5 YR Capital Plan - Site Development		3,193,225.21				3,193,225.21				- 0				$   3,193,225				- 0

				8528				5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade		17,321,379.94				19,196,994.88				1,875,615				$   19,196,994				1.30

				8246				5 YR Capital Plan- Linear Park		64,347,619.50				64,347,620.50				1				$   64,347,620				0.50

				7937				CYP-5 YR-I-Cove Modifications		1,884,461.35				1,884,461.65				0				$   1,884,461				0.65

				11288				ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development		4,083,184.99				1,638,852.46				(2,444,333)				$   2,607,391				(0.60)

				8245		14106		ENMCC-Pre 557 Capital Plan Meeting Rooms		1,371,112.33				1,371,112.33				- 0

				11288		8379		Hotel Development (Parking Garage)		968,537.74				968,537.64				(0)				$   -				- 0		a part of R&D 

				13909				Stage 2 of the Immersive Interventions Project		- 0				6,788,582.37				6,788,582				$   6,788,582				0.30

										115,093,814.80				181,612,125.50

								Per Table		115,093,814.80								2,444,333

								Diff.		- 0



								Per Budget Pres		ERROR:#REF!

										ERROR:#REF!







Instructions

		Auto+Hide



				1. All new data should be entered on the tab called Table

				2. By event code and contract combination, the project to date cost should get updated monthly

				3. As new contracts get approved, a new line should be added for each event code/contract combo with all relevant data completed

				a. Contracts can be found in the Purchase Order Contracts of USI – view named 557 & ACP Encumbrances

				4. ACP line is currently set up a little differently; Contract total is currently the spend through Dec 2020 + the 2021 revised budget.  This can be adjusted to mimic the ACP report

				5. On the Report tab, the Obligations to Date and Actuals to date should update automatically as data is entered onto the Table tab

				a. Update the date in row 5

				b. Review to ensure that the actuals do not exceed the obligated costs

				6. The Project details tab can be updated by clicking on the Pivot Table; select the PivotTable Analyze tool bar and the clicking refresh





7074 Roof Replacement

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet137,Sheet69,Sheet70		hide		hide		hide																												REALLOC21								REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights

										7074



														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  01/31/2024

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		14,924		a		14,924				14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0				14,924.00

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		153,460		b		153,460						135,419.82		135,419.82		18,039.95		153,459.77		- 0		153,459.77		- 0		153,459.77		- 0				153,459.77

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		2,345,629				2,345,629										820,331.00		820,331.00		661,281.50		1,481,612.50		529,660.72		2,011,273.22		- 0				2,011,273.22

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		5,890		c		5,890										5,890.00		5,890.00		- 0		5,890.00		- 0		5,890.00		- 0				5,890.00

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		34,700		d		34,700												- 0		34,700.00		34,700.00		- 0		34,700.00		- 0				34,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		49,006,784		f		49,006,784												- 0		750,001.50		750,001.50		26,450,062.16		27,200,063.66		- 0				27,200,063.66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773|C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK		1,261,534				1,261,534										7,467.80		7,467.80		343,639.94		351,107.74		715,063.40		1,066,171.14		28,523.34				1,094,694.48

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		656,610				656,610								- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		645,083.00		645,083.00		- 0				645,083.00		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		10,677		e		-				4,325.29				4,325.29				4,325.29		- 0		4,325.29		2,037.75		6,363.04		4,313.75				10,676.79





														53,490,207.57				53,479,531				19,249.29		135,419.82		154,669.11		851,728.75		1,006,397.86		1,789,622.94		2,796,020.80		28,341,907.03		31,137,927.83		32,837.09				31,170,764.92





												AFC		42,465,998

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		2,000,000

												Owner's Contingency		4,356,123

												Owner's Cost		400,000

												Total Obligations		49,222,121

												Rooftech Consultant		(14,924)		a

												Star Auto Glass		(153,460)		b

												Leaff Environmental		(5,890)		c

												BECI		(34,700)		d

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		(10,677)		e

												Total 		49,002,470		f





8527 Stage 1 meeting rooms

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet139,Sheet71,Sheet72		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Meeting Rooms

																						Stage 1

										8527														



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  01/31/2024										1,653,965.20

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		91,500		a		91,500

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Popolous C-1484 50% of $183K 				91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0		91,500.01		- 0				91,500.01

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		82,350		a		82,350

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Popolous C-1484 45% of $183K 				82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0		82,350.01		- 0				82,350.01

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		9,150		a		9,150				9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0		9,149.98		- 0				9,149.98

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		6,191,148		c		6,191,148								- 0		652,927.34		652,927.34		1,808,620.37		2,461,547.71		2,218,443.13		4,679,990.84		32,503.00				4,712,493.84

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		100,000		a		100,000								- 0		100,000.00		100,000.00		- 0		100,000.00		- 0		100,000.00		- 0				100,000.00

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		1,027,605		c		1,027,605						179830.88		179,830.88		847774.12		1,027,605.00		- 0		1,027,605.00		- 0		1,027,605.00		- 0				1,027,605.00

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		6,500		a		6,500								0		900		900		5600		6,500.00		0		6,500.00		- 0				6,500.00

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM		37,213,521		d		37,213,521										- 0		- 0		600,001.20		600,001.20		13,341,107.65		13,941,108.85		1,833,973.44				15,775,082.29

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM		113,579,303		a		113,579,303												0				- 0		4312714.63		4,312,714.63		- 0				4,312,714.63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark		6,834,070		b		6,834,070										9,934.44		9,934.44		349,612.71		359,547.15		500,618.46		860,165.61		0				860,165.61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark		701,943		b		701,943										- 0		- 0		62,996.82		62,996.82		358,023.14		421,019.96		- 0				421,019.96

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro		2,298		a		0																		2,298.22		2,298.22		- 0				2,298.22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773				481		a		0																		481.41		481.41		- 0				481.41

						Owner's Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1990		Thompson		236,062		a		236,062																		- 0				- 0				- 0

										<0		Furniture and Art		3,000,000				3,000,000												- 0				- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				140,749				0												- 0		18,296.64		18,296.64		122,452.47		140,749.11		- 0				140,749.11

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		1,621,656				1621656																		1,593,184.00		1,593,184.00		- 0				1,593,184.00

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		3,063		c		- 0								0		0		0		3062.82		3,062.82		- 0		3,062.82		- 0				3,062.82





														170,841,400				170,694,808				183,000.00		179,830.88		362,830.88		1,611,535.90		1,974,366.78		2,848,190.56		4,822,557.34		22,449,323.11		27,271,880.45		1,866,476.44				29,138,356.89



												Note: The AECOM Obligation is the sum of Avaliable Funds Construction (AFC), Design/Construction Contingency, Owner's Contingency, and Owner's Cost. This sum is decreased by the smaller 

												contracts listed below that are accounted for in one of the listed categories.



												AFC		136,044,912.00

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6,802,246.00

												Owner's Contingency		6,678,965.00

												Owner's Cost		1,935,793.00

												Total Obligations		151,461,916.00

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		114,248,394.76

												Total		37,213,521.24		d



												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		7,536,013.00



												Design (Sum of c)		7,221,815.82







13909 Stage 2

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet140,Sheet73,Sheet74		hide		hide		hide																						REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC										GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										Stage 2 of the Immersive Interventions Project

										13909



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  01/31/2024

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		325,000		a		325,000								- 0				- 0		325,000.00		325,000.00		- 0		325,000.00		- 0				325,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		6,500				6,500												- 0		6,500.00		6,500.00		- 0		6,500.00		- 0				6,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		75,000				75,000								- 0				- 0		75,000.00		75,000.00		- 0		75,000.00		- 0				75,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		8,250				8,250												- 0		8,250.00		8,250.00		- 0		8,250.00		- 0				8,250.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		73,200				73,200												- 0		8,450.00		8,450.00		4,000.00		12,450.00		- 0				12,450.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		86,000				86,000												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		500,000				500,000														500,000.00		500,000.00		- 0		500,000.00		- 0				500,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		3,853,299				3,830,269						923,625.77		923,625.77		2,242,237.12		3,165,862.89		687,436.10		3,853,298.99		- 0		3,853,298.99		- 0				3,853,298.99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		10,000				10,000														9,000.00		9,000.00		- 0		9,000.00		- 0				9,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		92,000				0												- 0				- 0		92,000.00		92,000.00		- 0				92,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				117,952,176				117,952,176										- 0		- 0		150,000.30		150,000.30		49,999.70		200,000.00		- 0				200,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2|C-1773		Landmark				4,007,747		b		4,007,747										6,047.77		6,047.77		207,722.08		213,769.85		193,134.95		406,904.80		- 0				406,904.80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		27,623		b		27,623																		27,623.00		27,623.00		- 0				27,623.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		10,557,257				10,557,257																		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2				Nano		263,931				0																		263,931.41		263,931.41		- 0				263,931.41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		 OCIP & OPPI				924,518				0																- 0		924,518.00		924,518.00		- 0				924,518.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				6,259		a		0								- 0				- 0				- 0		6,258.99		6,258.99		- 0				6,258.99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				58,350				0								- 0		11,636.12		11,636.12		46,713.68		58,349.80		- 0		58,349.80		- 0				58,349.80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				11,768				0																		11,768.10		11,768.10		- 0				11,768.10

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				387				0																		387.40		387.40		- 0				387.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				7,342				0														7,341.58		7,341.58		- 0		7,341.58						7,341.58				2443.97		60,793.77



																138,846,607				137,459,022				- 0		923,625.77		923,625.77		2,259,921.01		3,183,546.78		2,031,413.74		5,214,960.52		1,573,621.55		6,788,582.07		- 0				6,788,582.07

																																						6,788,582.07



												AFC		109430471.28

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6,197,754.40

												Owner's Contingency		6,197,754.40

												Owner's Cost		1,239,550.88

												Total Obligations		123,065,530.96

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		5,113,354.86

												Total		117,952,176



												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		4,035,370

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		4,035,370.34





8528 IT upgrade Categories

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet141,Sheet75,Sheet76		hide		hide		hide																																								hide

		hide

		hide

		hide										GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528														UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade

												8528



																		CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

												PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

												Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		Data Center

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				4,817,152		- 0				0		3,496,269.02		3,496,269		1,295,023.53		4,791,292.55		- 0		4,791,292.55		25,859.88		4,817,152.43		- 0				4,817,152.43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				290,215		0				46.38		120,874.43		120,921		116,782.07		237,702.88		30,350.73		268,053.61		22,161.70		290,215.31		- 0				290,215.31

														Total				5,107,368		0				46		3,617,143		3,617,190		1,411,806		5,028,995		30,351		5,059,346		48,022		5,107,368		0				5,107,368

										Infrastructure Access Control

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				315,821		- 0				104,562.92		99,588.67		204,151.59		110,168.43		314,320.02		- 0		314,320.02		900.64		315,220.66		600.00				315,820.66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1832|C-1832-1		Access Design Services				725,000		725,000.00				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		96,336.00		96,336.00		609,228.37		705,564.37		- 0				705,564.37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1756		Provide Access Ccontrol Consulting Services				24,000		24,000.00				0.00		- 0		- 0		24,000.00		24,000.00		- 0		24,000.00		- 0		24,000.00		- 0				24,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				90,239		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		35,639.04		35,639.04		25,000.00		60,639.04		29,599.88		90,238.92		- 0				90,238.92

														Total				1,155,060		749,000				104,563		99,589		204,152		169,807		373,959		121,336		495,295		639,729		1,135,024		600				1,135,624

										Infrastructure Fiber

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1749		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant				9,910,340		9,910,340.00				0.00		- 0		- 0		3,129,802.91		3,129,802.91		5,266,547.36		8,396,350.27		1,069,985.72		9,466,335.99		299,257.60				9,765,593.59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1631		IT Consultation Services				15,360		15,360.00				0.00		6,701.86		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0				6,701.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1642		VMWare				34,800		34,800.00				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1658		Provide Low Voltage Design Services				240,550		240,550.00				0.00		105,355.00		105,355.00		47,787.86		153,142.86		13,080.00		166,222.86		45,185.00		211,407.86		- 0				211,407.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				51,591		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		43,470.73		43,470.73		8,120.00		51,590.73		- 0		51,590.73		- 0				51,590.73

														Total				10,252,641		10,201,050				0		112,057		112,057		3,221,062		3,333,118		5,287,747		8,620,866		1,115,171		9,736,036		299,258				10,035,294

										Infrastructure WiFi

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				89,848		- 0				0.00		29,717.41		29,717.41		(12,563.53)		17,153.88		- 0		17,153.88		72,693.75		89,847.63		- 0				89,847.63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				5,933		- 0				2,223.50		(90.00)		2,133.50		3,799.00		5,932.50		- 0		5,932.50		- 0		5,932.50		- 0				5,932.50

														Total				95,780		0				2,224		29,627		31,851		(8,765)		23,086		0		23,086		72,694		95,780		0				95,780.13



										Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE						117,641		- 0				0.00		12,497.94		12,497.94		105,142.70		117,640.64		- 0		117,640.64		- 0		117,640.64		- 0				117,640.64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1698						248,100		248,100.02				0.00		- 0		- 0		248,100.02		248,100.02		- 0		248,100.02		- 0		248,100.02		- 0				248,100.02

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1690						2,454,192		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		2,239,963.10		2,239,963.10		214,228.95		2,454,192.05		- 0		2,454,192.05		- 0				2,454,192.05

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				2,995		- 0				0.00		2,995.01		2,995.01		- 0		2,995.01		- 0		2,995.01		- 0		2,995.01		- 0				2,995.01

																		2,822,928		248,100				0		15,493		15,493		2,593,206		2,608,699		214,229		2,822,928		0		2,822,928		0				2,822,928

																												- 0				- 0				- 0

														- 0				$19,433,776		$11,198,150				$106,833		$3,873,909		$3,980,742		$7,387,116		$11,367,858		$5,653,663		$17,021,521		$1,875,615		$18,897,136		$299,858				$19,196,994











14106 pre 557 meeting rooms

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet142,Sheet77,Sheet78		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-Pre 557 Capital Plan Meeting Rooms



										14106



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  01/31/2024

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		304,769		304,769				304,769.00		- 0		304,769.00		- 0		304,769.00		- 0		304,769.00		- 0				304,769.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		98,470		98,470				98,470.00		- 0		98,470.00		- 0		98,470.00		- 0		98,470.00		- 0				98,470.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		889,632		883,970				704,204.04		185,428.00		889,632.04		- 0		889,632.04		(0.02)		889,632.02		- 0				889,632.02

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		64,876						55,748.17		- 0		55,748.17		9,128.20		64,876.37		- 0		64,876.37		- 0				64,876.37

																												- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		13,365						3,506.94

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor		948.00		4,454.94		- 0		4,454.94		8,910.00		13,364.94		- 0				13,364.94





														1,371,112		1,287,209				1,166,698.15		186,376.00		1,353,074.15		9,128.20		1,362,202.35		8,909.98		1,371,112.33		- 0				1,371,112.33









11288 summary

		Auto+Hide

										CONTRACT/     OBLIGATIONS				EXPENDITURE TO DATE		EXPENDITURES CURRENT YEAR

				11288 8380		public area modification				-				-		- 0				allocate to stage 1 and 2

				11288 8530		henderson street				-				-		0				allocate to stage 1 and 2

				11288 8379		hotel		mostly legal and consulting		1,036,062.31				968,537.74		- 0				stays in r&d

				11288		research and development		AECOM & Landmark		- 0				2,660,417.21		2,654,162.29				allocate to stage 1 and 2 and roof(landmark)

				11288		research non-infrastructure		mostly legal and consulting		1,356,671.13				1,422,767.78		16,422.47				stays in r&d

										2,392,733.44				5,051,722.73		2,670,584.76















11288 Research and develop

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet143,Sheet79,Sheet80		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

												Research and development

										11288



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		$   - 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		964,042.29		987,492.29		987,492.29		- 0				987,492.29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				- 0				- 0								- 0

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		5,661.07		- 0		0				5,661.07

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		593.85				0				593.85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														- 0		- 0		1,666,670.00		1,666,670.00		1,666,670.00		- 0				1,666,670.00



														$0		$   - 0				$0		- 0		- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		2,636,967.21		2,660,417.21		2,654,162.29		- 0				2,660,417.21

																																								1,666,670.00

																																								987,492.29

																																								2,654,162.29

																																								-2245.08

																																								2,651,917.21









11288 8379 Res and dev hotel

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet144,Sheet81,Sheet82		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												Hotel Development

												Research and development

												8379



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		43,051						28,581		12,418.75		40,999.25		- 0		40,999.25		2,051.25		43,050.50		- 0		43,050.50		- 0				43,050.50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		5,460		5,460				5,460		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0				5,460.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		80,764		80,764				80,764		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0				80,764.15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		6,700		6,700				6,700		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0				6,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		150,000		150,000				103,037		18,325.26		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0				121,362.42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		80,000		80,000				75,293		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0				75,293.01

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		218,487		87,132				218,487		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0				218,486.54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		31,742								31,742.39		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0				31,742.39

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		335,396								335,396.23		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0				335,396.23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		34,400		34,400						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		35,000		35,000										35,000.00		35,000.00		- 0		35,000.00		- 0		35,000.00		- 0				35,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		15,063						15,063

John Vigo: John Vigo:
foley and judell legal fees
		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Reimbursable expense + additional service at hourly rate as described in contract						220.00		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0				15,282.50







														$1,036,062		$479,456				$533,384		398,102.63		931,486.49		35,000.00		966,486.49		2,051.25		968,537.74		- 0		968,537.74		- 0				968,537.74

												R&D for Non Infrat 		1,356,671.13																												1,422,767.78

												Total		$2,392,733.44																												$2,391,305.52

												To be moved		$0																												2,660,417.21

														$2,392,733.44																												$5,051,722.73





11288 dev site prep non infrast

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet145,Sheet83,Sheet84		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				128,798						6,301		115.00		6,416.25		53,919.12		60,335.37		68,462.56		128,797.93		- 0		128,797.93		- 0				128,797.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20,123.36		20,123.36		76,212.51		96,335.87		9,405.80				105,741.67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				12,000		12,000.00				12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0				12,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				546,716.70		488,000.00				156,000.00		144,000.00		300,000.00		82,750.00		382,750.00		108,800.00		491,550.00		51,000.03		542,550.03		4,166.67				546,716.70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				50,000.00		50,000.00						9,472.41		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0				9,472.41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				3,000.00		3,000.00				3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0				3,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				63,520.23		63,520.23				1,568.75		41,938.80		43,507.55		1,500.00		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0				45,007.55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				14,006.25								10,443.75		10,443.75		3,562.50		14,006.25		- 0		14,006.25		- 0		14,006.25		- 0				14,006.25		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				225,000.00		210,000.00										90,000.00		90,000.00		110,000.00		200,000.00		25,000.00		225,000.00		- 0				225,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				29,760.00		29,760.00										29,760.00		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0				29,760.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				1,625.00								1,625.00		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0				1,625.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				252,114.16		175,000.00						107,340.22		107,340.22		71,624.64		178,964.86		35,150.00		214,114.86		35,149.30		249,264.16		2,850.00				252,114.16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0				5,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								9,000.00		9,000.00		- 0				9,000.00

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				3,582				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor				- 0		- 0		2,853.46		2,853.46		728.77		3,582.23		- 0		3,582.23		0				3,582.23

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables								

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor																3,682.50		3,682.50		0				3,682.50

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		- 0				- 0		1,712.75		1,712.75		0				1,712.75

																														- 0				- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				- 0				- 0				- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0				- 0						0.00

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		- 0				- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								- 0										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0						0.00

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				23,068.63												23,068.63		23,068.63				23,068.63				23,068.63						23,068.63

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				3,480.00												3,480.00		3,480.00				3,480.00				3,480.00						3,480.00



																1,356,671.13		1,031,280.23				178,870.00		314,935.18		493,805.18		362,518.35		856,323.53		343,264.69		1,199,588.22		206,757.09		1,406,345.31		16,422.47		- 0		1,422,767.78		231,661.92



























11288 Summary by Contract

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet146,Sheet85,Sheet86		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				128,798		- 0				6,301		115.00		6,416.25		53,919.12		60,335.37		68,462.56		128,797.93		- 0		128,797.93		- 0				128,797.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons				105,742		- 0														20,123.36		20,123.36		76,212.51		96,335.87		9,405.80				105,741.67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				12,000		12,000.00				12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0				12,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				546,716.70		488,000.00				156,000.00		144,000.00		300,000.00		82,750.00		382,750.00		108,800.00		491,550.00		51,000.03		542,550.03		4,166.67				546,716.70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				50,000.00		50,000.00						9,472.41		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0				9,472.41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				3,000.00		3,000.00				3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0				3,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				63,520.23		63,520.23				1,568.75		41,938.80		43,507.55		1,500.00		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0				45,007.55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				14,006.25								10,443.75		10,443.75		3,562.50		14,006.25		- 0		14,006.25		- 0		14,006.25		- 0				14,006.25		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				225,000.00		210,000.00										90,000.00		90,000.00		110,000.00		200,000.00		25,000.00		225,000.00		- 0				225,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				29,760.00		29,760.00										29,760.00		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0				29,760.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				1,625.00								1,625.00		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0				1,625.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				252,114.16		175,000.00						107,340.22		107,340.22		71,624.64		178,964.86		35,150.00		214,114.86		35,149.30		249,264.16		2,850.00				252,114.16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services				5,000.00																				5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0				5,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers				9,000.00																				9,000.00		9,000.00		- 0				9,000.00

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				3,582								- 0		- 0		2,853.46		2,853.46		728.77		3,582.23		- 0		3,582.23		0				3,582.23

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables				3,682.50																				3,682.50		3,682.50		0				3,682.50

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023				1,712.75														- 0				- 0		1,712.75		1,712.75		0				1,712.75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234				GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				23068.63												23068.63		23068.63		0		23068.63		0		23068.63						23068.63

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				3480												3480		3480				3,480.00				3,480.00						3,480.00

																1,481,808		1,031,280				178,870		314,935		493,805		362,518		856,324		343,265		1,199,588		206,757		1,406,345		16,422				1,422,768



																																														(1,191,105.86)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel {arspms				43,051		0				28,581		12,418.75		40,999.75		- 0		40,999.75		2,051.25		43,051.00		- 0		43,051.00		- 0				43,051.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.				5,460		5,460				5,460		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0		5,460.00		- 0				5,460.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0968		HVS*				80,764		80,764				80,764		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0		80,764.15		- 0				80,764.15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell				6,700		6,700				6,700		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0		6,700.00		- 0				6,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 				150,000		150,000				103,037		18,325.26		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0		121,362.42		- 0				121,362.42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1419		HVS				80,000		80,000				75,293		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0		75,293.01		- 0				75,293.01

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP				218,487		87,132				218,487		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0		218,486.54		- 0				218,486.54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.				31,742		0						31,742.39		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0		31,742.39		- 0				31,742.39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)				0		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Reimbursable expense + additional service at hourly rate as described in contract		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP				335,396								335,396.23		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0		335,396.23		- 0				335,396.23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const				34,400		34,400						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services				35,000		35,000										35,000.00		35,000.00		- 0		35,000.00		- 0		35,000.00		- 0				35,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510																- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				15,282.50						15,063

John Vigo: John Vigo:
foley and judell legal fees
		220.00		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0		15,282.50		- 0				15,282.50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		Subtotal						1,036,283		479,456				533,384		398,103		931,487		35,000		966,487		2,051		968,538		0		968,538		0				968,538

										R&D Other

										C-1773		Landmark				203,556		- 0						- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		964,042.29		987,492.29		203,555.57				203,555.57						203,555.57

										<0		Landmark Reimbursables				11,935		0												5661.07		- 0		5,661.07		6,274.19		11,935.26						11,935.26

										<0		AECOM Reimbursables				593.85		0												593.85				593.85		- 0		593.85		0				593.85

										Subtotal						216,085		0				0		0		23,450		23,450		970,297		987,492		209,810		6,274		216,085		0				216,085



										Grand Total						2,734,176		1,510,737				712,254		713,038		1,448,742		420,968		2,793,108		1,332,808		2,377,937		213,031		2,590,968		16,422				2,607,391







8245 ACP NOT UPDATED old years

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet147,Sheet87,Sheet88		hide		hide		hide																																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										Annual Capital Project

										8245



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022						expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		73,083		73,083

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1502 Siemens Industry
$49,900		73,083.46		23,133

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Marrero Couvillon & Assoc C-1343 is $16,864  contract  currently over 		- 0		23,133.46		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0								0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		383,176		383,176

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1585 Moses Eng (Eng/Design HVAC Replacement) 
PHI Mezz air handler
PhI cooling water tower
PHII cooling water tower
PhIII chillers with pumps, motor/controls
Const Admin
Commissioning		22,000.00		22,000

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng (2017) C-1281 $22,000		639,034.60		661,034.60		- 0		81,343.60		81,343.60		- 0		81,343.60		- 0						81,343.60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		394,500		394,500

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng C-1546
 $25,400 plus reimbursables 
THE Enterprise C-1574 $330,700 (option #1 $38,400)
		394,500.00		25,400		351,575.78		376,975.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		54,779		54,779

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Damien W Serauskas C-1518 $48,500		54,779.47		30,529

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
PO PFM 3290 $1,561.87+ Ecotone Envmntal Srvcs po3896 $1639.70+ po3897 $1287.90
Nu-Lite PO 4315 $1,620+170 (end of 2018)		243,917.00		274,446.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		879,781		879,781

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Constr C-1516 $46,200
BRC Contractor C-1535 $7,500
Labor (up to 11/19) $3,239.38
Nu Lite C-1406 $6,480
Jeff Sprinker C-1462 $23,615
State Cont $4,246.54
DL Daigle $788,500		879,780.92		91,281		878,669.05		969,949.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		0								29,340.00		29,340.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		0								30,350.00		30,350.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		0								7,999.99		7,999.99		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		0								104,054.36		104,054.36		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		0								73,070.95		73,070.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		0								56,581.42		56,581.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		0								49,070.00		49,070.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		0								323,615.90		323,615.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		37,399								- 0		- 0				37,398.64		37,398.64		- 0		37,398.64		- 0						37,398.64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		1,266,034		1,266,034

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Aluminum Mnfctring C-1624 $1,010,875.15 yr1 + $255,158.45 yr2						1,010,875.15		1,010,875.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		215,475								- 0		- 0		- 0		215,475.00		215,475.00		- 0		215,475.00		- 0						215,475.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		0								12,490.00		12,490.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		0								128,290.00		128,290.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		0								417.00		417.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		72,236								660.00		660.00		14,625.12		57,610.82		72,235.94		14,625.12		86,861.06		- 0						72,235.94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		125,518		125,518

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Pit Crew C-1617 $101,550		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1502 Siemens Industry
$49,900						112,480.93		112,480.93		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		1,033,765		1,033,765

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1613 Wleller Ice dba Vogt $894,103
C-1610 Colmex $139,662		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1585 Moses Eng (Eng/Design HVAC Replacement) 
PHI Mezz air handler
PhI cooling water tower
PHII cooling water tower
PhIII chillers with pumps, motor/controls
Const Admin
Commissioning				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Marrero Couvillon & Assoc C-1343 is $16,864  contract  currently over 		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng C-1546
 $25,400 plus reimbursables 
THE Enterprise C-1574 $330,700 (option #1 $38,400)
				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
GVA Eng (2017) C-1281 $22,000		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Damien W Serauskas C-1518 $48,500		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Constr C-1516 $46,200
BRC Contractor C-1535 $7,500
Labor (up to 11/19) $3,239.38
Nu Lite C-1406 $6,480
Jeff Sprinker C-1462 $23,615
State Cont $4,246.54
DL Daigle $788,500				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
PO PFM 3290 $1,561.87+ Ecotone Envmntal Srvcs po3896 $1639.70+ po3897 $1287.90
Nu-Lite PO 4315 $1,620+170 (end of 2018)		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
So Aluminum Mnfctring C-1624 $1,010,875.15 yr1 + $255,158.45 yr2						277,437.15		277,437.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		312								5,446.97		5,446.97		- 0		312.40		312.40		- 0		312.40		- 0						312.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		4,247								- 0		- 0		- 0		4,247.00		4,247.00		- 0		4,247.00		- 0						4,247.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		0								17,972.21		17,972.21		- 0		(312.40)		(312.40)		- 0		(312.40)		- 0						(312.40)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		0								127,249.28		127,249.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		22,249		22,249

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1640 Studio Kiro $22,249						- 0		- 0		2,558.64		- 0		2,558.64		2,558.64		5,117.28		- 0						2,558.64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		0								39,554.63		39,554.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		0								22,342.00		22,342.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		0								65,054.00		65,054.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																- 0		18,977.93		18,977.93		- 0		18,977.93		- 0						18,977.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																241,819.00		- 0		241,819.00		241,819.00		483,638.00		- 0						241,819.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0								0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						- 0				- 0								0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																- 0		136,440.00		136,440.00		- 0		136,440.00		- 0						136,440.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215,242.60		215,242.60		- 0		215,242.60		- 0						215,242.60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42,000.00		42,000.00		- 0		42,000.00		- 0						42,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53,473.00		53,473.00		- 0		53,473.00		- 0						53,473.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13,087.92		13,087.92		- 0		13,087.92		- 0						13,087.92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1,090,432.80		1,090,432.80		- 0		1,090,432.80		- 0						1,090,432.80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5,400.00		5,400.00		175,000.00		180,400.00		- 0						5,400.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51,745.00		51,745.00		158,750.00		210,495.00		- 0						51,745.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229,440.92		229,440.92		62,944.65		292,385.57		- 0						229,440.92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						306,525.25		306,525.25		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7,700.00		7,700.00		- 0		7,700.00		- 0						7,700.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8,424.00		8,424.00		23,566.50		31,990.50		- 0						8,424.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27,210.03		27,210.03		- 0		27,210.03		- 0						27,210.03

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35,250.00		35,250.00		- 0		35,250.00		- 0						35,250.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25,781.48		25,781.48		- 0		25,781.48		- 0						25,781.48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				- 0		15,247.79		15,247.79		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						24,800.00		24,800.00		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				- 0		3,404.45		3,404.45		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				- 0		183,200.00		183,200.00		167,500.00						167,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				- 0		53,613.68		53,613.68		4,876.00						4,876.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				- 0		169,996.00		169,996.00		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				- 0		90,173.34		90,173.34		5,216.00						5,216.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				- 0		60,000.00		60,000.00		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2,446.40		2,446.40		- 0		2,446.40		- 0						2,446.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38,329.00		38,329.00		- 0		38,329.00		- 0						38,329.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						134,600.00		134,600.00		233,500.00						233,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						7,199.44		7,199.44		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						7,723.97		7,723.97		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2300		Unanticipated																		- 0		17,400.00		17,400.00		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2313																						7,700.00		7,700.00		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2314																						25,714.00		25,714.00		- 0						0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2315																						3,000.00		3,000.00		- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		248,865								248,865.27		248,865.27		- 0		248,865.27		248,865.27		- 0		248,865.27		- 0						248,865.27

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		6,410,537				1,424,143.85						- 0						- 0				- 0

																														- 0

														11,221,957		4,232,885				192,343.85		4,856,413.64				259,002.76		2,646,321.41		2,905,324.17		1,789,561.83		4,694,886.00		411,092.00						3,316,416.17



												2019 YE Total Obligations		7,834,681						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																						6,190,241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		$6,410,537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																						$   (192,343.85)

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		1,424,144						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																						5,997,897.96

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62,847.34

																				total 								2,557,645.77



												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1,981,566.60

												difference

												per USI

												difference





8131 development site prep

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet148,Sheet89,Sheet90		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Site Development

										8131



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		44,505		44,505				44,505		- 0		44,505.00		- 0		44,505.00		- 0		44,505.00		- 0		44,505.00		- 0				44,505.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		6,620		6,620				6,620		- 0		6,620.00		- 0		6,620.00		- 0		6,620.00		- 0		6,620.00		- 0				6,620.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		39,066		39,066.46				39,066		- 0		39,066.46		- 0		39,066.46		- 0		39,066.46		- 0		39,066.46		- 0				39,066.46

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		72,982		72,982				72,982		- 0		72,982.00		- 0		72,982.00		- 0		72,982.00		- 0		72,982.00		- 0				72,982.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		12,200		12,200				12,200

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
$2,848.12 (71107)
$13,178 BMF (72103)
$734   (70402)
$6976.11 (70403) various
$285.34 (71107) NAV import
		- 0		12,200.00		- 0		12,200.00		- 0		12,200.00		- 0		12,200.00		- 0				12,200.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		86,720		86,720				86,720		-		86,720		-		86,720		-		86,720.00		- 0		86,720.00		-				86,720.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86,900								-		86,900				86,900		- 0		86,900.00		- 0		86,900.00		- 0				86,900.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2,500								-		2,500		-		2,500		- 0		2,500.00		- 0		2,500.00		- 0				2,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		25,453,902		25,453,901.54														798,105.00		798,105.00		1,981,726.75		2,779,831.75		61,900.00				2,841,731.75

																																												0.00

																25,805,395.00		25,715,995.00				262,093.46		- 0		351,493.46		- 0		351,493.46		798,105.00		1,149,598.46		1,981,726.75		3,131,325.21		61,900.00				3,193,225.21



















Options

		auto+hide								title				value

		hide

		Option 								CURRENT MONTH				01/01/24..01/31/24

		hide		Disposal Period		01/01/20..06/30/20

										The table below is automatically updated using above date.



												prior month		current month

										posting date		..12/31/2023		..01/31/2024

										posting date prior ytd		1/1/19..12/31/2022		1/1/19..01/31/2023

										posting date month		12/01/2023..12/31/2023		01/01/24..01/31/24

										posting date ytd		1/1/19..12/31/2023		1/1/20..01/31/2024

										months year to date		12		1

										date		12/31/23		01/31/24

										fiscal year				 2024

										fiscal periods				1..1

										disposal period				1/1/20..01/31/2024

				IF(B8>0,NF($D8,B$4),0)

				This formula goes into the field w/o contrat to avoid the #NA

				NF($D11,B$4)

				This formula goes into the field w/o contract once activity is posted to get activity to populate

								the dates below are automatically updated. They are used to compute the date strings above.



								date extracted from F2		01/31/24		January 31, 2024

								date extracted		01/31/24

								current month beginning		1/1/24

								prior month end		12/31/23		1/31/23

								prior month beginning		12/1/23		12/1/22

								prior month end				12/31/22



								location of ".." in F2		9

								length of string to extract from right of F2		8

								length of F2		18

								Days in Period		30

								Date format		mm/dd/yyyy

								month number		1

								prior month number		12

								EXPENDITURE TO DATE

								01/31/2024

								EXPENDITURE TO DATE  01/31/2024





Draw Schedules

		Auto+Hide

				Capital Delivery draw schedules can be found at this link:

				S:\Budget and Results\Budgets\Capital Delivery Program\Draw Schedules



file:///C:/shared/Budget%20and%20Results/Budgets/Capital%20Delivery%20Program/Draw%20Schedules

No longer use ->

		Auto+Hide





OLD 7074 Roof Replacement

		Auto+Hide																												hide

				GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

				5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights

				7074



								CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				EXPENDITURE TO DATE  02/28/2022

				PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

				Contract No.

						Available for Construction		40,000,000



						Soft costs

								5,482,899

				C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		14,924						14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0		14,924.00		- 0				14,924.00

				C-1622		Star Auto Glass		153,460		153,460						135,419.82		135,419.82		18,039.95		153,459.77		- 0				153,459.77

				C-1576		EDR Design		2,050,827		2,050,827										820,331.00		820,331.00		- 0				820,331.00

				C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		5,890		5,890										5,890.00		5,890.00		- 0				5,890.00

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

						PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		4,325						4,325.29

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Internal labor 2019				4,325.29		- 0		4,325.29		- 0				4,325.29



						total soft costs		7,712,325		2,210,177		-		19,249		135,420		154,669		844,261		998,930		-		-		998,930





								47,712,325		2,210,177				38,498.58		135,419.82		154,669.11		844,260.95		998,930.06		- 0				$   1,997,860.12







8247 exh hall lighting

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet149,Sheet91,Sheet92		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Exhibit Hall Lighting Retrofit

										8247



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		385,000		385,000				216,000.00		82,750.00		298,750.00		86,250.00		385,000.00		- 0		385,000.00		- 0				385,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		7,454,590		7,454,590						732,017.50		732,017.50		6,715,514.39		7,447,531.89		7,058.11		7,454,590.00		- 0				7,454,590.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				97,600		97,600						- 0		- 0		97,600.00		97,600.00		- 0		97,600.00		- 0				97,600.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		65,227								- 0		- 0		65,226.59		65,226.59		- 0

John Vigo: John Vigo:
installation of ceiling tiles and ceiling tiles
		65,226.59		- 0

John Vigo: John Vigo:
installation of ceiling tiles and ceiling tiles
				65,226.59						65226.59		- 0

																						`





														$8,002,417		7,937,190				216,000.00		814,767.50		1,030,767.50		6,964,590.98		7,995,358.48		7,058.11		8,002,416.59		- 0				$   8,002,416.59

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





7077 Digital Signage

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet150,Sheet93,Sheet94		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Signage

										7077



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		2,275						2,275.36		- 0		2,275.36		- 0		2,275.36		- 0		2,275.36		- 0				2,275.36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		1,900						1,900.00		- 0		1,900.00		- 0		1,900.00		- 0		1,900.00		- 0				1,900.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		1,652,224		1,652,224.35

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
$958,212.45+ $360,405.5+42,339.10				1,330,716.05

John Vigo: John Vigo:
includes $221,340 for software subscriptions transferred to 14101-100 nopfm prepaid in feb 2019
		156,911.36		1,487,627.41		83,732.78		1,571,360.19		- 0		1,571,360.19		- 0				1,571,360.19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		572,511		446,166.00								- 0		572,511.00		572,511.00		- 0		572,511.00		- 0				572,511.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		18,795						11,866.23

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
misc. activity that includes inernal labor 2019		5,769.88

John Vigo: John Vigo:
labor, misc equipment not under contract		17,636.11		1,159.20		18,795.31		- 0		18,795.31		- 0				18,795.31				- 0





														$2,247,706		$2,098,390				$1,346,758		$162,681		$   1,509,438.88		$   657,402.98		$   657,402.98		$   - 0		$   2,166,841.86		$   - 0				$   2,166,841.86





 7879 Restrooms 

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet151,Sheet95,Sheet96		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Restroom Improvements

										7879



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		41,545						22,940.23		18,696.77		41,637.00		181.00		41,818.00		(273.00)		41,545.00		- 0				41,545.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1,006,308		989,000				604,433.88		74,105.77		678,539.65		311,604.27		990,143.92		- 0		990,143.92		- 0				990,143.92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		9,052,014		9,052,014						1,489,903.00		1,489,903.00		7,355,855.64		8,845,758.64		206,255.77		9,052,014.41		- 0				9,052,014.41		- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				6,090												6,090.49		6,090.49		- 0		6,090.49		- 0				6,090.49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		92,721								50,674.22

John Vigo: John Vigo:
city of new orleans		50,674.22		26,444.00		77,118.22		15,602.70

John Vigo: John Vigo:
coburn supply $9530, associated office systems $9,775, opa graphics $6,075		92,720.92		- 0

John Vigo: John Vigo:
coburn supply $9530, associated office systems $9,775, opa graphics $6,075				92,720.92

																																- 0						- 0

																																- 0						- 0

										<0																				

John Vigo: John Vigo:
coburn supply $9530, associated office systems $9,775, opa graphics $6,075		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
city of new orleans										- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						- 0						- 0

														$   10,198,678		$   10,041,014.41				627,374.11		1,633,379.76		2,260,753.87		7,700,175.40		9,960,929.27		221,585.47		10,182,514.74		- 0				$   10,182,514.74





11288 dev site prep non inf (2)

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet152,Sheet97,Sheet98		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										ENMCC-5 year Capital Plan> Research and Development

										11288



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				128,798						6,301		115.00		6,416.25		53,919.12		60,335.37		68,462.56		128,797.93		- 0				128,797.93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				12,000.00		12,000.00				12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0		12,000.00		- 0				12,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				488,000.00		488,000.00				156,000.00		144,000.00		300,000.00		82,750.00		382,750.00		54,300.00		437,050.00		- 0				437,050.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				50,000.00		50,000.00						9,472.41		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0		9,472.41		- 0				9,472.41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				3,000.00		3,000.00				3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0		3,000.00		- 0				3,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				63,520.23		63,520.23				1,568.75		41,938.80		43,507.55		1,500.00		45,007.55		- 0		45,007.55		- 0				45,007.55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				3,562.50												3,562.50		3,562.50		- 0		3,562.50		- 0				3,562.50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				210,000.00		210,000.00										90,000.00		90,000.00		110,000.00		200,000.00		- 0				200,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				29,760.00		29,760.00										29,760.00		29,760.00		- 0		29,760.00		- 0				29,760.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				1,625.00								1,625.00		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0		1,625.00		- 0				1,625.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				214,114.86		175,000.00						107,340.22		107,340.22		71,624.64		178,964.86		35,150.00		214,114.86		- 0				214,114.86

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				728.77				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Includes internal labor				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		728.77		728.77		0				728.77

																																		- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				- 0				- 0						0.00

																														- 0				- 0						0.00

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		- 0				- 0						0.00

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								- 0										- 0		(7,250.00)		(7,250.00)		- 0		(7,250.00)		- 0				(7,250.00)

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				23,068.63												23,068.63		23,068.63				23,068.63						23,068.63

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				3,480.00												3,480.00		3,480.00				3,480.00						3,480.00



																1,231,657.92		1,031,280.23				178,870.00		304,491.43		483,361.43		352,414.89		835,776.32		268,641.33		1,104,417.65		- 0		- 0		1,104,417.65



								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		4,857,874		$   4,857,874.00						926,890.55		926,890.55		3,266,577.64		4,193,468.19		- 0										4,193,468.19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		86,900		$   86,900.00								- 0		86,900.00		86,900.00		- 0										86,900.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		2,500		$   2,500								- 0		2,500.00		2,500.00		- 0										2,500.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		700,000		$   700,000.00								- 0		23,450.00		23,450.00		- 0										23,450.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1,231,658										- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1,034,011										- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Reimbursable expense + additional service at hourly rate as described in contract								- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																- 0				- 0												- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				- 0												- 0

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		11,636										0		11636.12		11,636.12		0										11,636.12







														$7,924,579		$   5,647,274.00				$0		926,890.55		926,890.55		3,391,063.76		4,317,954.31		- 0		- 0								4,317,954.31



																																								5,422,371.96

																																								5733455.85

																																								(311,083.89)



																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								35248.63

																																								5733455.85

																																								311,083.89





7937 Speak Easys

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet153,Sheet99,Sheet100		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		1,785,828		$   1,785,828.29						467,043.61		467,043.61		1,302,739.68		1,769,783.29		- 0		1,769,783.29		- 0				1,769,783.29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		67,564		$   67,000.00				40,200.00		6,096.67		46,296.67		21,267.33		67,564.00		- 0		67,564.00		- 0				67,564.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				13,469												13,469.10		13,469.10		- 0		13,469.10		- 0				13,469.10

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273.00		273.00						273.00

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		33,372								11,405.46

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10848 city of no permit
557.46 digital prints
		11,405.46		1,666.50

John Vigo: John Vigo:
bid plans
		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10848 city of no permit
557.46 digital prints
						13,071.96		20,300.00		33,371.96		- 0				33,371.96









														$   1,900,233.35		$   1,852,828.29				40,200.00		484,545.74		524,745.74		1,339,142.61		1,863,888.35		20,573.00		1,884,461.35		- 0				$   1,884,461.35







11288 8530 Res and dev henderso

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet154,Sheet101,Sheet102		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capiital Plan - Henderson Entrance

										8530



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity





														$0.00		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0





8246 linear park

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet155,Sheet103,Sheet104		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan- Linear Park

										8246



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		148,459		106,836

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Contract total adjusted from prior carrying amt of $117,903.25				148,459		- 0				148,459.40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		840						840		- 0				840.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		70,561		70,561				70,561		- 0				70,561.49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		9,940						9,940		- 0				9,940.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		51,200		51,200				51,200		- 0				51,200.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		598,454		598,454				598,454		- 0				598,453.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		4,945		4,945				4,945		- 0				4,945.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		5,980,256		5,331,101

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Manning C-1103 4,427,644 I
CO #1 220,000
CO #2 75,000
CO #3 $150,000
CO#4 $168,457
CO#5 $290,000				5,980,256		- 0				5,980,255.88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		1,041,462		1,041,462				740,201		- 0				740,200.83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		6,993						6,993		- 0				6,992.70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		108,074		108,074				108,074		- 0				108,074.20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		160,191		160,191				159,176		- 0				159,175.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		113						113		- 0				112.50

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		51,414,703		51,414,703

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
C-1391
CO#3 $246,572.36
CO#4 $301,695.82
CO#5 $28,858.92
CO#6 $25,208.37
CO#7 $101,042.27
CO#8 $-481353.36
CO#9 $107,943.68
CO#10 $385,452.54
CO#11 $245,141.54
CO #12 $75,113.56
CO#13 $62,841.17				32,087,585		- 0				32,087,585.10

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		261,184		9,240				261,184		- 0				261,184.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		0						0		- 0				0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		1,406,858		1,406,858				1,406,858		- 0				1,406,858.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		158,590		158,590				123,827		- 0				123,826.96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		168,773		168,773				168,773		- 0				168,773.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		40,000		40,000				40,000		- 0				40,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		33,892						33,892		- 0				33,892.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25,000				25,000		- 0				25,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		29,950		29,950						- 0				0.00		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		99,699		99,699				15,229

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Initially this was part of Non-contract at YE 2019 but added here because it is part of this contract		- 0				15,229.00		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		25,520		25,520						- 0				0.00		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				0		0						- 0				0.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		423,916						423,916.33

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
MCCNO PROJ Manager $181,256.91
Research & Dev $458.53
Entergy $742.19
2019 PO/Non-Contract
$256,687.70 (Post YE closing note) this amt included an accuarl of $15,299 which had no contract at the time of processing but now C-1581 was added...reduce Non-contract activity from YE 2019 by that amt and added the contract with the $15,299 		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Contract total adjusted from prior carrying amt of $117,903.25		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Manning C-1103 4,427,644 I
CO #1 220,000
CO #2 75,000
CO #3 $150,000
CO#4 $168,457
CO#5 $290,000				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Initially this was part of Non-contract at YE 2019 but added here because it is part of this contract						423,916.33				2019 Bal		42,465,476

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												0.00



														$62,244,574		$60,851,158				$42,465,476		- 0				$   42,465,476.31





7050 Morial

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet156,Sheet107,Sheet108		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Morial Memorial

										7050



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				107,224		

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Monitor purchased for testing of "video wall" after they will be stock for IT--he $4,788 purchased was "expensed" as it became part of stock for IT dept				107,224.08		- 0		107,224.08		- 0		107,224.08		- 0		107,224.08		- 0				107,224.08

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		67,399		65,000

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Manning remainging balance allocated in 2018 $5003.75 during reconciliation NAV to USI in Sept 2019 as per JV allocated contract here				67,399.05		- 0		67,399.05		- 0		67,399.05		- 0		67,399.05		- 0				67,399.05

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		770,211		810,575

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Gallagher & Assoc  $725,500+ 
CO #1 59,800
CO#3 $13,980
CO#5 $11,295				760,942.58		9,268.82		770,211.40		- 0		770,211.40		- 0		770,211.40		- 0				770,211.40

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		568,213		552,897				566,351.24		- 0		566,351.24		1,861.72		568,212.96		- 0		568,212.96		- 0				568,212.96

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		37,125		49,500				37,125.00		- 0		37,125.00		- 0		37,125.00		- 0		37,125.00		- 0				37,125.00

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		7,500		7,500				7,500.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0				7,500.00

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						0										- 0				- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						0										- 0				- 0				- 0						- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		4,171						4,171.27				4,171.27		- 0		4,171.27		- 0		4,171.27		- 0				4,171.27

																												- 0				- 0

														$1,561,844		$1,485,472				1,550,713.22		9,268.82		1,559,982.04		1,861.72		1,561,843.76		- 0		1,561,843.76		- 0				$   1,561,843.76







8529 vertical transport

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet157,Sheet109,Sheet110		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Vertical Transport

										8529



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		56,192		56,191.94				56,191.94		- 0		56,191.94		- 0		56,191.94		(56,191.94)		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		6,655						6,655.40				6,655.40				6,655.40		(6,655.40)		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														- 0				- 0												- 0





														$62,847		56,191.94				62,847.34		- 0		62,847.34		- 0		62,847.34		(62,847.34)		- 0		- 0				$   - 0





Res and dev public area

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet158,Sheet111,Sheet112		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan - Public Area Modification

										Research and Development

										8380



														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

																				

Javier Ochoa: Javier Ochoa:
Expensed Waste Receptacle to TC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity										

John Vigo: John Vigo:
10848 I cove permit		0		

John Vigo: John Vigo:
bid plans I coves		0		0		0		0				$   - 0						in  80200230

														0.00		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0



























8528 IT upgrade

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet159,Sheet113,Sheet114		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528												UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										5 YR Capital Plan IT Upgrade

										8528



																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						5,215,856						89,160.92		3,638,974.34		3,728,135.26		1,487,121.13		5,215,256.39		- 0		5,215,256.39		600.00				5,215,856.39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		15,360		15,360.00						6,701.86		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0		6,701.86		- 0				6,701.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		34,800		34,800.00										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		240,550		240,550.00						105,355.00		105,355.00		47,787.86		153,142.86		13,080.00		166,222.86		- 0				166,222.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		248,100		248,100.00										248,100.02		248,100.02		- 0		248,100.02		- 0				248,100.02

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		9,910,340		9,910,340.00										3,129,802.91		3,129,802.91		5,266,547.36		8,396,350.27		299,257.60				8,695,607.87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		2,454,192		2,434,825.44										2,239,963.10		2,239,963.10		214,228.95		2,454,192.05		- 0				2,454,192.05

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		24,000		24,000.00								- 0		24,000.00		24,000.00		- 0		24,000.00		- 0				24,000.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		725,000		725,000.00														96,336.00		96,336.00		- 0				96,336.00

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						24,946		24,946.18												- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				396,691								122,879.44		122,879.44		210,340.84		333,220.28		63,470.73		396,691.01		- 0				396,691.01

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				2,270						2,269.88				2,269.88				2,269.88				2,269.88						2,269.88

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				15,402						15,402.00				15,402.00				15,402.00				15,402.00						15,402.00

																0



												- 0				$19,307,508		13,657,921.62				106,832.80		3,873,910.64		3,980,743.44		7,387,115.86		11,367,859.30		$   5,653,663.04		$   17,021,522.34		$   299,857.60				$   17,321,379.94

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Sheet1640

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet1640,Sheet1641+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				106835.75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939				=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047				=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103				=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		5372644				5036620.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				597982.59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260				=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		50069562				6248980.92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423				=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				41991.56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487				=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505				=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J38+K38

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230												182457.63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!C3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!C4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J40+K40

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H40)				=SUM(J14:J40)		=SUM(K14:K40)				=SUM(M14:M40)





Sheet1641

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet1640,Sheet1641+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				106835.75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939				=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047				=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103				=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		5372644				5036620.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				597982.59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260				=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		50069562				6248980.92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423				=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				41991.56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487				=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505				=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J38+K38

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230												182457.63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!C3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!C4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J40+K40

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H40)				=SUM(J14:J40)		=SUM(K14:K40)				=SUM(M14:M40)





Sheet1657

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet1657,Sheet1640,Sheet1641+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				106835.75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939				=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047				=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103				=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		5372644				5036620.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				597982.59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260				=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		50069562				6248980.92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423				=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				41991.56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487				=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505				=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)								=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!$C$3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!$C$4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234																		=J38+K38

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230												182457.63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",'Rpt Options'!C3,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",'Rpt Options'!C4,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J40+K40

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H40)				=SUM(J14:J40)		=SUM(K14:K40)				=SUM(M14:M40)





Sheet105

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet105,Sheet106+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7074

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=Q14,H14,Q14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=Q15,H15,Q15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=Q16,H16,Q16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		=IF(H17>=Q17,H17,Q17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L18+M18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L19+M19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L20+M20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L21+M21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		=C7		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=Q22						4325.29				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N22+O22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J23)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)						=SUM(O14:O22)				=SUM(Q14:Q23)





Sheet106

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet105,Sheet106+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7074

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=Q14,H14,Q14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		�				=N14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=Q15,H15,Q15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		�				=N15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=Q16,H16,Q16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		�				=N16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		=IF(H17>=Q17,H17,Q17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		�				=N17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L18+M18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L19+M19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L20+M20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L21+M21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		=C7		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=Q22						4325.29				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		�				=N22+O22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J23)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)						=SUM(O14:O22)				=SUM(Q14:Q23)





Sheet138

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet138,Sheet105,Sheet106+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7074

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(H14>=Q14,H14,Q14)						14924		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(H15>=Q15,H15,Q15)		153459.77						135419.82		=J15+K15		18039.95		=L15+M15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(H16>=Q16,H16,Q16)		2050827										820331		=L16+M16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Provide Limited Asbestos Inspection & Roof Repair		=IF(H17>=Q17,H17,Q17)		5890										5890		=L17+M17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L18+M18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L19+M19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L20+M20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L21+M21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		=C7		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=Q22						4325.29				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=N22+O22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J23)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)						=SUM(O14:O22)				=SUM(Q14:Q23)





Sheet69

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet69,Sheet70+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												REALLOC21								REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										="5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights"

										7074

														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		a		14924				14924		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T14+S14

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		b		153459.77						135419.82		=K15+L15		18039.95		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T15+S15

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)				=2050827+294802										820331		=M16+N16		661281.5		=O16+P16		529660.72		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T16+S16

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		c		5890										5890		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T17+S17

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		d		34700												=M18+N18		34700		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T18+S18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		f		49006784												=M19+N19		750001.5		=O19+P19		26450062.16		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T19+S19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773|C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK		=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)				=1118917.3+142616.71										7467.8		=M20+N20		343639.94		=O20+P20		715063.4		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T20+S20

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)				656610								=K21+L21				=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		645083		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","CMAROCIP")				=T21+S21		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		e		0				4325.29				=K22+L22				=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		2037.75		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-T21				=T22+S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)				=SUM(I14:I22)				=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		=SUM(M14:M22)		=SUM(N14:N22)		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)		=SUM(R14:R22)		=SUM(S14:S22)		=SUM(T14:T22)				=SUM(V14:V23)

												AFC		42465998

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		2000000

												Owner's Contingency		4356122.76

												Owner's Cost		400000

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G28:G31)

												=F14		=-G14		a

												=F15		=-G15		b

												=F17		=-G17		c

												=F18		=-G18		d

												=F22		=-G22		e

												Total 		=SUM(G32:G37)		f





Sheet70

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet69,Sheet70+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												REALLOC21								REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										="5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights"

										7074

														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		a		14924				14924		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		�				=T14+S14

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		b		153459.77						135419.82		=K15+L15		18039.95		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		�				=T15+S15

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)				=2050827+294802										820331		=M16+N16		661281.5		=O16+P16		529660.72		=Q16+R16		�				=T16+S16

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		c		5890										5890		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		�				=T17+S17

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		d		34700												=M18+N18		34700		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		�				=T18+S18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		f		49006784												=M19+N19		750001.5		=O19+P19		26450062.16		=Q19+R19		�				=T19+S19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773|C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK		=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)				=1118917.3+142616.71										7467.8		=M20+N20		343639.94		=O20+P20		715063.4		=Q20+R20		�				=T20+S20

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)				656610								=K21+L21				=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		645083		=Q21+R21		�				=T21+S21		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		e		0				4325.29				=K22+L22				=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		2037.75		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-T21				=T22+S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)				=SUM(I14:I22)				=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		=SUM(M14:M22)		=SUM(N14:N22)		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)		=SUM(R14:R22)		=SUM(S14:S22)		=SUM(T14:T22)				=SUM(V14:V23)

												AFC		42465998

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		2000000

												Owner's Contingency		4356122.76

												Owner's Cost		400000

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G28:G31)

												=F14		=-G14		a

												=F15		=-G15		b

												=F17		=-G17		c

												=F18		=-G18		d

												=F22		=-G22		e

												Total 		=SUM(G32:G37)		f





Sheet71

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet71,Sheet72+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

																						Stage 1

										8527

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53										=205971.76+1447993.44

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		a		91500				91500.01		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		a		82350				82350.01		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		a		9150				9149.98		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		c		6191148								=K18+L18		652927.34		=M18+N18		1808620.37		=O18+P18		2218443.13		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		a		100000								=K19+L19		100000		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		c		1027605						179830.88		=K20+L20		847774.12		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)		a		6500								=L21+K21		900		=M21+N21		5600		=O21+P21		0		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		d		=G46										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", N$1)		=M22+N22		600001.2		=O22+P22		13341107.65		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM		=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		a		113579303												=M23+N23				=O23+P23		4312714.63		=Q23+R23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark		=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)		b		=7536013-I25										9934.44		=M24+N24		349612.71		=O24+P24		500618.46		=Q24+R24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark		=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		b		=487942.79+213999.97										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", N$1)		=M25+N25		62996.82		=O25+P25		358023.14		=Q25+R25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S25+T25

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro		=IF(I26>=V26,I26,V26)		a		0																		2298.22		=Q26+R26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773				=IF(I27>=V27,I27,V27)		a		0																		481.41		=Q27+R27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S27+T27

						Owner's Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1990		Thompson		=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)		a		236062																		0				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S28+T28

										<0		Furniture and Art		=IF(I29>=V29,I29,V29)				3000000												=M29+N29				=O29+P29				=Q29+R29						=S29+T29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				=IF(I30>=V30,I30,V30)				0												=M30+N30		18296.64		=O30+P30		122452.47		=Q30+R30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S30+T30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		=IF(I31>=V31,I31,V31)				1621656																		1593184		=Q31+R31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S31+T31

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		=IF(I32>=V32,I32,V32)		c		0								=K32+L32		0		=M32+N32		3062.82		=O32+P32		0		=Q32+R32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S32+T32

														=SUM(G15:G33)				=SUM(I15:I33)				=SUM(K15:K33)		=SUM(L15:L33)		=SUM(M15:M33)		=SUM(N15:N33)		=SUM(O15:O33)		=SUM(P15:P33)		=SUM(Q15:Q33)		=SUM(R15:R33)		=SUM(S15:S33)		=SUM(T15:T33)				=SUM(V15:V33)

												Note: The AECOM Obligation is the sum of Avaliable Funds Construction (AFC), Design/Construction Contingency, Owner's Contingency, and Owner's Cost. This sum is decreased by the smaller 

												contracts listed below that are accounted for in one of the listed categories.

												AFC		136044912

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6802246

												Owner's Contingency		6678965

												Owner's Cost		1935793

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G40:G43)

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		=SUM(G15,G16,G17,G19,G21,G23,G26,G27,G28,G30)+1

												Total		=G44-G45		d

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=G24+G25

												Design (Sum of c)		=G18+G20+G32





Sheet72

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet71,Sheet72+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

																						Stage 1

										8527

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53										=205971.76+1447993.44

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		a		91500				91500.01		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		�				=S15+T15

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		a		82350				82350.01		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		�				=S16+T16

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		a		9150				9149.98		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		�				=S17+T17

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		c		6191148								=K18+L18		652927.34		=M18+N18		1808620.37		=O18+P18		2218443.13		=Q18+R18		�				=S18+T18

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		a		100000								=K19+L19		100000		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		�				=S19+T19

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		c		1027605						179830.88		=K20+L20		847774.12		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		�				=S20+T20

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)		a		6500								=L21+K21		900		=M21+N21		5600		=O21+P21		0		=Q21+R21		�				=S21+T21

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		d		=G46										�		=M22+N22		600001.2		=O22+P22		13341107.65		=Q22+R22		�				=S22+T22

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM		=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		a		113579303												=M23+N23				=O23+P23		4312714.63		=Q23+R23		�				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark		=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)		b		=7536013-I25										9934.44		=M24+N24		349612.71		=O24+P24		500618.46		=Q24+R24		�				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark		=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		b		=487942.79+213999.97										�		=M25+N25		62996.82		=O25+P25		358023.14		=Q25+R25		�				=S25+T25

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro		=IF(I26>=V26,I26,V26)		a		0																		2298.22		=Q26+R26		�				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773				=IF(I27>=V27,I27,V27)		a		0																		481.41		=Q27+R27		�				=S27+T27

						Owner's Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1990		Thompson		=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)		a		236062																		0				�				=S28+T28

										<0		Furniture and Art		=IF(I29>=V29,I29,V29)				3000000												=M29+N29				=O29+P29				=Q29+R29						=S29+T29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				=IF(I30>=V30,I30,V30)				0												=M30+N30		18296.64		=O30+P30		122452.47		=Q30+R30		�				=S30+T30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		=IF(I31>=V31,I31,V31)				1621656																		1593184		=Q31+R31		�				=S31+T31

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		=IF(I32>=V32,I32,V32)		c		0								=K32+L32		0		=M32+N32		3062.82		=O32+P32		0		=Q32+R32		�				=S32+T32

														=SUM(G15:G33)				=SUM(I15:I33)				=SUM(K15:K33)		=SUM(L15:L33)		=SUM(M15:M33)		=SUM(N15:N33)		=SUM(O15:O33)		=SUM(P15:P33)		=SUM(Q15:Q33)		=SUM(R15:R33)		=SUM(S15:S33)		=SUM(T15:T33)				=SUM(V15:V33)

												Note: The AECOM Obligation is the sum of Avaliable Funds Construction (AFC), Design/Construction Contingency, Owner's Contingency, and Owner's Cost. This sum is decreased by the smaller 

												contracts listed below that are accounted for in one of the listed categories.

												AFC		136044912

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6802246

												Owner's Contingency		6678965

												Owner's Cost		1935793

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G40:G43)

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		=SUM(G15,G16,G17,G19,G21,G23,G26,G27,G28,G30)+1

												Total		=G44-G45		d

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=G24+G25

												Design (Sum of c)		=G18+G20+G32





Sheet73

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet73,Sheet74+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																						REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC										GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										13909

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		=IF(J14>=W14,J14,W14)		a		325000								=L14+M14				=N14+O14		325000		=P14+Q14		0		=R14+S14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T14+U14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		=IF(J15>=W15,J15,W15)				6500												=N15+O15		6500		=P15+Q15		0		=R15+S15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T15+U15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		=IF(J16>=W16,J16,W16)				75000								=L16+M16				=N16+O16		75000		=P16+Q16		0		=R16+S16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T16+U16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		=IF(J17>=W17,J17,W17)				8250												=N17+O17		8250		=P17+Q17		0		=R17+S17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T17+U17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		=IF(J18>=W18,J18,W18)				73200												=N18+O18		8450		=P18+Q18		4000		=R18+S18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T18+U18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		=IF(J19>=W19,J19,W19)				86000												=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		0		=R19+S19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T19+U19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		=IF(J20>=W20,J20,W20)				500000														500000		=P20+Q20		0		=R20+S20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T20+U20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		=IF(J21>=W21,J21,W21)				3830269						923625.77		=L21+M21		=1898503.06+343734.06		=N21+O21		687436.1		=P21+Q21		0		=R21+S21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T21+U21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		=IF(J22>=W22,J22,W22)				10000														9000		=P22+Q22		0		=R22+S22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T22+U22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		=IF(J23>=W23,J23,W23)				0												=N23+O23				=P23+Q23		92000		=R23+S23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T23+U23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				=IF(J24>=W24,J24,W24)				=G45										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",O$1)		=N24+O24		150000.3		=P24+Q24		49999.7		=R24+S24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T24+U24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2|C-1773		Landmark				=IF(J25>=W25,J25,W25)		b		4007747.34										6047.77		=N25+O25		207722.08		=P25+Q25		193134.95		=R25+S25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T25+U25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		=IF(J26>=W26,J26,W26)		b		27623																		27623		=R26+S26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T26+U26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		=IF(J27>=W27,J27,W27)				10557256.56																		0		=R27+S27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T27+U27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2				Nano		=IF(J28>=W28,J28,W28)				0																		263931.41		=R28+S28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T28+U28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		 OCIP & OPPI				=IF(J29>=W29,J29,W29)				0																=P29+Q29		924518		=R29+S29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","CMAROCIP")				=T29+U29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				=IF(J30>=W30,J30,W30)		a		0								=L30+M30				=N30+O30				=P30+Q30		6258.99		=R30+S30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F30)				=T30+U30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				=IF(J31>=W31,J31,W31)				0								=L31+M31		11636.12		=N31+O31		46713.68		=P31+Q31		0		=R31+S31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F31)				=T31+U31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				=IF(J32>=W32,J32,W32)				0																		11768.1		=R32+S32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F32)				=T32+U32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				=IF(J33>=W33,J33,W33)				0																		387.4		=R33+S33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F33)				=T33+U33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				=IF(J34>=W34,J34,W34)				0														7341.58		=P34+Q34		0		=R34+S34						=T34+U34				2443.97		=W31+Y34

																=SUM(H14:H34)				=SUM(J14:J34)				=SUM(L14:L34)		=SUM(M14:M34)		=SUM(N14:N34)		=SUM(O14:O34)		=SUM(P14:P34)		=SUM(Q14:Q34)		=SUM(R14:R34)		=SUM(S14:S34)		=SUM(T14:T34)		=SUM(U14:U34)				=SUM(W14:W34)

																																						=W36

												AFC		109430471.28

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6197754.4

												Owner's Contingency		6197754.4

												Owner's Cost		1239550.88

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G39:G42)

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		=SUM(H14:H23)+SUM(H30:H34)

												Total		=G43-G44

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=H26+H25

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=H26+H25





Sheet74

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet73,Sheet74+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																						REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC										GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										13909

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		=IF(J14>=W14,J14,W14)		a		325000								=L14+M14				=N14+O14		325000		=P14+Q14		0		=R14+S14		�				=T14+U14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		=IF(J15>=W15,J15,W15)				6500												=N15+O15		6500		=P15+Q15		0		=R15+S15		�				=T15+U15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		=IF(J16>=W16,J16,W16)				75000								=L16+M16				=N16+O16		75000		=P16+Q16		0		=R16+S16		�				=T16+U16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		=IF(J17>=W17,J17,W17)				8250												=N17+O17		8250		=P17+Q17		0		=R17+S17		�				=T17+U17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		=IF(J18>=W18,J18,W18)				73200												=N18+O18		8450		=P18+Q18		4000		=R18+S18		�				=T18+U18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		=IF(J19>=W19,J19,W19)				86000												=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		0		=R19+S19		�				=T19+U19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		=IF(J20>=W20,J20,W20)				500000														500000		=P20+Q20		0		=R20+S20		�				=T20+U20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		=IF(J21>=W21,J21,W21)				3830269						923625.77		=L21+M21		=1898503.06+343734.06		=N21+O21		687436.1		=P21+Q21		0		=R21+S21		�				=T21+U21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		=IF(J22>=W22,J22,W22)				10000														9000		=P22+Q22		0		=R22+S22		�				=T22+U22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		=IF(J23>=W23,J23,W23)				0												=N23+O23				=P23+Q23		92000		=R23+S23		�				=T23+U23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				=IF(J24>=W24,J24,W24)				=G45										�		=N24+O24		150000.3		=P24+Q24		49999.7		=R24+S24		�				=T24+U24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2|C-1773		Landmark				=IF(J25>=W25,J25,W25)		b		4007747.34										6047.77		=N25+O25		207722.08		=P25+Q25		193134.95		=R25+S25		�				=T25+U25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		=IF(J26>=W26,J26,W26)		b		27623																		27623		=R26+S26		�				=T26+U26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		=IF(J27>=W27,J27,W27)				10557256.56																		0		=R27+S27		�				=T27+U27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2				Nano		=IF(J28>=W28,J28,W28)				0																		263931.41		=R28+S28		�				=T28+U28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		 OCIP & OPPI				=IF(J29>=W29,J29,W29)				0																=P29+Q29		924518		=R29+S29		�				=T29+U29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				=IF(J30>=W30,J30,W30)		a		0								=L30+M30				=N30+O30				=P30+Q30		6258.99		=R30+S30		�				=T30+U30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				=IF(J31>=W31,J31,W31)				0								=L31+M31		11636.12		=N31+O31		46713.68		=P31+Q31		0		=R31+S31		�				=T31+U31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				=IF(J32>=W32,J32,W32)				0																		11768.1		=R32+S32		�				=T32+U32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				=IF(J33>=W33,J33,W33)				0																		387.4		=R33+S33		�				=T33+U33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				=IF(J34>=W34,J34,W34)				0														7341.58		=P34+Q34		0		=R34+S34						=T34+U34				2443.97		=W31+Y34

																=SUM(H14:H34)				=SUM(J14:J34)				=SUM(L14:L34)		=SUM(M14:M34)		=SUM(N14:N34)		=SUM(O14:O34)		=SUM(P14:P34)		=SUM(Q14:Q34)		=SUM(R14:R34)		=SUM(S14:S34)		=SUM(T14:T34)		=SUM(U14:U34)				=SUM(W14:W34)

																																						=W36

												AFC		109430471.28

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6197754.4

												Owner's Contingency		6197754.4

												Owner's Cost		1239550.88

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G39:G42)

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		=SUM(H14:H23)+SUM(H30:H34)

												Total		=G43-G44

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=H26+H25

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=H26+H25





Sheet75

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet75,Sheet76+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																								hide

		hide

		hide

		hide										GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528														UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												8528

																		CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

												PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

												Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		Data Center

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J15>=W15,J15,W15)		0				0		=3475312.02+20957		=L15+M15		=1256954.21+10650+27419.32		=N15+O15		0		=P15+Q15		25859.88		=R15+S15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","DATACTR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","TBASE")				=T15+U15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J16>=W16,J16,W16)		0				46.38		120874.43		=L16+M16		116782.07		=N16+O16		30350.73		=P16+Q16		22161.7		=R16+S16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","DATACTR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","TBASE")				=T16+U16

														Total				=SUM(I15:I16)		=SUM(J15:J16)				=SUM(L15:L16)		=SUM(M15:M16)		=SUM(N15:N16)		=SUM(O15:O16)		=SUM(P15:P16)		=SUM(Q15:Q16)		=SUM(R15:R16)		48021.58		=R17+S17		=SUM(U15:U16)				=SUM(W15:W16)

										Infrastructure Access Control

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J19>=W19,J19,W19)		0				104562.92		=54785.11+44803.56+0		=L19+M19		=138073.23+102363.55-130268.35		=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		900.64		=R19+S19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T19+U19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1832|C-1832-1		Access Design Services				=IF(J20>=W20,J20,W20)		725000				0		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=96336		=P20+Q20		609228.37		=R20+S20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T20+U20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1756		Provide Access Ccontrol Consulting Services				=IF(J21>=W21,J21,W21)		24000				0		0		=L21+M21		24000		=N21+O21		0		=P21+Q21		0		=R21+S21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T21+U21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J22>=W22,J22,W22)		0				0		0		=L22+M22		=30447.04+5192		=N22+O22		25000		=P22+Q22		29599.88		=R22+S22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T22+U22

														Total				=SUM(I19:I22)		=SUM(J19:J22)				=SUM(L19:L22)		=SUM(M19:M22)		=SUM(N19:N22)		=SUM(O19:O22)		=SUM(P19:P22)		=SUM(Q19:Q22)		=SUM(R19:R22)		639728.89		=R23+S23		=SUM(U19:U22)				=SUM(W19:W22)

										Infrastructure Fiber

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1749		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant				=IF(J25>=W25,J25,W25)		9910340				0		0		=L25+M25		3129802.91		=N25+O25		5266547.36		=P25+Q25		1069985.72		=R25+S25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T25+U25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1631		IT Consultation Services				=IF(J26>=W26,J26,W26)		15360				0		6701.86		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		0		=P26+Q26		0		=R26+S26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T26+U26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1642		VMWare				=IF(J27>=W27,J27,W27)		34800				0		0		=L27+M27		0		=N27+O27		0		=P27+Q27		0		=R27+S27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T27+U27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1658		Provide Low Voltage Design Services				=IF(J28>=W28,J28,W28)		240550				0		105355		=L28+M28		47787.86		=N28+O28		13080		=P28+Q28		45185		=R28+S28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T28+U28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J29>=W29,J29,W29)		0				0		0		=L29+M29		43470.73		=N29+O29		8120		=P29+Q29		0		=R29+S29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","LOWVOLT")				=T29+U29

														Total				=SUM(I25:I29)		=SUM(J25:J29)				=SUM(L25:L29)		=SUM(M25:M29)		=SUM(N25:N29)		=SUM(O25:O29)		=SUM(P25:P29)		=SUM(Q25:Q29)		=SUM(R25:R29)		1115170.72		=R30+S30		=SUM(U25:U29)				=SUM(W25:W29)

										Infrastructure WiFi

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J32>=W32,J32,W32)		0				0		29717.41		=L32+M32		-12563.53		=N32+O32		0		=P32+Q32		72693.75		=R32+S32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","NEWWIFI")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","MIS1701")				=T32+U32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J33>=W33,J33,W33)		0				2223.5		-90		=L33+M33		3799		=N33+O33		0		=P33+Q33		0		=R33+S33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","NEWWIFI")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","MIS1701")				=T33+U33

														Total				=SUM(I32:I33)		=SUM(J32:J33)				=SUM(L32:L33)		=SUM(M32:M33)		=SUM(N32:N33)		=SUM(O32:O33)		=SUM(P32:P33)		=SUM(Q32:Q33)		=SUM(R32:R33)		72693.75		=R34+S34		=SUM(U32:U33)				=SUM(W32:W33)

										Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE						=IF(J37>=W37,J37,W37)		0				0		12497.94		=L37+M37		105142.7		=N37+O37		0		=P37+Q37		0		=R37+S37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T37+U37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1698						=IF(J38>=W38,J38,W38)		248100.02				0		0		=L38+M38		248100.02		=N38+O38		0		=P38+Q38		0		=R38+S38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T38+U38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1690						=IF(J39>=W39,J39,W39)		0				0		0		=L39+M39		=1153260.79+1086702.31		=N39+O39		=209010.45+5218.5		=P39+Q39		0		=R39+S39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T39+U39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J40>=W40,J40,W40)		0				0		2995.01		=L40+M40		0		=N40+O40		0		=P40+Q40		0		=R40+S40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T40+U40

																		=SUM(I37:I40)		=SUM(J37:J40)				=SUM(L37:L40)		=SUM(M37:M40)		=SUM(N37:N40)		=SUM(O37:O40)		=SUM(P37:P40)		=SUM(Q37:Q40)		=SUM(R37:R40)		0		=R41+S41		=SUM(U37:U40)				=SUM(W37:W40)

																												=L42+M42				=N42+O42				=P42+Q42

														=D43				=I41+I34+I30+I23+I17		=J41+J34+J30+J23+J17				=L41+L34+L30+L23+L17		=M41+M34+M30+M23+M17		=N41+N34+N30+N23+N17		=O41+O34+O30+O23+O17		=P41+P34+P30+P23+P17		=Q41+Q34+Q30+Q23+Q17		=R41+R34+R30+R23+R17		=S41+S34+S30+S23+S17		=T41+T34+T30+T23+T17		=U41+U34+U30+U23+U17				=W41+W34+W30+W23+W17





Sheet76

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet75,Sheet76+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																								hide

		hide

		hide

		hide										GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528														UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												�

												8528

																		CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

												PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

												Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		Data Center

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J15>=W15,J15,W15)		0				0		=3475312.02+20957		=L15+M15		=1256954.21+10650+27419.32		=N15+O15		0		=P15+Q15		25859.88		=R15+S15		�				=T15+U15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J16>=W16,J16,W16)		0				46.38		120874.43		=L16+M16		116782.07		=N16+O16		30350.73		=P16+Q16		22161.7		=R16+S16		�				=T16+U16

														Total				=SUM(I15:I16)		=SUM(J15:J16)				=SUM(L15:L16)		=SUM(M15:M16)		=SUM(N15:N16)		=SUM(O15:O16)		=SUM(P15:P16)		=SUM(Q15:Q16)		=SUM(R15:R16)		48021.58		=R17+S17		=SUM(U15:U16)				=SUM(W15:W16)

										Infrastructure Access Control

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J19>=W19,J19,W19)		0				104562.92		=54785.11+44803.56+0		=L19+M19		=138073.23+102363.55-130268.35		=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		900.64		=R19+S19		�				=T19+U19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1832|C-1832-1		Access Design Services				=IF(J20>=W20,J20,W20)		725000				0		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=96336		=P20+Q20		609228.37		=R20+S20		�				=T20+U20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1756		Provide Access Ccontrol Consulting Services				=IF(J21>=W21,J21,W21)		24000				0		0		=L21+M21		24000		=N21+O21		0		=P21+Q21		0		=R21+S21		�				=T21+U21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J22>=W22,J22,W22)		0				0		0		=L22+M22		=30447.04+5192		=N22+O22		25000		=P22+Q22		29599.88		=R22+S22		�				=T22+U22

														Total				=SUM(I19:I22)		=SUM(J19:J22)				=SUM(L19:L22)		=SUM(M19:M22)		=SUM(N19:N22)		=SUM(O19:O22)		=SUM(P19:P22)		=SUM(Q19:Q22)		=SUM(R19:R22)		639728.89		=R23+S23		=SUM(U19:U22)				=SUM(W19:W22)

										Infrastructure Fiber

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1749		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant				=IF(J25>=W25,J25,W25)		9910340				0		0		=L25+M25		3129802.91		=N25+O25		5266547.36		=P25+Q25		1069985.72		=R25+S25		�				=T25+U25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1631		IT Consultation Services				=IF(J26>=W26,J26,W26)		15360				0		6701.86		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		0		=P26+Q26		0		=R26+S26		�				=T26+U26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1642		VMWare				=IF(J27>=W27,J27,W27)		34800				0		0		=L27+M27		0		=N27+O27		0		=P27+Q27		0		=R27+S27		�				=T27+U27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1658		Provide Low Voltage Design Services				=IF(J28>=W28,J28,W28)		240550				0		105355		=L28+M28		47787.86		=N28+O28		13080		=P28+Q28		45185		=R28+S28		�				=T28+U28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J29>=W29,J29,W29)		0				0		0		=L29+M29		43470.73		=N29+O29		8120		=P29+Q29		0		=R29+S29		�				=T29+U29

														Total				=SUM(I25:I29)		=SUM(J25:J29)				=SUM(L25:L29)		=SUM(M25:M29)		=SUM(N25:N29)		=SUM(O25:O29)		=SUM(P25:P29)		=SUM(Q25:Q29)		=SUM(R25:R29)		1115170.72		=R30+S30		=SUM(U25:U29)				=SUM(W25:W29)

										Infrastructure WiFi

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J32>=W32,J32,W32)		0				0		29717.41		=L32+M32		-12563.53		=N32+O32		0		=P32+Q32		72693.75		=R32+S32		�				=T32+U32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J33>=W33,J33,W33)		0				2223.5		-90		=L33+M33		3799		=N33+O33		0		=P33+Q33		0		=R33+S33		�				=T33+U33

														Total				=SUM(I32:I33)		=SUM(J32:J33)				=SUM(L32:L33)		=SUM(M32:M33)		=SUM(N32:N33)		=SUM(O32:O33)		=SUM(P32:P33)		=SUM(Q32:Q33)		=SUM(R32:R33)		72693.75		=R34+S34		=SUM(U32:U33)				=SUM(W32:W33)

										Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE						=IF(J37>=W37,J37,W37)		0				0		12497.94		=L37+M37		105142.7		=N37+O37		0		=P37+Q37		0		=R37+S37		�				=T37+U37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1698						=IF(J38>=W38,J38,W38)		248100.02				0		0		=L38+M38		248100.02		=N38+O38		0		=P38+Q38		0		=R38+S38		�				=T38+U38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1690						=IF(J39>=W39,J39,W39)		0				0		0		=L39+M39		=1153260.79+1086702.31		=N39+O39		=209010.45+5218.5		=P39+Q39		0		=R39+S39		�				=T39+U39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J40>=W40,J40,W40)		0				0		2995.01		=L40+M40		0		=N40+O40		0		=P40+Q40		0		=R40+S40		�				=T40+U40

																		=SUM(I37:I40)		=SUM(J37:J40)				=SUM(L37:L40)		=SUM(M37:M40)		=SUM(N37:N40)		=SUM(O37:O40)		=SUM(P37:P40)		=SUM(Q37:Q40)		=SUM(R37:R40)		0		=R41+S41		=SUM(U37:U40)				=SUM(W37:W40)

																												=L42+M42				=N42+O42				=P42+Q42

														=D43				=I41+I34+I30+I23+I17		=J41+J34+J30+J23+J17				=L41+L34+L30+L23+L17		=M41+M34+M30+M23+M17		=N41+N34+N30+N23+N17		=O41+O34+O30+O23+O17		=P41+P34+P30+P23+P17		=Q41+Q34+Q30+Q23+Q17		=R41+R34+R30+R23+R17		=S41+S34+S30+S23+S17		=T41+T34+T30+T23+T17		=U41+U34+U30+U23+U17				=W41+W34+W30+W23+W17





Sheet77

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet77,Sheet78+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										14106

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												=Q14+P14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		304769				304769		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+P15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		98470				98470		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+P16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		883970				=756349.17-52145.13		185428		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		-0.02		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+P17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)						=3603.04+52145.13		0		=J18+K18		9128.2		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+P18

																												=L19+M19				=N19+O19						=Q19+P19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)						=11148.91-7641.97		948		=J20+K20		0		=L20+M20		8910		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+P20

														=SUM(G15:G21)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)		=SUM(P15:P21)		=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet78

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet77,Sheet78+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										14106

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												=Q14+P14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		304769				304769		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=Q15+P15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		98470				98470		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=Q16+P16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		883970				=756349.17-52145.13		185428		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		-0.02		=N17+O17		�				=Q17+P17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)						=3603.04+52145.13		0		=J18+K18		9128.2		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		�				=Q18+P18

																												=L19+M19				=N19+O19						=Q19+P19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)						=11148.91-7641.97		948		=J20+K20		0		=L20+M20		8910		=N20+O20		�				=Q20+P20

														=SUM(G15:G21)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)		=SUM(P15:P21)		=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet79

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet79,Sheet80+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

										11288

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		0						0		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15				0				=P15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												=K16+J16		23450		=L16+M16		964042.29		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L17+M17				=N17+O17								=P17+R17

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=P18+R18

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		=N19+O19				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C19,"GL101_DESC",$F19)				=P19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														0		=L20+M20		1666670		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+R20

														=SUM(G15:G20)		=SUM(H15:H20)				=SUM(J15:J20)		=SUM(K15:K20)		=SUM(L15:L20)		=SUM(M15:M20)		=SUM(N15:N20)		=SUM(O15:O20)		=SUM(P15:P20)		=SUM(Q15:Q20)		=SUM(R15:R20)				=SUM(T15:T20)

																																								=T20

																																								=T16

																																								=SUM(T25:T26)

																																								-2245.08

																																								=T28+T27





Sheet80

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet79,Sheet80+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

												Research and development

										11288

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		0						0		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15				0				=P15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												=K16+J16		23450		=L16+M16		964042.29		=N16+O16		�		�				=P16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L17+M17				=N17+O17								=P17+R17

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		=N18+O18		�		�				=P18+R18

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		=N19+O19				�				=P19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														0		=L20+M20		1666670		=N20+O20		�		�				=P20+R20

														=SUM(G15:G20)		=SUM(H15:H20)				=SUM(J15:J20)		=SUM(K15:K20)		=SUM(L15:L20)		=SUM(M15:M20)		=SUM(N15:N20)		=SUM(O15:O20)		=SUM(P15:P20)		=SUM(Q15:Q20)		=SUM(R15:R20)				=SUM(T15:T20)

																																								=T20

																																								=T16

																																								=SUM(T25:T26)

																																								-2245.08

																																								=T28+T27





Sheet81

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet81,Sheet82+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

												8379

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		=IF(H15>=U15,H15,U15)						28580.5		12418.75		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		2051.25		=N15+O15		0		=P15+Q15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R15+S15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H16>=U16,H16,U16)		5460				5460		0		=K16+J16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		0		=P16+Q16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R16+S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		=IF(H17>=U17,H17,U17)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=K17+J17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		0		=P17+Q17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R17+S17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		=IF(H18>=U18,H18,U18)		6700				6700		0		=K18+J18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		0		=P18+Q18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R18+S18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		=IF(H19>=U19,H19,U19)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=K19+J19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R19+S19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		=IF(H20>=U20,H20,U20)		80000				75293.01		0		=K20+J20		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		0		=P20+Q20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R20+S20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		=IF(H21>=U21,H21,U21)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=K21+J21		0		=L21+M21		0		=N21+O21		0		=P21+Q21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R21+S21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H22>=U22,H22,U22)								31742.39		=K22+J22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		0		=P22+Q22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R22+S22

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										0		=K23+J23		0		=L23+M23		0		=N23+O23		0		=P23+Q23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R23+S23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		=IF(H24>=U24,H24,U24)								335396.23		=K24+J24		0		=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		0		=P24+Q24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R24+S24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		=IF(H25>=U25,H25,U25)		34400						0		=K25+J25		0		=L25+M25		0		=N25+O25		0		=P25+Q25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R25+S25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		=IF(H26>=U26,H26,U26)		35000										35000		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		0		=P26+Q26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R26+S26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														=K27+J27				=L27+M27				=N27+O27		0		=P27+Q27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R27+S27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J28						15062.5		220		=K28+J28		0		=L28+M28		0		=N28+O28		0		=P28+Q28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R28+S28

														=SUM(G15:G30)		=SUM(H15:H30)				=SUM(J15:J30)		=SUM(K15:K30)		=SUM(L15:L30)		=SUM(M15:M30)		=SUM(N15:N30)		=SUM(O15:O30)		=SUM(P15:P30)		=SUM(Q15:Q30)		=SUM(R15:R30)		=SUM(S15:S30)				=SUM(U15:U30)

												R&D for Non Infrat 		='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!H39																												='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!V39

												Total		=G32+G34																												=U32+U34

												To be moved		='11288 Research and develop'!G22																												='11288 Research and develop'!T22

														=G36+G38																												=U36+U38





Sheet82

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet81,Sheet82+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												�

												Research and development

												8379

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		=IF(H15>=U15,H15,U15)						28580.5		12418.75		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		2051.25		=N15+O15		0		=P15+Q15		�				=R15+S15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H16>=U16,H16,U16)		5460				5460		0		=K16+J16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		0		=P16+Q16		�				=R16+S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		=IF(H17>=U17,H17,U17)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=K17+J17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		0		=P17+Q17		�				=R17+S17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		=IF(H18>=U18,H18,U18)		6700				6700		0		=K18+J18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		0		=P18+Q18		�				=R18+S18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		=IF(H19>=U19,H19,U19)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=K19+J19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		�				=R19+S19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		=IF(H20>=U20,H20,U20)		80000				75293.01		0		=K20+J20		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		0		=P20+Q20		�				=R20+S20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		=IF(H21>=U21,H21,U21)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=K21+J21		0		=L21+M21		0		=N21+O21		0		=P21+Q21		�				=R21+S21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H22>=U22,H22,U22)								31742.39		=K22+J22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		0		=P22+Q22		�				=R22+S22

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										0		=K23+J23		0		=L23+M23		0		=N23+O23		0		=P23+Q23		�				=R23+S23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		=IF(H24>=U24,H24,U24)								335396.23		=K24+J24		0		=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		0		=P24+Q24		�				=R24+S24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		=IF(H25>=U25,H25,U25)		34400						0		=K25+J25		0		=L25+M25		0		=N25+O25		0		=P25+Q25		�				=R25+S25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		=IF(H26>=U26,H26,U26)		35000										35000		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		0		=P26+Q26		�				=R26+S26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														=K27+J27				=L27+M27				=N27+O27		0		=P27+Q27		�				=R27+S27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J28						15062.5		220		=K28+J28		0		=L28+M28		0		=N28+O28		0		=P28+Q28		�				=R28+S28

														=SUM(G15:G30)		=SUM(H15:H30)				=SUM(J15:J30)		=SUM(K15:K30)		=SUM(L15:L30)		=SUM(M15:M30)		=SUM(N15:N30)		=SUM(O15:O30)		=SUM(P15:P30)		=SUM(Q15:Q30)		=SUM(R15:R30)		=SUM(S15:S30)				=SUM(U15:U30)

												R&D for Non Infrat 		='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!H39																												='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!V39

												Total		=G32+G34																												=U32+U34

												To be moved		='11288 Research and develop'!G22																												='11288 Research and develop'!T22

														=G36+G38																												=U36+U38





Sheet83

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet83,Sheet84+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)						6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S14+T14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20123.36		=O15+P15		76212.51		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		51000.03		=Q17+R17		= +NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		0		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		25000		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		0		=Q23+R23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		0		=Q24+R24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		35149.3		=Q25+R25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S25+T25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								5000		=Q26+R26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								9000		=Q27+R27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S27+T27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		0		=Q28+R28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C28,"GL101_DESC",$F28)				=S28+T28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables																								3682.5		=Q29+R29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C29,"GL101_DESC",$F29,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S29+T29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30		1712.75		=Q30+R30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C30,"GL101_DESC",$F30,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S30+T30

																														=M31+N31				=O31+P31				=Q31+R31						=S31+T31

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				=M32+N32				=O32+P32				=Q32+R32						=S32+T32

																														=M33+N33				=O33+P33				=Q33+R33						=S33+T33

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M34+N34				=O34+P34				=Q34+R34						=S34+T34

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								=IF(I35>=V35,I35,V35)										=K35+L35		=-7250+7250		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35				=Q35+R35						=S35+T35

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I36>=V36,I36,V36)												23068.63		=M36+N36				=O36+P36				=Q36+R36						=S36+T36

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I37>=V37,I37,V37)												3480		=M37+N37				=O37+P37				=Q37+R37						=S37+T37

																=SUM(H14:H37)		=SUM(I14:I37)				=SUM(K14:K37)		=SUM(L14:L37)		=SUM(M14:M37)		=SUM(N14:N37)		=SUM(O14:O37)		=SUM(P14:P38)		=SUM(Q14:Q38)		=SUM(R14:R38)		=SUM(S14:S38)		=SUM(T14:T38)		=SUM(U14:U37)		=SUM(V14:V37)		=V39-1191105.86





Sheet84

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet83,Sheet84+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)						6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		�				=S14+T14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20123.36		=O15+P15		76212.51		=Q15+R15		�				=S15+T15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		�				=S16+T16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		51000.03		=Q17+R17		�				=S17+T17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		�				=S18+T18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		�				=S19+T19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		�				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		0		=Q21+R21		�				=S21+T21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		25000		=Q22+R22		�				=S22+T22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		0		=Q23+R23		�				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		0		=Q24+R24		�				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		35149.3		=Q25+R25		�				=S25+T25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								5000		=Q26+R26		�				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								9000		=Q27+R27		�				=S27+T27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		0		=Q28+R28		�				=S28+T28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables																								3682.5		=Q29+R29		�				=S29+T29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30		1712.75		=Q30+R30		�				=S30+T30

																														=M31+N31				=O31+P31				=Q31+R31						=S31+T31

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				=M32+N32				=O32+P32				=Q32+R32						=S32+T32

																														=M33+N33				=O33+P33				=Q33+R33						=S33+T33

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M34+N34				=O34+P34				=Q34+R34						=S34+T34

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								=IF(I35>=V35,I35,V35)										=K35+L35		=-7250+7250		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35				=Q35+R35						=S35+T35

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I36>=V36,I36,V36)												23068.63		=M36+N36				=O36+P36				=Q36+R36						=S36+T36

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I37>=V37,I37,V37)												3480		=M37+N37				=O37+P37				=Q37+R37						=S37+T37

																=SUM(H14:H37)		=SUM(I14:I37)				=SUM(K14:K37)		=SUM(L14:L37)		=SUM(M14:M37)		=SUM(N14:N37)		=SUM(O14:O37)		=SUM(P14:P38)		=SUM(Q14:Q38)		=SUM(R14:R38)		=SUM(S14:S38)		=SUM(T14:T38)		=SUM(U14:U37)		=SUM(V14:V37)		=V39-1191105.86





Sheet85

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet85,Sheet86+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		0				6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		0		=R14+Q14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S14+T14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		0														20123.36		=O15+P15		76212.51		=R15+Q15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=R16+Q16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		51000.03		=R17+Q17		= +NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=R18+Q18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=R19+Q19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=R20+Q20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		0		=R21+Q21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		25000		=R22+Q22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		0		=R23+Q23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		0		=R24+Q24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		35149.3		=R25+Q25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S25+T25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services				=IF(I26>=V26,I26,V26)																				5000		=R26+Q26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers				=IF(I27>=V27,I27,V27)																				9000		=R27+Q27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S27+T27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		0		=R28+Q28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C28,"GL101_DESC",$F28)				=S28+T28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables				=IF(I29>=V29,I29,V29)																				3682.5		=R29+Q29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C29,"GL101_DESC",$F29,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S29+T29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023				=IF(I30>=V30,I30,V30)														=M30+N30				=O30+P30		1712.75		=R30+Q30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C30,"GL101_DESC",$F30,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S30+T30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234				GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I31>=V31,I31,V31)												23068.63		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		0		=Q31+R31						=S31+T31

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I32>=V32,I32,V32)												3480		=M32+N32				=O32+P32				=R32+Q32						=S32+T32

																=SUM(H14:H32)		=SUM(I14:I32)				=SUM(K14:K32)		=SUM(L14:L32)		=SUM(M14:M32)		=SUM(N14:N32)		=SUM(O14:O32)		=SUM(P14:P32)		=SUM(Q14:Q32)		=SUM(R14:R32)		=SUM(S14:S32)		=SUM(T14:T32)				=SUM(V14:V32)

																																														=V35-1191105.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel {arspms				=IF(I36>=V36,I36,V36)		0				28581		12418.75		=L36+K36		0		=M36+N36		2051.25		=O36+P36		0		=R36+Q36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S36+T36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.				=IF(I37>=V37,I37,V37)		5460				5460		0		=L37+K37		0		=M37+N37		0		=O37+P37		0		=R37+Q37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S37+T37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0968		HVS*				=IF(I38>=V38,I38,V38)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=L38+K38		0		=M38+N38		0		=O38+P38		0		=R38+Q38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S38+T38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell				=IF(I39>=V39,I39,V39)		6700				6700		0		=L39+K39		0		=M39+N39		0		=O39+P39		0		=R39+Q39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S39+T39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 				=IF(I40>=V40,I40,V40)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=L40+K40		0		=M40+N40		0		=O40+P40		0		=R40+Q40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S40+T40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1419		HVS				=IF(I41>=V41,I41,V41)		80000				75293.01		0		=L41+K41		0		=M41+N41		0		=O41+P41		0		=R41+Q41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S41+T41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP				=IF(I42>=V42,I42,V42)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=L42+K42		0		=M42+N42		0		=O42+P42		0		=R42+Q42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S42+T42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.				=IF(I43>=V43,I43,V43)		0						31742.39		=L43+K43		0		=M43+N43		0		=O43+P43		0		=R43+Q43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S43+T43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)				=IF(I44>=V44,I44,V44)								0		=L44+K44		0		=M44+N44		0		=O44+P44		0		=R44+Q44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S44+T44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP				=IF(I45>=V45,I45,V45)								335396.23		=L45+K45		0		=M45+N45		0		=O45+P45		0		=R45+Q45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S45+T45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const				=IF(I46>=V46,I46,V46)		34400						0		=L46+K46		0		=M46+N46		0		=O46+P46		0		=R46+Q46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S46+T46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services				=IF(I47>=V47,I47,V47)		35000										35000		=M47+N47		0		=O47+P47		0		=R47+Q47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S47+T47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510																=L48+K48				=M48+N48				=O48+P48		0		=R48+Q48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S48+T48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I49>=V49,I49,V49)						15062.5		220		=L49+K49		0		=M49+N49		0		=O49+P49		0		=R49+Q49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S49+T49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		Subtotal						=SUM(H35:H49)		=SUM(I35:I49)				=SUM(K35:K49)		=SUM(L35:L49)		=SUM(M35:M49)		=SUM(N35:N49)		=SUM(O35:O49)		=SUM(P35:P49)		=SUM(Q35:Q49)		=SUM(R35:R49)		=SUM(S35:S49)		=SUM(T35:T49)				=SUM(V35:V49)

										R&D Other

										C-1773		Landmark				=IF(I52>=V52,I52,V52)		0						=K52+J52		23450		=L52+M52		964042.29		=N52+O52		203555.57				=Q52+R52						=S52+T52

										<0		Landmark Reimbursables				=IF(I53>=V53,I53,V53)		0												5661.07		0		=SUM(O53:P53)		6274.19		=Q53+R53						=S53+T53

										<0		AECOM Reimbursables				=IF(I54>=V54,I54,V54)		0												593.85				=SUM(O54:P54)		0		=Q54+R54		=0				=S54+T54

										Subtotal						=SUM(H52:H54)		=SUM(I52:I54)				=SUM(K52:K54)		=SUM(L52:L54)		=SUM(M52:M54)		=SUM(N52:N54)		=SUM(O52:O54)		=SUM(P52:P54)		=SUM(Q52:Q54)		6274.19		=SUM(S52:S54)		=SUM(T52:T54)				=SUM(V52:V54)

										Grand Total						=H55+H50+H33		=I55+I50+I33				=K55+K50+K33		=L55+L50+L33		=M55+M50+M33		=N55+N50+N33		=O55+O50+O33		=P55+P50+P33		=Q55+Q50+Q33		=R55+R50+R33		=S55+S50+S33		=T55+T50+T33				=V55+V50+V33





Sheet86

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet85,Sheet86+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		0				6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		0		=R14+Q14		�				=S14+T14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		0														20123.36		=O15+P15		76212.51		=R15+Q15		�				=S15+T15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=R16+Q16		�				=S16+T16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		51000.03		=R17+Q17		�				=S17+T17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=R18+Q18		�				=S18+T18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=R19+Q19		�				=S19+T19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=R20+Q20		�				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		0		=R21+Q21		�				=S21+T21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		25000		=R22+Q22		�				=S22+T22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		0		=R23+Q23		�				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		0		=R24+Q24		�				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		35149.3		=R25+Q25		�				=S25+T25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services				=IF(I26>=V26,I26,V26)																				5000		=R26+Q26		�				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers				=IF(I27>=V27,I27,V27)																				9000		=R27+Q27		�				=S27+T27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		0		=R28+Q28		�				=S28+T28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables				=IF(I29>=V29,I29,V29)																				3682.5		=R29+Q29		�				=S29+T29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023				=IF(I30>=V30,I30,V30)														=M30+N30				=O30+P30		1712.75		=R30+Q30		�				=S30+T30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234				GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I31>=V31,I31,V31)												23068.63		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		0		=Q31+R31						=S31+T31

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I32>=V32,I32,V32)												3480		=M32+N32				=O32+P32				=R32+Q32						=S32+T32

																=SUM(H14:H32)		=SUM(I14:I32)				=SUM(K14:K32)		=SUM(L14:L32)		=SUM(M14:M32)		=SUM(N14:N32)		=SUM(O14:O32)		=SUM(P14:P32)		=SUM(Q14:Q32)		=SUM(R14:R32)		=SUM(S14:S32)		=SUM(T14:T32)				=SUM(V14:V32)

																																														=V35-1191105.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel {arspms				=IF(I36>=V36,I36,V36)		0				28581		12418.75		=L36+K36		0		=M36+N36		2051.25		=O36+P36		0		=R36+Q36		�				=S36+T36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.				=IF(I37>=V37,I37,V37)		5460				5460		0		=L37+K37		0		=M37+N37		0		=O37+P37		0		=R37+Q37		�				=S37+T37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0968		HVS*				=IF(I38>=V38,I38,V38)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=L38+K38		0		=M38+N38		0		=O38+P38		0		=R38+Q38		�				=S38+T38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell				=IF(I39>=V39,I39,V39)		6700				6700		0		=L39+K39		0		=M39+N39		0		=O39+P39		0		=R39+Q39		�				=S39+T39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 				=IF(I40>=V40,I40,V40)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=L40+K40		0		=M40+N40		0		=O40+P40		0		=R40+Q40		�				=S40+T40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1419		HVS				=IF(I41>=V41,I41,V41)		80000				75293.01		0		=L41+K41		0		=M41+N41		0		=O41+P41		0		=R41+Q41		�				=S41+T41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP				=IF(I42>=V42,I42,V42)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=L42+K42		0		=M42+N42		0		=O42+P42		0		=R42+Q42		�				=S42+T42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.				=IF(I43>=V43,I43,V43)		0						31742.39		=L43+K43		0		=M43+N43		0		=O43+P43		0		=R43+Q43		�				=S43+T43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)				=IF(I44>=V44,I44,V44)								0		=L44+K44		0		=M44+N44		0		=O44+P44		0		=R44+Q44		�				=S44+T44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP				=IF(I45>=V45,I45,V45)								335396.23		=L45+K45		0		=M45+N45		0		=O45+P45		0		=R45+Q45		�				=S45+T45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const				=IF(I46>=V46,I46,V46)		34400						0		=L46+K46		0		=M46+N46		0		=O46+P46		0		=R46+Q46		�				=S46+T46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services				=IF(I47>=V47,I47,V47)		35000										35000		=M47+N47		0		=O47+P47		0		=R47+Q47		�				=S47+T47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510																=L48+K48				=M48+N48				=O48+P48		0		=R48+Q48		�				=S48+T48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I49>=V49,I49,V49)						15062.5		220		=L49+K49		0		=M49+N49		0		=O49+P49		0		=R49+Q49		�				=S49+T49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		Subtotal						=SUM(H35:H49)		=SUM(I35:I49)				=SUM(K35:K49)		=SUM(L35:L49)		=SUM(M35:M49)		=SUM(N35:N49)		=SUM(O35:O49)		=SUM(P35:P49)		=SUM(Q35:Q49)		=SUM(R35:R49)		=SUM(S35:S49)		=SUM(T35:T49)				=SUM(V35:V49)

										R&D Other

										C-1773		Landmark				=IF(I52>=V52,I52,V52)		0						=K52+J52		23450		=L52+M52		964042.29		=N52+O52		203555.57				=Q52+R52						=S52+T52

										<0		Landmark Reimbursables				=IF(I53>=V53,I53,V53)		0												5661.07		0		=SUM(O53:P53)		6274.19		=Q53+R53						=S53+T53

										<0		AECOM Reimbursables				=IF(I54>=V54,I54,V54)		0												593.85				=SUM(O54:P54)		0		=Q54+R54		=0				=S54+T54

										Subtotal						=SUM(H52:H54)		=SUM(I52:I54)				=SUM(K52:K54)		=SUM(L52:L54)		=SUM(M52:M54)		=SUM(N52:N54)		=SUM(O52:O54)		=SUM(P52:P54)		=SUM(Q52:Q54)		6274.19		=SUM(S52:S54)		=SUM(T52:T54)				=SUM(V52:V54)

										Grand Total						=H55+H50+H33		=I55+I50+I33				=K55+K50+K33		=L55+L50+L33		=M55+M50+M33		=N55+N50+N33		=O55+O50+O33		=P55+P50+P33		=Q55+Q50+Q33		=R55+R50+R33		=S55+S50+S33		=T55+T50+T33				=V55+V50+V33





Sheet87

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet87,Sheet88+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8245

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022						expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		=IF(H14>=U14,H14,U14)		=49900+23133.46+50		73083.46		23133.46		0		=K14+J14		=0		0		=M14+N14				=O14+P14								=R14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		=IF(H15>=U15,H15,U15)		=361176+22000		22000		22000		639034.6		=K15+J15		=0		81343.6		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		=IF(H16>=U16,H16,U16)		=25400+330700+38400		394500		25400		351575.78		=K16+J16		=0		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		=IF(H17>=U17,H17,U17)		=6279.47+48500		54779.47		30529.47		243917		=K17+J17		=0		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		=IF(H18>=U18,H18,U18)		=46200+7500+23615+6480+4246.54+3239.38+788500		879780.92		91280.92		878669.05		=K18+J18		=0		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R18+O18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		=IF(H19>=U19,H19,U19)								0		=K19+J19		=0		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R19+O19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		=IF(H20>=U20,H20,U20)								29340		=K20+J20		=0		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R20+O20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		=IF(H21>=U21,H21,U21)								30350		=K21+J21		=0		0		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R21+O21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		=IF(H22>=U22,H22,U22)								7999.99		=K22+J22		=0		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R22+O22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		=IF(H23>=U23,H23,U23)								104054.36		=K23+J23		=0		0		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R23+O23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		=IF(H24>=U24,H24,U24)								73070.95		=K24+J24		=0		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R24+O24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		=IF(H25>=U25,H25,U25)								0		=K25+J25		=0		0		=M25+N25		0		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R25+O25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		=IF(H26>=U26,H26,U26)								56581.42		=K26+J26		=0		0		=M26+N26		0		=O26+P26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R26+O26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		=IF(H27>=U27,H27,U27)								49070		=K27+J27		=0		0		=M27+N27		0		=O27+P27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R27+O27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		=IF(H28>=U28,H28,U28)								0		=K28+J28		=0		0		=M28+N28		0		=O28+P28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R28+O28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		=IF(H29>=U29,H29,U29)								323615.9		=K29+J29		=0		0		=M29+N29		0		=O29+P29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R29+O29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		=IF(H30>=U30,H30,U30)								0		=K30+J30				37398.64		=M30+N30		0		=O30+P30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R30+O30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		=IF(H31>=U31,H31,U31)								0		=K31+J31		=0		0		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R31+O31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		=IF(H32>=U32,H32,U32)								0		=K32+J32		=0		0		=M32+N32		0		=O32+P32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R32+O32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		=IF(H33>=U33,H33,U33)								0		=K33+J33		=0		0		=M33+N33		0		=O33+P33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R33+O33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		=IF(H34>=U34,H34,U34)								0		=K34+J34		=0		0		=M34+N34		0		=O34+P34		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R34+O34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		=IF(H35>=U35,H35,U35)		1266033.6						1010875.15		=K35+J35		=0		0		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R35+O35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		=IF(H36>=U36,H36,U36)								0		=K36+J36		=0		0		=M36+N36		0		=O36+P36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R36+O36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		=IF(H37>=U37,H37,U37)								0		=K37+J37		=0		215475		=M37+N37		0		=O37+P37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		=IF(H38>=U38,H38,U38)								0		=K38+J38		=0		0		=M38+N38		0		=O38+P38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		=IF(H39>=U39,H39,U39)								0		=K39+J39		=0		0		=M39+N39		0		=O39+P39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		=IF(H40>=U40,H40,U40)								12490		=K40+J40		=0		0		=M40+N40		0		=O40+P40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		=IF(H41>=U41,H41,U41)								128290		=K41+J41		=0		0		=M41+N41		0		=O41+P41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R41+O41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		=IF(H42>=U42,H42,U42)								0		=K42+J42		=0		0		=M42+N42		0		=O42+P42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R42+O42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		=IF(H43>=U43,H43,U43)								417		=K43+J43		=0		0		=M43+N43		0		=O43+P43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R43+O43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		=IF(H44>=U44,H44,U44)								660		=K44+J44		=14625.12		57610.82		=M44+N44		14625.12		=O44+P44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R44+O44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		=IF(H45>=U45,H45,U45)		=101550+23968						112480.93		=K45+J45		=0		0		=M45+N45		0		=O45+P45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R45+O45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		=IF(H46>=U46,H46,U46)		=894103+139662						277437.15		=K46+J46		=0		0		=M46+N46		0		=O46+P46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R46+O46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		=IF(H47>=U47,H47,U47)								0		=K47+J47		=0		0		=M47+N47		0		=O47+P47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R47+O47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		=IF(H48>=U48,H48,U48)								5446.97		=K48+J48		=0		312.4		=M48+N48		0		=O48+P48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R48+O48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		=IF(H49>=U49,H49,U49)								0		=K49+J49		=0		4247		=M49+N49		0		=O49+P49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		=IF(H50>=U50,H50,U50)								0		=K50+J50		=0		0		=M50+N50		0		=O50+P50		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D50,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E50,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R50+O50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		=IF(H51>=U51,H51,U51)								0		=K51+J51		=0		0		=M51+N51		0		=O51+P51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R51+O51

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		=IF(H52>=U52,H52,U52)								17972.21		=K52+J52		=0		-312.4		=M52+N52		0		=O52+P52		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D52,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E52,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R52+O52

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		=IF(H53>=U53,H53,U53)								0		=K53+J53		=0		0		=M53+N53		0		=O53+P53		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D53,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E53,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R53+O53

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		=IF(H54>=U54,H54,U54)								127249.28		=K54+J54		=0		0		=M54+N54		0		=O54+P54		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D54,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E54,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R54+O54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		=IF(H55>=U55,H55,U55)								0		=K55+J55		=0		0		=M55+N55		0		=O55+P55		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D55,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E55,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R55+O55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		=IF(H56>=U56,H56,U56)		=22249						0		=K56+J56		=2558.64		0		=M56+N56		2558.64		=O56+P56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D56,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E56,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R56+O56

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		=IF(H57>=U57,H57,U57)								0		=K57+J57		=0		0		=M57+N57		0		=O57+P57		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D57,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E57,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R57+O57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		=IF(H58>=U58,H58,U58)								0		=K58+J58		=0		0		=M58+N58		0		=O58+P58		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D58,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E58,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R58+O58

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		=IF(H59>=U59,H59,U59)								0		=K59+J59		=0		0		=M59+N59		0		=O59+P59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D59,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E59,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R59+O59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		=IF(H60>=U60,H60,U60)								39554.63		=K60+J60		=0		0		=M60+N60		0		=O60+P60		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D60,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E60,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R60+O60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		=IF(H61>=U61,H61,U61)								22342		=K61+J61		=0		0		=M61+N61		0		=O61+P61		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D61,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E61,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R61+O61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		=IF(H62>=U62,H62,U62)								0		=K62+J62		=0		0		=M62+N62		0		=O62+P62		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D62,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E62,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R62+O62

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		=IF(H63>=U63,H63,U63)								0		=K63+J63		=0		0		=M63+N63		0		=O63+P63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D63,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E63,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R63+O63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		=IF(H64>=U64,H64,U64)								65054		=K64+J64		=0		0		=M64+N64		0		=O64+P64		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D64,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E64,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R64+O64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																=0		0		=M65+N65		0		=O65+P65		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D65,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E65,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R65+O65

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																=0		0		=M66+N66		0		=O66+P66		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D66,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E66,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R66+O66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																=0		0		=M67+N67		0		=O67+P67		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D67,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E67,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R67+O67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																=0		18977.93		=M68+N68		0		=O68+P68		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D68,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E68,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R68+O68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																=241819		0		=M69+N69		241819		=O69+P69		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D69,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E69,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R69+O69

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																=0		0		=M70+N70		0		=O70+P70		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D70,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E70,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R70+O70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																=0		0		=M71+N71		0		=O71+P71		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D71,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E71,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R71+O71

																														=M72+N72				=O72+P72								=R72+O72

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						=M73+N73				=O73+P73								=R73+O73

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																=0		0		=M74+N74		0		=O74+P74		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D74,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E74,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R74+O74

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																=0		0		=M75+N75		0		=O75+P75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D75,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E75,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R75+O75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																=0		0		=M76+N76		0		=O76+P76		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D76,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E76,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R76+O76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																=0		136440		=M77+N77		0		=O77+P77		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D77,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E77,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R77+O77

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215242.6		=M78+N78		0		=O78+P78		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D78,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E78,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R78+O78

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42000		=M79+N79		0		=O79+P79		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D79,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E79,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R79+O79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53473		=M80+N80		0		=O80+P80		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D80,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E80,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R80+O80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13087.92		=M81+N81		0		=O81+P81		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D81,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E81,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R81+O81

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1090432.8		=M82+N82		0		=O82+P82		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D82,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E82,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R82+O82

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5400		=M83+N83		175000		=O83+P83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D83,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E83,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R83+O83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51745		=M84+N84		158750		=O84+P84		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D84,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E84,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R84+O84

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229440.92		=M85+N85		62944.65		=O85+P85		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D85,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E85,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R85+O85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						306525.25		=O86+P86		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D86,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E86,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R86+O86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7700		=M87+N87		0		=O87+P87		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D87,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E87,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R87+O87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8424		=M88+N88		23566.5		=O88+P88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D88,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E88,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R88+O88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27210.03		=M89+N89		0		=O89+P89		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D89,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E89,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R89+O89

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35250		=M90+N90		0		=O90+P90		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D90,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E90,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R90+O90

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25781.48		=M91+N91		0		=O91+P91		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D91,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E91,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R91+O91

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				=M92+N92		15247.79		=O92+P92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D92,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E92,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R92+O92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						24800		=O93+P93		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D93,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E93,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R93+O93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				=M94+N94		3404.45		=O94+P94		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D94,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E94,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R94+O94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				=M95+N95		183200		=O95+P95		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D95,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E95,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R95+O95

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				=M96+N96		0		=O96+P96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D96,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E96,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R96+O96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				=M97+N97		53613.68		=O97+P97		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D97,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E97,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R97+O97

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				=M98+N98		0		=O98+P98		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D98,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E98,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R98+O98

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				=M99+N99		0		=O99+P99		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D99,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E99,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R99+O99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				=M100+N100		169996		=O100+P100		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D100,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E100,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R100+O100

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				=M101+N101		90173.34		=O101+P101		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D101,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E101,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R101+O101

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				=M102+N102		60000		=O102+P102		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D102,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E102,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R102+O102

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2446.4		=M103+N103		0		=O103+P103		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D103,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E103,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R103+O103

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38329		=M104+N104		0		=O104+P104		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D104,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E104,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R104+O104

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						134600		=O105+P105		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D105,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E105,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R105+O105

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						7199.44		=O106+P106		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D106,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E106,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R106+O106

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						7723.97		=O107+P107		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D107,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E107,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R107+O107

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2300		Unanticipated																		=M108+N108		17400		=O108+P108		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D108,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E108,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R108+O108

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2313																						7700		=O109+P109		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D109,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E109,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R109+O109

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2314																						25714		=O110+P110		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D110,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E110,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R110+O110

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2315																						3000		=O111+P111		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D111,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E111,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R111+O111

																														=M112+N112				=O112+P112

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		=IF(H113>=U113,H113,U113)								248865.27		=K113+J113		=0		=L113+M113		=M113+N113		0		=O113+P113		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D113,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E113,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=L113+M113

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		=6410537.43				=SUM(I14:I18)						=K114+J114						=M114+N114				=O114+P114

																														=M115+N115

														=SUM(G14:G114)		=SUM(H14:H114)				=SUM(J14:J114)		=SUM(K13:K114)				=SUM(M14:M114)		=SUM(N14:N114)		=SUM(O14:O114)		=SUM(P14:P114)		=SUM(Q14:Q114)		=SUM(R14:R114)						=SUM(U14:U114)

												2019 YE Total Obligations		=SUM(G119:G121)						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																						6190241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		6410537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																						-192343.85

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		=I114						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																						=SUM(U118:U119)

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62847.34

																				total 								=SUM(N116:N122)

												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1981566.6

												difference

												per USI

												difference





Sheet88

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet87,Sheet88+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8245

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022						expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		=IF(H14>=U14,H14,U14)		=49900+23133.46+50		73083.46		23133.46		0		=K14+J14		=0		0		=M14+N14				=O14+P14								=R14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		=IF(H15>=U15,H15,U15)		=361176+22000		22000		22000		639034.6		=K15+J15		=0		81343.6		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		�						=R15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		=IF(H16>=U16,H16,U16)		=25400+330700+38400		394500		25400		351575.78		=K16+J16		=0		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�						=R16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		=IF(H17>=U17,H17,U17)		=6279.47+48500		54779.47		30529.47		243917		=K17+J17		=0		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		�						=R17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		=IF(H18>=U18,H18,U18)		=46200+7500+23615+6480+4246.54+3239.38+788500		879780.92		91280.92		878669.05		=K18+J18		=0		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�						=R18+O18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		=IF(H19>=U19,H19,U19)								0		=K19+J19		=0		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		�						=R19+O19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		=IF(H20>=U20,H20,U20)								29340		=K20+J20		=0		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		�						=R20+O20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		=IF(H21>=U21,H21,U21)								30350		=K21+J21		=0		0		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		�						=R21+O21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		=IF(H22>=U22,H22,U22)								7999.99		=K22+J22		=0		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		�						=R22+O22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		=IF(H23>=U23,H23,U23)								104054.36		=K23+J23		=0		0		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		�						=R23+O23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		=IF(H24>=U24,H24,U24)								73070.95		=K24+J24		=0		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		�						=R24+O24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		=IF(H25>=U25,H25,U25)								0		=K25+J25		=0		0		=M25+N25		0		=O25+P25		�						=R25+O25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		=IF(H26>=U26,H26,U26)								56581.42		=K26+J26		=0		0		=M26+N26		0		=O26+P26		�						=R26+O26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		=IF(H27>=U27,H27,U27)								49070		=K27+J27		=0		0		=M27+N27		0		=O27+P27		�						=R27+O27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		=IF(H28>=U28,H28,U28)								0		=K28+J28		=0		0		=M28+N28		0		=O28+P28		�						=R28+O28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		=IF(H29>=U29,H29,U29)								323615.9		=K29+J29		=0		0		=M29+N29		0		=O29+P29		�						=R29+O29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		=IF(H30>=U30,H30,U30)								0		=K30+J30				37398.64		=M30+N30		0		=O30+P30		�						=R30+O30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		=IF(H31>=U31,H31,U31)								0		=K31+J31		=0		0		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		�						=R31+O31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		=IF(H32>=U32,H32,U32)								0		=K32+J32		=0		0		=M32+N32		0		=O32+P32		�						=R32+O32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		=IF(H33>=U33,H33,U33)								0		=K33+J33		=0		0		=M33+N33		0		=O33+P33		�						=R33+O33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		=IF(H34>=U34,H34,U34)								0		=K34+J34		=0		0		=M34+N34		0		=O34+P34		�						=R34+O34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		=IF(H35>=U35,H35,U35)		1266033.6						1010875.15		=K35+J35		=0		0		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35		�						=R35+O35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		=IF(H36>=U36,H36,U36)								0		=K36+J36		=0		0		=M36+N36		0		=O36+P36		�						=R36+O36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		=IF(H37>=U37,H37,U37)								0		=K37+J37		=0		215475		=M37+N37		0		=O37+P37		�						=R37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		=IF(H38>=U38,H38,U38)								0		=K38+J38		=0		0		=M38+N38		0		=O38+P38		�						=R38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		=IF(H39>=U39,H39,U39)								0		=K39+J39		=0		0		=M39+N39		0		=O39+P39		�						=R39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		=IF(H40>=U40,H40,U40)								12490		=K40+J40		=0		0		=M40+N40		0		=O40+P40		�						=R40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		=IF(H41>=U41,H41,U41)								128290		=K41+J41		=0		0		=M41+N41		0		=O41+P41		�						=R41+O41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		=IF(H42>=U42,H42,U42)								0		=K42+J42		=0		0		=M42+N42		0		=O42+P42		�						=R42+O42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		=IF(H43>=U43,H43,U43)								417		=K43+J43		=0		0		=M43+N43		0		=O43+P43		�						=R43+O43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		=IF(H44>=U44,H44,U44)								660		=K44+J44		=14625.12		57610.82		=M44+N44		14625.12		=O44+P44		�						=R44+O44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		=IF(H45>=U45,H45,U45)		=101550+23968						112480.93		=K45+J45		=0		0		=M45+N45		0		=O45+P45		�						=R45+O45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		=IF(H46>=U46,H46,U46)		=894103+139662						277437.15		=K46+J46		=0		0		=M46+N46		0		=O46+P46		�						=R46+O46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		=IF(H47>=U47,H47,U47)								0		=K47+J47		=0		0		=M47+N47		0		=O47+P47		�						=R47+O47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		=IF(H48>=U48,H48,U48)								5446.97		=K48+J48		=0		312.4		=M48+N48		0		=O48+P48		�						=R48+O48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		=IF(H49>=U49,H49,U49)								0		=K49+J49		=0		4247		=M49+N49		0		=O49+P49		�						=R49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		=IF(H50>=U50,H50,U50)								0		=K50+J50		=0		0		=M50+N50		0		=O50+P50		�						=R50+O50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		=IF(H51>=U51,H51,U51)								0		=K51+J51		=0		0		=M51+N51		0		=O51+P51		�						=R51+O51

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		=IF(H52>=U52,H52,U52)								17972.21		=K52+J52		=0		-312.4		=M52+N52		0		=O52+P52		�						=R52+O52

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		=IF(H53>=U53,H53,U53)								0		=K53+J53		=0		0		=M53+N53		0		=O53+P53		�						=R53+O53

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		=IF(H54>=U54,H54,U54)								127249.28		=K54+J54		=0		0		=M54+N54		0		=O54+P54		�						=R54+O54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		=IF(H55>=U55,H55,U55)								0		=K55+J55		=0		0		=M55+N55		0		=O55+P55		�						=R55+O55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		=IF(H56>=U56,H56,U56)		=22249						0		=K56+J56		=2558.64		0		=M56+N56		2558.64		=O56+P56		�						=R56+O56

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		=IF(H57>=U57,H57,U57)								0		=K57+J57		=0		0		=M57+N57		0		=O57+P57		�						=R57+O57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		=IF(H58>=U58,H58,U58)								0		=K58+J58		=0		0		=M58+N58		0		=O58+P58		�						=R58+O58

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		=IF(H59>=U59,H59,U59)								0		=K59+J59		=0		0		=M59+N59		0		=O59+P59		�						=R59+O59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		=IF(H60>=U60,H60,U60)								39554.63		=K60+J60		=0		0		=M60+N60		0		=O60+P60		�						=R60+O60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		=IF(H61>=U61,H61,U61)								22342		=K61+J61		=0		0		=M61+N61		0		=O61+P61		�						=R61+O61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		=IF(H62>=U62,H62,U62)								0		=K62+J62		=0		0		=M62+N62		0		=O62+P62		�						=R62+O62

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		=IF(H63>=U63,H63,U63)								0		=K63+J63		=0		0		=M63+N63		0		=O63+P63		�						=R63+O63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		=IF(H64>=U64,H64,U64)								65054		=K64+J64		=0		0		=M64+N64		0		=O64+P64		�						=R64+O64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																=0		0		=M65+N65		0		=O65+P65		�						=R65+O65

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																=0		0		=M66+N66		0		=O66+P66		�						=R66+O66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																=0		0		=M67+N67		0		=O67+P67		�						=R67+O67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																=0		18977.93		=M68+N68		0		=O68+P68		�						=R68+O68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																=241819		0		=M69+N69		241819		=O69+P69		�						=R69+O69

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																=0		0		=M70+N70		0		=O70+P70		�						=R70+O70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																=0		0		=M71+N71		0		=O71+P71		�						=R71+O71

																														=M72+N72				=O72+P72								=R72+O72

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						=M73+N73				=O73+P73								=R73+O73

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																=0		0		=M74+N74		0		=O74+P74		�						=R74+O74

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																=0		0		=M75+N75		0		=O75+P75		�						=R75+O75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																=0		0		=M76+N76		0		=O76+P76		�						=R76+O76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																=0		136440		=M77+N77		0		=O77+P77		�						=R77+O77

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215242.6		=M78+N78		0		=O78+P78		�						=R78+O78

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42000		=M79+N79		0		=O79+P79		�						=R79+O79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53473		=M80+N80		0		=O80+P80		�						=R80+O80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13087.92		=M81+N81		0		=O81+P81		�						=R81+O81

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1090432.8		=M82+N82		0		=O82+P82		�						=R82+O82

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5400		=M83+N83		175000		=O83+P83		�						=R83+O83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51745		=M84+N84		158750		=O84+P84		�						=R84+O84

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229440.92		=M85+N85		62944.65		=O85+P85		�						=R85+O85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						306525.25		=O86+P86		�						=R86+O86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7700		=M87+N87		0		=O87+P87		�						=R87+O87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8424		=M88+N88		23566.5		=O88+P88		�						=R88+O88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27210.03		=M89+N89		0		=O89+P89		�						=R89+O89

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35250		=M90+N90		0		=O90+P90		�						=R90+O90

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25781.48		=M91+N91		0		=O91+P91		�						=R91+O91

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				=M92+N92		15247.79		=O92+P92		�						=R92+O92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						24800		=O93+P93		�						=R93+O93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				=M94+N94		3404.45		=O94+P94		�						=R94+O94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				=M95+N95		183200		=O95+P95		�						=R95+O95

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				=M96+N96		0		=O96+P96		�						=R96+O96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				=M97+N97		53613.68		=O97+P97		�						=R97+O97

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				=M98+N98		0		=O98+P98		�						=R98+O98

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				=M99+N99		0		=O99+P99		�						=R99+O99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				=M100+N100		169996		=O100+P100		�						=R100+O100

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				=M101+N101		90173.34		=O101+P101		�						=R101+O101

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				=M102+N102		60000		=O102+P102		�						=R102+O102

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2446.4		=M103+N103		0		=O103+P103		�						=R103+O103

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38329		=M104+N104		0		=O104+P104		�						=R104+O104

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						134600		=O105+P105		�						=R105+O105

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						7199.44		=O106+P106		�						=R106+O106

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						7723.97		=O107+P107		�						=R107+O107

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2300		Unanticipated																		=M108+N108		17400		=O108+P108		�						=R108+O108

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2313																						7700		=O109+P109		�						=R109+O109

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2314																						25714		=O110+P110		�						=R110+O110

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2315																						3000		=O111+P111		�						=R111+O111

																														=M112+N112				=O112+P112

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		=IF(H113>=U113,H113,U113)								248865.27		=K113+J113		=0		=L113+M113		=M113+N113		0		=O113+P113		�						=L113+M113

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		=6410537.43				=SUM(I14:I18)						=K114+J114						=M114+N114				=O114+P114

																														=M115+N115

														=SUM(G14:G114)		=SUM(H14:H114)				=SUM(J14:J114)		=SUM(K13:K114)				=SUM(M14:M114)		=SUM(N14:N114)		=SUM(O14:O114)		=SUM(P14:P114)		=SUM(Q14:Q114)		=SUM(R14:R114)						=SUM(U14:U114)

												2019 YE Total Obligations		=SUM(G119:G121)						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																						6190241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		6410537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																						-192343.85

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		=I114						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																						=SUM(U118:U119)

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62847.34

																				total 								=SUM(N116:N122)

												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1981566.6

												difference

												per USI

												difference





Sheet89

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet89,Sheet90+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		=IF(I13>=V13,I13,V13)		44505				44505		0		=K13+L13		0		=M13+N13		0		=O13+P13		0		=Q13+R13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S13+T13

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		6620				6620		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S14+T14

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		39066.46				39066.46		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		72982				72982		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		12200				12200		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		86720				86720		0		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86900								=K19+J19		86900				=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2500								=K20+J20		2500		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										0		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		25453901.54														798105		=O22+P22		1981726.75		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

																																												=S23+T23

																=SUM(H13:H23)		=SUM(I13:I23)				=SUM(K13:K23)		=SUM(L13:L23)		=SUM(M13:M23)		=SUM(N13:N23)		=SUM(O13:O23)		=SUM(P13:P23)		=SUM(Q13:Q23)		=SUM(R13:R23)		=SUM(S13:S23)		=SUM(T13:T23)				=SUM(V13:V23)





Sheet90

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet89,Sheet90+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8131

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		=IF(I13>=V13,I13,V13)		44505				44505		0		=K13+L13		0		=M13+N13		0		=O13+P13		0		=Q13+R13		�				=S13+T13

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		6620				6620		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		�				=S14+T14

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		39066.46				39066.46		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		�				=S15+T15

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		72982				72982		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		�				=S16+T16

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		12200				12200		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		�				=S17+T17

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		86720				86720		0		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		�				=S18+T18

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86900								=K19+J19		86900				=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		�				=S19+T19

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2500								=K20+J20		2500		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		�				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										0		=Q21+R21		�				=S21+T21

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		25453901.54														798105		=O22+P22		1981726.75		=Q22+R22		�				=S22+T22

																																												=S23+T23

																=SUM(H13:H23)		=SUM(I13:I23)				=SUM(K13:K23)		=SUM(L13:L23)		=SUM(M13:M23)		=SUM(N13:N23)		=SUM(O13:O23)		=SUM(P13:P23)		=SUM(Q13:Q23)		=SUM(R13:R23)		=SUM(S13:S23)		=SUM(T13:T23)				=SUM(V13:V23)





Sheet91

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet91,Sheet92+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8247

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		385000				216000		82750		=J14+K14		86250		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		7454590						732017.5		=J15+K15		6715514.39		=L15+M15		7058.11		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		97600						0		=J16+K16		97600		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								0		=J22+K22		65226.59		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22						65226.59		=V22-S22

																						`

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





Sheet92

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet91,Sheet92+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8247

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		385000				216000		82750		=J14+K14		86250		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		7454590						732017.5		=J15+K15		6715514.39		=L15+M15		7058.11		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		97600						0		=J16+K16		97600		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								0		=J22+K22		65226.59		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22						65226.59		=V22-S22

																						`

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





Sheet93

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet93,Sheet94+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7077

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						2275.36		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						1900		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		1652224.35				1330716.05		156911.36		=J16+K16		83732.78		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=446166								=J17+K17		572511		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						11866.23		5769.88		=J22+K22		1159.2		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22				=18795.31-S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H23)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		657402.98		657402.98		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)





Sheet94

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet93,Sheet94+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7077

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						2275.36		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						1900		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		1652224.35				1330716.05		156911.36		=J16+K16		83732.78		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=446166								=J17+K17		572511		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						11866.23		5769.88		=J22+K22		1159.2		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22				=18795.31-S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H23)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		657402.98		657402.98		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)





Sheet95

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet95,Sheet96+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7879

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						22940.23		18696.77		=J14+K14		181		=L14+M14		-273		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1006307.54		989000				604433.88		74105.77		=J15+K15		311604.27		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		9052014.41						1489903		=J16+K16		7355855.64		=L16+M16		206255.77		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16		=G16-S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				=S17												6090.49		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22								=8514.22+42160		=J22+K22		26444		=L22+M22		15602.7		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																																=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

																																=N24+O24						=P24+Q24

										<0																						=N25+O25						=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						=N26+O26						=P26+Q26

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H13:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet96

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet95,Sheet96+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7879

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						22940.23		18696.77		=J14+K14		181		=L14+M14		-273		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1006307.54		989000				604433.88		74105.77		=J15+K15		311604.27		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		9052014.41						1489903		=J16+K16		7355855.64		=L16+M16		206255.77		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16		=G16-S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				=S17												6090.49		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22								=8514.22+42160		=J22+K22		26444		=L22+M22		15602.7		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

																																=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

																																=N24+O24						=P24+Q24

										<0																						=N25+O25						=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						=N26+O26						=P26+Q26

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H13:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet97

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet97,Sheet98+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)						6301.25		115		=K13+L13		53919.12		=M13+N13		68462.56		=O13+P13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R13+Q13

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		12000				12000		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		488000				156000		144000		=K15+L15		82750		=M15+N15		54300		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		50000						9472.41		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		3000				3000		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K18+L18		1500		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3562.5		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		210000										90000		=M20+N20		110000		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		29760										29760		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)								1625		=K22+L22		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		175000						107340.22		=K23+L23		71624.64		=M23+N23		35150		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R23+Q23

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								=J24+K24		0		=L24+M24		=M24+N24		728.77		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C24,"GL101_DESC",$F24)				=R24+Q24

																																		=O25+P25						=R25+Q25

																														=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=R26+Q26

																														=M27+N27				=O27+P27						=R27+Q27

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				=M28+N28				=O28+P28						=R28+Q28

																														=M29+N29				=O29+P29						=R29+Q29

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30						=R30+Q30

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31		-7250		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C$7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C$31)				=R31+Q31

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)												23068.63		=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=R32+Q32

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)												3480		=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=R33+Q33

																=SUM(H13:H33)		=SUM(I13:I33)				=SUM(K13:K33)		=SUM(L13:L33)		=SUM(M13:M33)		=SUM(N13:N33)		=SUM(O13:O33)		=SUM(P13:P34)		=SUM(Q13:Q34)		=SUM(R13:R34)		=SUM(S13:S33)		=SUM(T13:T33)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		=IF(H37>=T37,H37,T37)		4857874						926890.55		=K37+J37		3266577.64		=L37+M37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		=IF(H38>=T38,H38,T38)		86900								=K38+J38		86900		=L38+M38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		=IF(H39>=T39,H39,T39)		2500								=K39+J39		2500		=L39+M39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		=IF(H40>=T40,H40,T40)		700000								=K40+J40		23450		=L40+M40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K41+J41				=L41+M41												=N41+O41

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K42+J42				=L42+M42												=N42+O42

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						=H35										=K43+J43				=L43+M43												=N43+O43

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1034011										=K44+J44				=L44+M44												=N44+O44

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K45+J45				=L45+M45												=N45+O45

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K46+J46				=L46+M46												=N46+O46

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K47+J47				=L47+M47												=N47+O47

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K48+J48				=L48+M48												=N48+O48

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K49+J49				=L49+M49												=N49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L50+M50												=N50+O50

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		=IF(H51>=T51,H51,T51)										=J51+K51		11636.12		=L51+M51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C51,"GL101_DESC",F51)										=N51+O51

														=SUM(G37:G53)		=SUM(H37:H53)				=SUM(J37:J53)		=SUM(K37:K53)		=SUM(L37:L53)		=SUM(M37:M53)		=SUM(N37:N53)		=SUM(O37:O53)		=SUM(P37:P53)								=SUM(T37:T53)

																																								=T55+T35

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T57-T59

																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								=SUM(T62:T65)

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T71-T57





Sheet98

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet97,Sheet98+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)						6301.25		115		=K13+L13		53919.12		=M13+N13		68462.56		=O13+P13		�				=R13+Q13

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		12000				12000		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		�				=R14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		488000				156000		144000		=K15+L15		82750		=M15+N15		54300		=O15+P15		�				=R15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		50000						9472.41		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�				=R16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		3000				3000		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		�				=R17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K18+L18		1500		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�				=R18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3562.5		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		�				=R19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		210000										90000		=M20+N20		110000		=O20+P20		�				=R20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		29760										29760		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		�				=R21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)								1625		=K22+L22		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		�				=R22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		175000						107340.22		=K23+L23		71624.64		=M23+N23		35150		=O23+P23		�				=R23+Q23

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								=J24+K24		0		=L24+M24		=M24+N24		728.77		=O24+P24		�				=R24+Q24

																																		=O25+P25						=R25+Q25

																														=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=R26+Q26

																														=M27+N27				=O27+P27						=R27+Q27

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				=M28+N28				=O28+P28						=R28+Q28

																														=M29+N29				=O29+P29						=R29+Q29

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30						=R30+Q30

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31		-7250		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		�				=R31+Q31

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)												23068.63		=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=R32+Q32

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)												3480		=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=R33+Q33

																=SUM(H13:H33)		=SUM(I13:I33)				=SUM(K13:K33)		=SUM(L13:L33)		=SUM(M13:M33)		=SUM(N13:N33)		=SUM(O13:O33)		=SUM(P13:P34)		=SUM(Q13:Q34)		=SUM(R13:R34)		=SUM(S13:S33)		=SUM(T13:T33)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		=IF(H37>=T37,H37,T37)		4857874						926890.55		=K37+J37		3266577.64		=L37+M37		�										=N37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		=IF(H38>=T38,H38,T38)		86900								=K38+J38		86900		=L38+M38		�										=N38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		=IF(H39>=T39,H39,T39)		2500								=K39+J39		2500		=L39+M39		�										=N39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		=IF(H40>=T40,H40,T40)		700000								=K40+J40		23450		=L40+M40		�										=N40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K41+J41				=L41+M41												=N41+O41

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K42+J42				=L42+M42												=N42+O42

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						=H35										=K43+J43				=L43+M43												=N43+O43

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1034011										=K44+J44				=L44+M44												=N44+O44

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K45+J45				=L45+M45												=N45+O45

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K46+J46				=L46+M46												=N46+O46

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K47+J47				=L47+M47												=N47+O47

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K48+J48				=L48+M48												=N48+O48

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K49+J49				=L49+M49												=N49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L50+M50												=N50+O50

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		=IF(H51>=T51,H51,T51)										=J51+K51		11636.12		=L51+M51		�										=N51+O51

														=SUM(G37:G53)		=SUM(H37:H53)				=SUM(J37:J53)		=SUM(K37:K53)		=SUM(L37:L53)		=SUM(M37:M53)		=SUM(N37:N53)		=SUM(O37:O53)		=SUM(P37:P53)								=SUM(T37:T53)

																																								=T55+T35

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T57-T59

																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								=SUM(T62:T65)

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T71-T57





Sheet99

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet99,Sheet100+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		1785828.29						467043.61		=J14+K14		1302739.68		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		67000				40200		6096.67		=J15+K15		21267.33		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)												13469.1		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273		=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								=9050+1798+557.46		=J22+K22		1666.5		=L22+M22		20300		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet100

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet99,Sheet100+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		1785828.29						467043.61		=J14+K14		1302739.68		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		67000				40200		6096.67		=J15+K15		21267.33		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)												13469.1		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273		=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								=9050+1798+557.46		=J22+K22		1666.5		=L22+M22		20300		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet101

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet101,Sheet102+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8530

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

														=SUM(G14:G21)		=SUM(H14:H21)				=SUM(J14:J21)		=SUM(K14:K21)		=SUM(L14:L21)		=SUM(M14:M21)		=SUM(N14:N21)		=SUM(O14:O21)				=SUM(Q14:Q21)





Sheet102

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet101,Sheet102+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8530

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

														=SUM(G14:G21)		=SUM(H14:H21)				=SUM(J14:J21)		=SUM(K14:K21)		=SUM(L14:L21)		=SUM(M14:M21)		=SUM(N14:N21)		=SUM(O14:O21)				=SUM(Q14:Q21)





Sheet103

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet103,Sheet104+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8246

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				148459.4		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)						840		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)						9940		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		=4427644+220000+75000+150000+168457+290000				5980255.88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				740200.83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		=50069562+1282299.96+62841.17				32087585.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240				261184		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)						0		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				123826.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)		40000				40000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)						33892		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25000				25000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		=IF(H36>=M36,H36,M36)		29950						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J36+K36		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		=IF(H37>=M37,H37,M37)		99699				15229		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J37+K37		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		=IF(H38>=M38,H38,M38)		25520						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J38+K38		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				=IF(H39>=M39,H39,M39)		0						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J39+K39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J41						=182457.63+256687.7-15229						=J41+K41				2019 Bal		=SUM(J14:J41)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												=SUM(M43:M43)

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H43)				=SUM(J14:J43)		=SUM(K14:K43)				=SUM(M14:M43)





Sheet104

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet103,Sheet104+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8246

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				148459.4		�				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)						840		�				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		�				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)						9940		�				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		�				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		�				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		�				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		=4427644+220000+75000+150000+168457+290000				5980255.88		�				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				740200.83		�				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		�				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		�				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		�				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		�				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		=50069562+1282299.96+62841.17				32087585.1		�				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240				261184		�				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)						0		�				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		�				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				123826.96		�				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		�				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)		40000				40000		�				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)						33892		�				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25000				25000		�				=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		=IF(H36>=M36,H36,M36)		29950						�				=J36+K36		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		=IF(H37>=M37,H37,M37)		99699				15229		�				=J37+K37		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		=IF(H38>=M38,H38,M38)		25520						�				=J38+K38		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				=IF(H39>=M39,H39,M39)		0						�				=J39+K39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J41						=182457.63+256687.7-15229						=J41+K41				2019 Bal		=SUM(J14:J41)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												=SUM(M43:M43)

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H43)				=SUM(J14:J43)		=SUM(K14:K43)				=SUM(M14:M43)





Sheet107

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet107,Sheet108+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7050

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				=S14						107224.08		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		=S15		65000				67399.05		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		=S16		=725500+59800+13980+11295				760942.58		9268.82		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		=S17		552897.18				566351.24		0		=J17+K17		1861.72		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		=S18		49500				37125		0		=J18+K18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		=S19		7500				7500		0		=J19+K19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S20										=J20+K20				=L20+M20				=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S21										=J21+K21				=L21+M21				=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						4171.27				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23

														=SUM(G14:G22)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J22)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		1861.72		=L24+M24		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)				=SUM(S14:S22)





Sheet108

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet107,Sheet108+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										7050

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				=S14						107224.08		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		=S15		65000				67399.05		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		�				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		=S16		=725500+59800+13980+11295				760942.58		9268.82		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		�				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		=S17		552897.18				566351.24		0		=J17+K17		1861.72		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		�				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		=S18		49500				37125		0		=J18+K18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		�				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		=S19		7500				7500		0		=J19+K19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		�				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S20										=J20+K20				=L20+M20				=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S21										=J21+K21				=L21+M21				=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						4171.27				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23

														=SUM(G14:G22)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J22)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		1861.72		=L24+M24		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)				=SUM(S14:S22)





Sheet109

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet109,Sheet110+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8529

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		56191.94				56191.94		0		=J14+K14		0		=M14+L14		-56191.94		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J22						6655.4				=J22+K22				=M22+L22		-6655.4		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														0				0												=J24+K24

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K25)		=SUM(L14:L25)		=SUM(M14:M25)		=SUM(N14:N25)		=SUM(O14:O25)		=SUM(P14:P25)		=SUM(Q14:Q25)				=SUM(S14:S25)





Sheet110

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet109,Sheet110+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8529

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		56191.94				56191.94		0		=J14+K14		0		=M14+L14		-56191.94		=N14+O14		�				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J22						6655.4				=J22+K22				=M22+L22		-6655.4		=N22+O22		�				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														0				0												=J24+K24

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K25)		=SUM(L14:L25)		=SUM(M14:M25)		=SUM(N14:N25)		=SUM(O14:O25)		=SUM(P14:P25)		=SUM(Q14:Q25)				=SUM(S14:S25)





Sheet111

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet111,Sheet112+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Research and Development

										8380

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity												=J20+K20				=L20+M20		0		=SUM(N20:O20)		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=SUM(P20:Q20)						in  80200230

														=SUM(G15:G22)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)				=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet112

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet111,Sheet112+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										Research and Development

										8380

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity												=J20+K20				=L20+M20		0		=SUM(N20:O20)		�				=SUM(P20:Q20)						in  80200230

														=SUM(G15:G22)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)				=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet113

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet113,Sheet114+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528												UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8528

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						89160.92		3638974.34		=K14+L14		1487121.13		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		15360						6701.86		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		34800										0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		240550						105355		=K17+L17		47787.86		=M17+N17		13080		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		248100										248100.02		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		9910340										3129802.91		=M19+N19		5266547.36		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		2434825.44										2239963.1		=M20+N20		214228.95		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		24000								=K21+L21		24000		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		725000														96336		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		24946.18												=M23+N23				=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								122879.44		=K24+L24		210340.84		=M24+N24		63470.73		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q24+R24

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)						2269.88				=K25+L25				=M25+N25				=O25+P25						=Q25+R25

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)						15402				=K26+L26				=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=Q26+R26

																=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)

												=D29				=SUM(H14:H27)		=SUM(I14:I27)				=SUM(K14:K27)		=SUM(L14:L27)		=SUM(M14:M27)		=SUM(N14:N27)		=SUM(O14:O27)		=SUM(P14:P27)		=SUM(Q14:Q27)		=SUM(R14:R27)				=SUM(T14:T27)

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Sheet114

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet113,Sheet114+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528												UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										�

										8528

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						89160.92		3638974.34		=K14+L14		1487121.13		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		�				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		15360						6701.86		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		�				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		34800										0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		�				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		240550						105355		=K17+L17		47787.86		=M17+N17		13080		=O17+P17		�				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		248100										248100.02		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		�				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		9910340										3129802.91		=M19+N19		5266547.36		=O19+P19		�				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		2434825.44										2239963.1		=M20+N20		214228.95		=O20+P20		�				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		24000								=K21+L21		24000		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		�				=Q21+R21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		725000														96336		=O22+P22		�				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		24946.18												=M23+N23				=O23+P23		�				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								122879.44		=K24+L24		210340.84		=M24+N24		63470.73		=O24+P24		�				=Q24+R24

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)						2269.88				=K25+L25				=M25+N25				=O25+P25						=Q25+R25

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)						15402				=K26+L26				=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=Q26+R26

																=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)

												=D29				=SUM(H14:H27)		=SUM(I14:I27)				=SUM(K14:K27)		=SUM(L14:L27)		=SUM(M14:M27)		=SUM(N14:N27)		=SUM(O14:O27)		=SUM(P14:P27)		=SUM(Q14:Q27)		=SUM(R14:R27)				=SUM(T14:T27)

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





Sheet137

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet137,Sheet69,Sheet70+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												REALLOC21								REALLOC22		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7074

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										="5 YR Capital Plan - Roof Phase 1-3 /Skylights"

										7074

														CONTRACT/ OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1439		Rooftech Consultant		=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		a		14924				14924		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T14+S14

						Construction		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1622		Star Auto Glass		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		b		153459.77						135419.82		=K15+L15		18039.95		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T15+S15

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1576		EDR Design		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)				=2050827+294802										820331		=M16+N16		661281.5		=O16+P16		529660.72		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T16+S16

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1769		Leaff Environmental		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		c		5890										5890		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T17+S17

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1862		BECI		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		d		34700												=M18+N18		34700		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T18+S18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744ROOF		AECOM		=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		f		49006784												=M19+N19		750001.5		=O19+P19		26450062.16		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T19+S19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773|C-1773ROOF		LANDMARK		=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)				=1118917.3+142616.71										7467.8		=M20+N20		343639.94		=O20+P20		715063.4		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T20+S20

						Preliminary		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)				656610								=K21+L21				=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		645083		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","CMAROCIP")				=T21+S21		4325.29 is internal labor from May 2019

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		e		0				4325.29				=K22+L22				=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		2037.75		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)-T21				=T22+S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)				=SUM(I14:I22)				=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		=SUM(M14:M22)		=SUM(N14:N22)		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)		=SUM(R14:R22)		=SUM(S14:S22)		=SUM(T14:T22)				=SUM(V14:V23)

												AFC		42465998

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		2000000

												Owner's Contingency		4356122.76

												Owner's Cost		400000

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G28:G31)

												=F14		=-G14		a

												=F15		=-G15		b

												=F17		=-G17		c

												=F18		=-G18		d

												=F22		=-G22		e

												Total 		=SUM(G32:G37)		f





Sheet139

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet139,Sheet71,Sheet72+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8527

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

																						Stage 1

										8527

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53										=205971.76+1447993.44

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		a		91500				91500.01		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Populous Architects		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		a		82350				82350.01		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1484		Popolous Architects		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		a		9150				9149.98		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2		NANO		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		c		6191148								=K18+L18		652927.34		=M18+N18		1808620.37		=O18+P18		2218443.13		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1717		Moses Engineering		=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		a		100000								=K19+L19		100000		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		Populous NANO		=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		c		1027605						179830.88		=K20+L20		847774.12		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		Howe Engineers		=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)		a		6500								=L21+K21		900		=M21+N21		5600		=O21+P21		0		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P3		AECOM		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		d		=G46										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", N$1)		=M22+N22		600001.2		=O22+P22		13341107.65		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

						AFC		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S1P1-2		AECOM		=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		a		113579303												=M23+N23				=O23+P23		4312714.63		=Q23+R23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P3		Landmark		=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)		b		=7536013-I25										9934.44		=M24+N24		349612.71		=O24+P24		500618.46		=Q24+R24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S1P1-2		Landmark		=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		b		=487942.79+213999.97										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01", N$1)		=M25+N25		62996.82		=O25+P25		358023.14		=Q25+R25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S25+T25

						Design/Construction Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1829		Waste-Pro		=IF(I26>=V26,I26,V26)		a		0																		2298.22		=Q26+R26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773				=IF(I27>=V27,I27,V27)		a		0																		481.41		=Q27+R27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S27+T27

						Owner's Contingency		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1990		Thompson		=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)		a		236062																		0				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S28+T28

										<0		Furniture and Art		=IF(I29>=V29,I29,V29)				3000000												=M29+N29				=O29+P29				=Q29+R29						=S29+T29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0				=IF(I30>=V30,I30,V30)				0												=M30+N30		18296.64		=O30+P30		122452.47		=Q30+R30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S30+T30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		OCIP & OPPI		=IF(I31>=V31,I31,V31)				1621656																		1593184		=Q31+R31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S31+T31

						Design		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		NANO CIP Reimbursables		=IF(I32>=V32,I32,V32)		c		0								=K32+L32		0		=M32+N32		3062.82		=O32+P32		0		=Q32+R32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S32+T32

														=SUM(G15:G33)				=SUM(I15:I33)				=SUM(K15:K33)		=SUM(L15:L33)		=SUM(M15:M33)		=SUM(N15:N33)		=SUM(O15:O33)		=SUM(P15:P33)		=SUM(Q15:Q33)		=SUM(R15:R33)		=SUM(S15:S33)		=SUM(T15:T33)				=SUM(V15:V33)

												Note: The AECOM Obligation is the sum of Avaliable Funds Construction (AFC), Design/Construction Contingency, Owner's Contingency, and Owner's Cost. This sum is decreased by the smaller 

												contracts listed below that are accounted for in one of the listed categories.

												AFC		136044912

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6802246

												Owner's Contingency		6678965

												Owner's Cost		1935793

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G40:G43)

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		=SUM(G15,G16,G17,G19,G21,G23,G26,G27,G28,G30)+1

												Total		=G44-G45		d

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=G24+G25

												Design (Sum of c)		=G18+G20+G32





Sheet140

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet140,Sheet73,Sheet74+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																						REALLOC21				REALLOC22														hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC										GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		13909

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										13909

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS				CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1777		C-1777 Schematic Design		Magnusson (MKA)		=IF(J14>=W14,J14,W14)		a		325000								=L14+M14				=N14+O14		325000		=P14+Q14		0		=R14+S14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T14+U14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1728		C-1728 Code & Life Safety 		Howe		=IF(J15>=W15,J15,W15)				6500												=N15+O15		6500		=P15+Q15		0		=R15+S15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T15+U15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1811		C-1811 Professional Engineering Services		Julien Engineering		=IF(J16>=W16,J16,W16)				75000								=L16+M16				=N16+O16		75000		=P16+Q16		0		=R16+S16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T16+U16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1812T		C-1812 Acoustical Consulting		Commerical Acoustics		=IF(J17>=W17,J17,W17)				8250												=N17+O17		8250		=P17+Q17		0		=R17+S17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T17+U17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1782		C-1782 Schematic Design		Rider Levett Buicknall Ltd		=IF(J18>=W18,J18,W18)				73200												=N18+O18		8450		=P18+Q18		4000		=R18+S18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T18+U18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1778		C-1778 Tech Systems design Services		ME Engineers		=IF(J19>=W19,J19,W19)				86000												=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		0		=R19+S19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T19+U19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1830		C-1830 Stage 2 schematic design		Moses Engineers		=IF(J20>=W20,J20,W20)				500000														500000		=P20+Q20		0		=R20+S20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T20+U20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1583		C-1583 Provide Executive Architect Services		Populous		=IF(J21>=W21,J21,W21)				3830269						923625.77		=L21+M21		=1898503.06+343734.06		=N21+O21		687436.1		=P21+Q21		0		=R21+S21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T21+U21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1779		C-1779 Provide Life Safety Consulting Services		Howe		=IF(J22>=W22,J22,W22)				10000														9000		=P22+Q22		0		=R22+S22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T22+U22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1837		C-1837 Geotechnical Engineering Services		Beta Group		=IF(J23>=W23,J23,W23)				0												=N23+O23				=P23+Q23		92000		=R23+S23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T23+U23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744S2		AECOM				=IF(J24>=W24,J24,W24)				=G45										=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",O$1)		=N24+O24		150000.3		=P24+Q24		49999.7		=R24+S24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T24+U24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773S2|C-1773		Landmark				=IF(J25>=W25,J25,W25)		b		4007747.34										6047.77		=N25+O25		207722.08		=P25+Q25		193134.95		=R25+S25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T25+U25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1947		Provide Land Survey for Stage 2 Renovation		Landmark		=IF(J26>=W26,J26,W26)		b		27623																		27623		=R26+S26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T26+U26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1824		Provide Architect of Record Services for CIP Renovations		NANO		=IF(J27>=W27,J27,W27)				10557256.56																		0		=R27+S27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T27+U27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1735|C-1735-1|C-1735-2				Nano		=IF(J28>=W28,J28,W28)				0																		263931.41		=R28+S28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T28+U28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		 OCIP & OPPI				=IF(J29>=W29,J29,W29)				0																=P29+Q29		924518		=R29+S29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","CMAROCIP")				=T29+U29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Moses Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables				=IF(J30>=W30,J30,W30)		a		0								=L30+M30				=N30+O30				=P30+Q30		6258.99		=R30+S30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F30)				=T30+U30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables				=IF(J31>=W31,J31,W31)				0								=L31+M31		11636.12		=N31+O31		46713.68		=P31+Q31		0		=R31+S31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F31)				=T31+U31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Nano Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables -Stage 2				=IF(J32>=W32,J32,W32)				0																		11768.1		=R32+S32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F32)				=T32+U32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables|CIP Reimbursables- Stage 2|Landmark Reimbursable				=IF(J33>=W33,J33,W33)				0																		387.4		=R33+S33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_DESC",$F33)				=T33+U33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		MKA Reimbursables				=IF(J34>=W34,J34,W34)				0														7341.58		=P34+Q34		0		=R34+S34						=T34+U34				2443.97		=W31+Y34

																=SUM(H14:H34)				=SUM(J14:J34)				=SUM(L14:L34)		=SUM(M14:M34)		=SUM(N14:N34)		=SUM(O14:O34)		=SUM(P14:P34)		=SUM(Q14:Q34)		=SUM(R14:R34)		=SUM(S14:S34)		=SUM(T14:T34)		=SUM(U14:U34)				=SUM(W14:W34)

																																						=W36

												AFC		109430471.28

												Design/Construction Contingencyu		6197754.4

												Owner's Contingency		6197754.4

												Owner's Cost		1239550.88

												Total Obligations		=SUM(G39:G42)

												All Contracts applied to the AECOM Obligation (Sum of a)		=SUM(H14:H23)+SUM(H30:H34)

												Total		=G43-G44

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=H26+H25

												Total Landmark Program Management (Sum of b)		=H26+H25





Sheet141

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet141,Sheet75,Sheet76+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																								hide

		hide

		hide

		hide										GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528														UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												8528

																		CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

												PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

												Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		Data Center

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J15>=W15,J15,W15)		0				0		=3475312.02+20957		=L15+M15		=1256954.21+10650+27419.32		=N15+O15		0		=P15+Q15		25859.88		=R15+S15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","DATACTR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","TBASE")				=T15+U15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J16>=W16,J16,W16)		0				46.38		120874.43		=L16+M16		116782.07		=N16+O16		30350.73		=P16+Q16		22161.7		=R16+S16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","DATACTR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","TBASE")				=T16+U16

														Total				=SUM(I15:I16)		=SUM(J15:J16)				=SUM(L15:L16)		=SUM(M15:M16)		=SUM(N15:N16)		=SUM(O15:O16)		=SUM(P15:P16)		=SUM(Q15:Q16)		=SUM(R15:R16)		48021.58		=R17+S17		=SUM(U15:U16)				=SUM(W15:W16)

										Infrastructure Access Control

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J19>=W19,J19,W19)		0				104562.92		=54785.11+44803.56+0		=L19+M19		=138073.23+102363.55-130268.35		=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		900.64		=R19+S19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T19+U19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1832|C-1832-1		Access Design Services				=IF(J20>=W20,J20,W20)		725000				0		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		=96336		=P20+Q20		609228.37		=R20+S20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T20+U20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1756		Provide Access Ccontrol Consulting Services				=IF(J21>=W21,J21,W21)		24000				0		0		=L21+M21		24000		=N21+O21		0		=P21+Q21		0		=R21+S21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T21+U21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J22>=W22,J22,W22)		0				0		0		=L22+M22		=30447.04+5192		=N22+O22		25000		=P22+Q22		29599.88		=R22+S22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCDOOR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCELEV")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","ACCCON")				=T22+U22

														Total				=SUM(I19:I22)		=SUM(J19:J22)				=SUM(L19:L22)		=SUM(M19:M22)		=SUM(N19:N22)		=SUM(O19:O22)		=SUM(P19:P22)		=SUM(Q19:Q22)		=SUM(R19:R22)		639728.89		=R23+S23		=SUM(U19:U22)				=SUM(W19:W22)

										Infrastructure Fiber

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1749		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant				=IF(J25>=W25,J25,W25)		9910340				0		0		=L25+M25		3129802.91		=N25+O25		5266547.36		=P25+Q25		1069985.72		=R25+S25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T25+U25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1631		IT Consultation Services				=IF(J26>=W26,J26,W26)		15360				0		6701.86		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		0		=P26+Q26		0		=R26+S26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T26+U26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1642		VMWare				=IF(J27>=W27,J27,W27)		34800				0		0		=L27+M27		0		=N27+O27		0		=P27+Q27		0		=R27+S27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T27+U27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1658		Provide Low Voltage Design Services				=IF(J28>=W28,J28,W28)		240550				0		105355		=L28+M28		47787.86		=N28+O28		13080		=P28+Q28		45185		=R28+S28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=T28+U28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J29>=W29,J29,W29)		0				0		0		=L29+M29		43470.73		=N29+O29		8120		=P29+Q29		0		=R29+S29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","LOWVOLT")				=T29+U29

														Total				=SUM(I25:I29)		=SUM(J25:J29)				=SUM(L25:L29)		=SUM(M25:M29)		=SUM(N25:N29)		=SUM(O25:O29)		=SUM(P25:P29)		=SUM(Q25:Q29)		=SUM(R25:R29)		1115170.72		=R30+S30		=SUM(U25:U29)				=SUM(W25:W29)

										Infrastructure WiFi

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE		STATE				=IF(J32>=W32,J32,W32)		0				0		29717.41		=L32+M32		-12563.53		=N32+O32		0		=P32+Q32		72693.75		=R32+S32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","NEWWIFI")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","MIS1701")				=T32+U32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J33>=W33,J33,W33)		0				2223.5		-90		=L33+M33		3799		=N33+O33		0		=P33+Q33		0		=R33+S33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","NEWWIFI")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","MIS1701")				=T33+U33

														Total				=SUM(I32:I33)		=SUM(J32:J33)				=SUM(L32:L33)		=SUM(M32:M33)		=SUM(N32:N33)		=SUM(O32:O33)		=SUM(P32:P33)		=SUM(Q32:Q33)		=SUM(R32:R33)		72693.75		=R34+S34		=SUM(U32:U33)				=SUM(W32:W33)

										Infrastructure Surveillance Solution

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				STATE						=IF(J37>=W37,J37,W37)		0				0		12497.94		=L37+M37		105142.7		=N37+O37		0		=P37+Q37		0		=R37+S37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T37+U37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1698						=IF(J38>=W38,J38,W38)		248100.02				0		0		=L38+M38		248100.02		=N38+O38		0		=P38+Q38		0		=R38+S38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T38+U38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				C-1690						=IF(J39>=W39,J39,W39)		0				0		0		=L39+M39		=1153260.79+1086702.31		=N39+O39		=209010.45+5218.5		=P39+Q39		0		=R39+S39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T39+U39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200				<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(J40>=W40,J40,W40)		0				0		2995.01		=L40+M40		0		=N40+O40		0		=P40+Q40		0		=R40+S40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDEOSUR")+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$F40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01","VIDSUR")				=T40+U40

																		=SUM(I37:I40)		=SUM(J37:J40)				=SUM(L37:L40)		=SUM(M37:M40)		=SUM(N37:N40)		=SUM(O37:O40)		=SUM(P37:P40)		=SUM(Q37:Q40)		=SUM(R37:R40)		0		=R41+S41		=SUM(U37:U40)				=SUM(W37:W40)

																												=L42+M42				=N42+O42				=P42+Q42

														=D43				=I41+I34+I30+I23+I17		=J41+J34+J30+J23+J17				=L41+L34+L30+L23+L17		=M41+M34+M30+M23+M17		=N41+N34+N30+N23+N17		=O41+O34+O30+O23+O17		=P41+P34+P30+P23+P17		=Q41+Q34+Q30+Q23+Q17		=R41+R34+R30+R23+R17		=S41+S34+S30+S23+S17		=T41+T34+T30+T23+T17		=U41+U34+U30+U23+U17				=W41+W34+W30+W23+W17





Sheet142

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet142,Sheet77,Sheet78+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR												GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		14106

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										14106

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				=Options!D53

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.																												=Q14+P14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1494		MainStage Theatrical Supply		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		304769				304769		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+P15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1520		Fowaard Thinking Design		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		98470				98470		0		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+P16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		C-1572		PXS, Inc 		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		883970				=756349.17-52145.13		185428		=J17+K17		0		=L17+M17		-0.02		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+P17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct LLC		=IF(H18>=S18,H18,S18)						=3603.04+52145.13		0		=J18+K18		9128.2		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+P18

																												=L19+M19				=N19+O19						=Q19+P19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H20>=S20,H20,S20)						=11148.91-7641.97		948		=J20+K20		0		=L20+M20		8910		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+P20

														=SUM(G15:G21)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)		=SUM(P15:P21)		=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet143

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet143,Sheet79,Sheet80+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

										11288

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		Expenditures for 2023 YTD		 EXPENDITURES 2023 to zero out the total expenditure				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		0		0						0		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15				0				=P15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark												=K16+J16		23450		=L16+M16		964042.29		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L17+M17				=N17+O17								=P17+R17

				*		70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Landmark Reimbursables																		5661.07		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$B18,"GL101_DESC",$F18,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=P18+R18

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		AECOM Reimbursables																		593.85		=N19+O19				=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C19,"GL101_DESC",$F19)				=P19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1744		AECOM Hunt/Broadmoor														0		=L20+M20		1666670		=N20+O20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P20+R20

														=SUM(G15:G20)		=SUM(H15:H20)				=SUM(J15:J20)		=SUM(K15:K20)		=SUM(L15:L20)		=SUM(M15:M20)		=SUM(N15:N20)		=SUM(O15:O20)		=SUM(P15:P20)		=SUM(Q15:Q20)		=SUM(R15:R20)				=SUM(T15:T20)

																																								=T20

																																								=T16

																																								=SUM(T25:T26)

																																								-2245.08

																																								=T28+T27





Sheet144

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet144,Sheet81,Sheet82+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8379

				<>C-*|state		<0						Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

												=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

												Research and development

												8379

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons		=IF(H15>=U15,H15,U15)						28580.5		12418.75		=K15+J15		0		=L15+M15		2051.25		=N15+O15		0		=P15+Q15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R15+S15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H16>=U16,H16,U16)		5460				5460		0		=K16+J16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		0		=P16+Q16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R16+S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-0968		HVS*		=IF(H17>=U17,H17,U17)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=K17+J17		0		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		0		=P17+Q17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R17+S17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell		=IF(H18>=U18,H18,U18)		6700				6700		0		=K18+J18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		0		=P18+Q18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R18+S18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 		=IF(H19>=U19,H19,U19)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=K19+J19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		0		=P19+Q19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R19+S19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1419		HVS		=IF(H20>=U20,H20,U20)		80000				75293.01		0		=K20+J20		0		=L20+M20		0		=N20+O20		0		=P20+Q20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R20+S20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP		=IF(H21>=U21,H21,U21)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=K21+J21		0		=L21+M21		0		=N21+O21		0		=P21+Q21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R21+S21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.		=IF(H22>=U22,H22,U22)								31742.39		=K22+J22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		0		=P22+Q22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R22+S22

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)										0		=K23+J23		0		=L23+M23		0		=N23+O23		0		=P23+Q23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R23+S23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP		=IF(H24>=U24,H24,U24)								335396.23		=K24+J24		0		=L24+M24		0		=N24+O24		0		=P24+Q24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R24+S24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const		=IF(H25>=U25,H25,U25)		34400						0		=K25+J25		0		=L25+M25		0		=N25+O25		0		=P25+Q25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R25+S25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services		=IF(H26>=U26,H26,U26)		35000										35000		=L26+M26		0		=N26+O26		0		=P26+Q26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R26+S26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1510														=K27+J27				=L27+M27				=N27+O27		0		=P27+Q27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R27+S27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J28						15062.5		220		=K28+J28		0		=L28+M28		0		=N28+O28		0		=P28+Q28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R28+S28

														=SUM(G15:G30)		=SUM(H15:H30)				=SUM(J15:J30)		=SUM(K15:K30)		=SUM(L15:L30)		=SUM(M15:M30)		=SUM(N15:N30)		=SUM(O15:O30)		=SUM(P15:P30)		=SUM(Q15:Q30)		=SUM(R15:R30)		=SUM(S15:S30)				=SUM(U15:U30)

												R&D for Non Infrat 		='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!H39																												='11288 dev site prep non infrast'!V39

												Total		=G32+G34																												=U32+U34

												To be moved		='11288 Research and develop'!G22																												='11288 Research and develop'!T22

														=G36+G38																												=U36+U38





Sheet145

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet145,Sheet83,Sheet84+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)						6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S14+T14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons																				20123.36		=O15+P15		76212.51		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		51000.03		=Q17+R17		= +NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		0		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		25000		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		0		=Q23+R23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		0		=Q24+R24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		35149.3		=Q25+R25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S25+T25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services																								5000		=Q26+R26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers																								9000		=Q27+R27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S27+T27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		0		=Q28+R28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C28,"GL101_DESC",$F28)				=S28+T28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables																								3682.5		=Q29+R29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C29,"GL101_DESC",$F29,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S29+T29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30		1712.75		=Q30+R30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C30,"GL101_DESC",$F30,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S30+T30

																														=M31+N31				=O31+P31				=Q31+R31						=S31+T31

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1564																				=M32+N32				=O32+P32				=Q32+R32						=S32+T32

																														=M33+N33				=O33+P33				=Q33+R33						=S33+T33

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M34+N34				=O34+P34				=Q34+R34						=S34+T34

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234								=IF(I35>=V35,I35,V35)										=K35+L35		=-7250+7250		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35				=Q35+R35						=S35+T35

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I36>=V36,I36,V36)												23068.63		=M36+N36				=O36+P36				=Q36+R36						=S36+T36

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I37>=V37,I37,V37)												3480		=M37+N37				=O37+P37				=Q37+R37						=S37+T37

																=SUM(H14:H37)		=SUM(I14:I37)				=SUM(K14:K37)		=SUM(L14:L37)		=SUM(M14:M37)		=SUM(N14:N37)		=SUM(O14:O37)		=SUM(P14:P38)		=SUM(Q14:Q38)		=SUM(R14:R38)		=SUM(S14:S38)		=SUM(T14:T38)		=SUM(U14:U37)		=SUM(V14:V37)		=V39-1191105.86





Sheet146

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet146,Sheet85,Sheet86+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Development site prep non-infrastrucure

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		0				6301.25		115		=K14+L14		53919.12		=M14+N14		68462.56		=O14+P14		0		=R14+Q14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S14+T14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1866|C-1866-1		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		0														20123.36		=O15+P15		76212.51		=R15+Q15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		12000				12000		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=R16+Q16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485|C-1485-3|C-1485-4		Corporate Realty				=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		488000				156000		144000		=K17+L17		82750		=M17+N17		108800		=O17+P17		51000.03		=R17+Q17		= +NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		50000						9472.41		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=R18+Q18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I19>=V19,I19,V19)		3000				3000		0		=K19+L19		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=R19+Q19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I20>=V20,I20,V20)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K20+L20		1500		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=R20+Q20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I21>=V21,I21,V21)								10443.75		=K21+L21		3562.5		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		0		=R21+Q21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21		``

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		210000										90000		=M22+N22		110000		=O22+P22		25000		=R22+Q22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I23>=V23,I23,V23)		29760										29760		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		0		=R23+Q23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S23+T23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I24>=V24,I24,V24)								1625		=K24+L24		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		0		=R24+Q24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S24+T24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575|C-1575-3		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I25>=V25,I25,V25)		175000						107340.22		=K25+L25		71624.64		=M25+N25		35150		=O25+P25		35149.3		=R25+Q25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S25+T25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1915		LJP Construction Services				=IF(I26>=V26,I26,V26)																				5000		=R26+Q26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S26+T26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1863		Bowers				=IF(I27>=V27,I27,V27)																				9000		=R27+Q27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S27+T27

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I28>=V28,I28,V28)								=J28+K28		0		=430.98+2422.48		=M28+N28		728.77		3582.23		0		=R28+Q28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C28,"GL101_DESC",$F28)				=S28+T28

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Roedel Reimbursables				=IF(I29>=V29,I29,V29)																				3682.5		=R29+Q29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C29,"GL101_DESC",$F29,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S29+T29

				REIM		*		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Expenses as of October 19, 2023				=IF(I30>=V30,I30,V30)														=M30+N30				=O30+P30		1712.75		=R30+Q30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C30,"GL101_DESC",$F30,"GL101_MGMT_RPT_CODE","REIM")				=S30+T30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234				GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I31>=V31,I31,V31)												23068.63		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		0		=Q31+R31						=S31+T31

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I32>=V32,I32,V32)												3480		=M32+N32				=O32+P32				=R32+Q32						=S32+T32

																=SUM(H14:H32)		=SUM(I14:I32)				=SUM(K14:K32)		=SUM(L14:L32)		=SUM(M14:M32)		=SUM(N14:N32)		=SUM(O14:O32)		=SUM(P14:P32)		=SUM(Q14:Q32)		=SUM(R14:R32)		=SUM(S14:S32)		=SUM(T14:T32)				=SUM(V14:V32)

																																														=V35-1191105.86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel {arspms				=IF(I36>=V36,I36,V36)		0				28581		12418.75		=L36+K36		0		=M36+N36		2051.25		=O36+P36		0		=R36+Q36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S36+T36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0964		Public Financial Mgmt.				=IF(I37>=V37,I37,V37)		5460				5460		0		=L37+K37		0		=M37+N37		0		=O37+P37		0		=R37+Q37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S37+T37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0968		HVS*				=IF(I38>=V38,I38,V38)		80764.15				80764.15		0		=L38+K38		0		=M38+N38		0		=O38+P38		0		=R38+Q38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S38+T38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1003		Foley & Judell				=IF(I39>=V39,I39,V39)		6700				6700		0		=L39+K39		0		=M39+N39		0		=O39+P39		0		=R39+Q39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S39+T39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1387		PFM Financial Advisors 				=IF(I40>=V40,I40,V40)		150000				103037.16		18325.26		=L40+K40		0		=M40+N40		0		=O40+P40		0		=R40+Q40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S40+T40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1419		HVS				=IF(I41>=V41,I41,V41)		80000				75293.01		0		=L41+K41		0		=M41+N41		0		=O41+P41		0		=R41+Q41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S41+T41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1420		Bracewell LLP				=IF(I42>=V42,I42,V42)		87132.32				218486.54		0		=L42+K42		0		=M42+N42		0		=O42+P42		0		=R42+Q42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S42+T42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Mgmt.				=IF(I43>=V43,I43,V43)		0						31742.39		=L43+K43		0		=M43+N43		0		=O43+P43		0		=R43+Q43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S43+T43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Expeditions LLC (moved to site development)				=IF(I44>=V44,I44,V44)								0		=L44+K44		0		=M44+N44		0		=O44+P44		0		=R44+Q44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S44+T44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1603		Sidney Austin LLP				=IF(I45>=V45,I45,V45)								335396.23		=L45+K45		0		=M45+N45		0		=O45+P45		0		=R45+Q45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S45+T45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1606		The Beta Group Engineering & Const				=IF(I46>=V46,I46,V46)		34400						0		=L46+K46		0		=M46+N46		0		=O46+P46		0		=R46+Q46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S46+T46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1621		Desman provide parking consulting services				=IF(I47>=V47,I47,V47)		35000										35000		=M47+N47		0		=O47+P47		0		=R47+Q47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S47+T47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510																=L48+K48				=M48+N48				=O48+P48		0		=R48+Q48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S48+T48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I49>=V49,I49,V49)						15062.5		220		=L49+K49		0		=M49+N49		0		=O49+P49		0		=R49+Q49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S49+T49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		Subtotal						=SUM(H35:H49)		=SUM(I35:I49)				=SUM(K35:K49)		=SUM(L35:L49)		=SUM(M35:M49)		=SUM(N35:N49)		=SUM(O35:O49)		=SUM(P35:P49)		=SUM(Q35:Q49)		=SUM(R35:R49)		=SUM(S35:S49)		=SUM(T35:T49)				=SUM(V35:V49)

										R&D Other

										C-1773		Landmark				=IF(I52>=V52,I52,V52)		0						=K52+J52		23450		=L52+M52		964042.29		=N52+O52		203555.57				=Q52+R52						=S52+T52

										<0		Landmark Reimbursables				=IF(I53>=V53,I53,V53)		0												5661.07		0		=SUM(O53:P53)		6274.19		=Q53+R53						=S53+T53

										<0		AECOM Reimbursables				=IF(I54>=V54,I54,V54)		0												593.85				=SUM(O54:P54)		0		=Q54+R54		=0				=S54+T54

										Subtotal						=SUM(H52:H54)		=SUM(I52:I54)				=SUM(K52:K54)		=SUM(L52:L54)		=SUM(M52:M54)		=SUM(N52:N54)		=SUM(O52:O54)		=SUM(P52:P54)		=SUM(Q52:Q54)		6274.19		=SUM(S52:S54)		=SUM(T52:T54)				=SUM(V52:V54)

										Grand Total						=H55+H50+H33		=I55+I50+I33				=K55+K50+K33		=L55+L50+L33		=M55+M50+M33		=N55+N50+N33		=O55+O50+O33		=P55+P50+P33		=Q55+Q50+Q33		=R55+R50+R33		=S55+S50+S33		=T55+T50+T33				=V55+V50+V33





Sheet147

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet147,Sheet87,Sheet88+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8245

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8245

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS		Prior Year Obligations		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		expenditures 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022						expenditures 2023						EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										CAPEX

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1901		Infrared/UV Beam Smoke Detectors		=IF(H14>=U14,H14,U14)		=49900+23133.46+50		73083.46		23133.46		0		=K14+J14		=0		0		=M14+N14				=O14+P14								=R14+O14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1902		R& R Phase 1 Cooling Tower PH1-2/Mezz 1 Air/chiller, pumps, controls		=IF(H15>=U15,H15,U15)		=361176+22000		22000		22000		639034.6		=K15+J15		=0		81343.6		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R15+O15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1903		Replace HVAC Chilled Water Motors, rebuild Pumps		=IF(H16>=U16,H16,U16)		=25400+330700+38400		394500		25400		351575.78		=K16+J16		=0		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R16+O16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1905		IMACS Control Room Renovation		=IF(H17>=U17,H17,U17)		=6279.47+48500		54779.47		30529.47		243917		=K17+J17		=0		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R17+O17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1934		Remodel concession stands 14, 15, 17, and 19		=IF(H18>=U18,H18,U18)		=46200+7500+23615+6480+4246.54+3239.38+788500		879780.92		91280.92		878669.05		=K18+J18		=0		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R18+O18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2001		Procurement of Safety Equipment		=IF(H19>=U19,H19,U19)								0		=K19+J19		=0		0		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R19+O19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2002		Procurement of T3 Patrol Vehicle/Police Package		=IF(H20>=U20,H20,U20)								29340		=K20+J20		=0		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R20+O20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2003		Parking Controls /Furnish & Install		=IF(H21>=U21,H21,U21)								30350		=K21+J21		=0		0		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R21+O21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2004		Procurement Pressure Washer/Commercial Grade		=IF(H22>=U22,H22,U22)								7999.99		=K22+J22		=0		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R22+O22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2005		Server Hardware Upgrade		=IF(H23>=U23,H23,U23)								104054.36		=K23+J23		=0		0		=M23+N23		0		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R23+O23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2006		Hybird iSCSI		=IF(H24>=U24,H24,U24)								73070.95		=K24+J24		=0		0		=M24+N24		0		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R24+O24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2007		SSD Expansion		=IF(H25>=U25,H25,U25)								0		=K25+J25		=0		0		=M25+N25		0		=O25+P25		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R25+O25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2008		Procurement of 10G Data Center Switches		=IF(H26>=U26,H26,U26)								56581.42		=K26+J26		=0		0		=M26+N26		0		=O26+P26		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R26+O26

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2009		Procurement New Payroll Software		=IF(H27>=U27,H27,U27)								49070		=K27+J27		=0		0		=M27+N27		0		=O27+P27		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R27+O27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2010		New Path to Utilities -Boring Under Henderson St		=IF(H28>=U28,H28,U28)								0		=K28+J28		=0		0		=M28+N28		0		=O28+P28		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R28+O28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2011		Fire Alarm Software and Work Station Upgrade		=IF(H29>=U29,H29,U29)								323615.9		=K29+J29		=0		0		=M29+N29		0		=O29+P29		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R29+O29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2012		Escalator Turnaround Replacement		=IF(H30>=U30,H30,U30)								0		=K30+J30				37398.64		=M30+N30		0		=O30+P30		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R30+O30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2013		Replace Exhibit Hall Smoke Detectors		=IF(H31>=U31,H31,U31)								0		=K31+J31		=0		0		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R31+O31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2014		Expansion Tank Replacement (HHW)		=IF(H32>=U32,H32,U32)								0		=K32+J32		=0		0		=M32+N32		0		=O32+P32		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R32+O32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2015		Replacement of Exterior Boiler Vent Stack		=IF(H33>=U33,H33,U33)								0		=K33+J33		=0		0		=M33+N33		0		=O33+P33		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R33+O33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2016		Instalation of Positive Position Feedback on all Demand Flow		=IF(H34>=U34,H34,U34)								0		=K34+J34		=0		0		=M34+N34		0		=O34+P34		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R34+O34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2017		Procurement of Aluminum Tables (6'&8') Carts/Skirts		=IF(H35>=U35,H35,U35)		1266033.6						1010875.15		=K35+J35		=0		0		=M35+N35		0		=O35+P35		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R35+O35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2018		Procurement Clark® Model WPX45		=IF(H36>=U36,H36,U36)								0		=K36+J36		=0		0		=M36+N36		0		=O36+P36		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R36+O36

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2019		Peak Exhaust Fan/Louver Hall B, C, D & E (F & I)		=IF(H37>=U37,H37,U37)								0		=K37+J37		=0		215475		=M37+N37		0		=O37+P37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2020		Ref Cooling Tower Piping (F & I)		=IF(H38>=U38,H38,U38)								0		=K38+J38		=0		0		=M38+N38		0		=O38+P38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2021		Procurement of Spectrum Track Lights(GH-internal labor)		=IF(H39>=U39,H39,U39)								0		=K39+J39		=0		0		=M39+N39		0		=O39+P39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2022		Procurement Panels UL Listed 100amp		=IF(H40>=U40,H40,U40)								12490		=K40+J40		=0		0		=M40+N40		0		=O40+P40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2023		Loading Dock LED Fixtures		=IF(H41>=U41,H41,U41)								128290		=K41+J41		=0		0		=M41+N41		0		=O41+P41		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D41,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E41,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R41+O41

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2024		Elevator ceilings and controls (F & I)		=IF(H42>=U42,H42,U42)								0		=K42+J42		=0		0		=M42+N42		0		=O42+P42		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D42,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E42,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R42+O42

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2025		Pedestrian Park Holiday lighting (F & I)		=IF(H43>=U43,H43,U43)								417		=K43+J43		=0		0		=M43+N43		0		=O43+P43		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D43,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E43,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R43+O43

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2026		UPS Store Upgrades		=IF(H44>=U44,H44,U44)								660		=K44+J44		=14625.12		57610.82		=M44+N44		14625.12		=O44+P44		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D44,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E44,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R44+O44

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2027		Smallwares		=IF(H45>=U45,H45,U45)		=101550+23968						112480.93		=K45+J45		=0		0		=M45+N45		0		=O45+P45		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D45,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E45,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R45+O45

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2028		Procurement Ice Machines		=IF(H46>=U46,H46,U46)		=894103+139662						277437.15		=K46+J46		=0		0		=M46+N46		0		=O46+P46		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D46,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E46,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R46+O46

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2029		Procurement of Hot Boxes (F&B)		=IF(H47>=U47,H47,U47)								0		=K47+J47		=0		0		=M47+N47		0		=O47+P47		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D47,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E47,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R47+O47

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2030		Procurement of K-1 - Charbroiler		=IF(H48>=U48,H48,U48)								5446.97		=K48+J48		=0		312.4		=M48+N48		0		=O48+P48		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D48,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E48,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R48+O48

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2031		K-1 - Replace Washer/Dryer for Uniforms		=IF(H49>=U49,H49,U49)								0		=K49+J49		=0		4247		=M49+N49		0		=O49+P49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D49,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E49,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2032		Procurement K-2 Freezer Box		=IF(H50>=U50,H50,U50)								0		=K50+J50		=0		0		=M50+N50		0		=O50+P50		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D50,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E50,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R50+O50

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2033		K-2 - Truss 28 Re-Do Walls & Include Fan Coil Units		=IF(H51>=U51,H51,U51)								0		=K51+J51		=0		0		=M51+N51		0		=O51+P51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R51+O51

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2034		Procurement K-2 - Tilt Skillet - Replacement - 40 Gallon		=IF(H52>=U52,H52,U52)								17972.21		=K52+J52		=0		-312.4		=M52+N52		0		=O52+P52		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D52,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E52,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R52+O52

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2035		Procurement Hoods for Taco Carts		=IF(H53>=U53,H53,U53)								0		=K53+J53		=0		0		=M53+N53		0		=O53+P53		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D53,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E53,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R53+O53

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2036		Walking-In Cooler (F& I)		=IF(H54>=U54,H54,U54)								127249.28		=K54+J54		=0		0		=M54+N54		0		=O54+P54		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D54,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E54,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R54+O54

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2037		Widening Door at Riverside of Truss 15		=IF(H55>=U55,H55,U55)								0		=K55+J55		=0		0		=M55+N55		0		=O55+P55		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D55,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E55,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R55+O55

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2038		Ph III Storage/Centerplate Check-In Built Out/Design (F&I)		=IF(H56>=U56,H56,U56)		=22249						0		=K56+J56		=2558.64		0		=M56+N56		2558.64		=O56+P56		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D56,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E56,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R56+O56

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2039		Procurement Wireless Intercom		=IF(H57>=U57,H57,U57)								0		=K57+J57		=0		0		=M57+N57		0		=O57+P57		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D57,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E57,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R57+O57

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2040		Procurement Fast Fold (Projector) Screen		=IF(H58>=U58,H58,U58)								0		=K58+J58		=0		0		=M58+N58		0		=O58+P58		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D58,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E58,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R58+O58

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2041		Floor Boxes Update (Production) F & I		=IF(H59>=U59,H59,U59)								0		=K59+J59		=0		0		=M59+N59		0		=O59+P59		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D59,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E59,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R59+O59

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2042		NO Theathter Grid/Celing Mold Remidiaton		=IF(H60>=U60,H60,U60)								39554.63		=K60+J60		=0		0		=M60+N60		0		=O60+P60		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D60,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E60,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R60+O60

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2043		Procurement Dodge Gran Caravan 2020 7 Passanger Van		=IF(H61>=U61,H61,U61)								22342		=K61+J61		=0		0		=M61+N61		0		=O61+P61		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D61,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E61,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R61+O61

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2044		Chevrolet Equinoz 2020 SUV Mid-size		=IF(H62>=U62,H62,U62)								0		=K62+J62		=0		0		=M62+N62		0		=O62+P62		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D62,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E62,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R62+O62

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2045		Procurement of Carts (Personnel)		=IF(H63>=U63,H63,U63)								0		=K63+J63		=0		0		=M63+N63		0		=O63+P63		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D63,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E63,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R63+O63

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2046		Boardroom Renovation		=IF(H64>=U64,H64,U64)								65054		=K64+J64		=0		0		=M64+N64		0		=O64+P64		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D64,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E64,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R64+O64

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2103																=0		0		=M65+N65		0		=O65+P65		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D65,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E65,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R65+O65

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		1937																=0		0		=M66+N66		0		=O66+P66		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D66,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E66,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R66+O66

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2049																=0		0		=M67+N67		0		=O67+P67		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D67,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E67,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R67+O67

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2107																=0		18977.93		=M68+N68		0		=O68+P68		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D68,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E68,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R68+O68

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2106																=241819		0		=M69+N69		241819		=O69+P69		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D69,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E69,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R69+O69

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2109																=0		0		=M70+N70		0		=O70+P70		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D70,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E70,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R70+O70

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2102																=0		0		=M71+N71		0		=O71+P71		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D71,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E71,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R71+O71

																														=M72+N72				=O72+P72								=R72+O72

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																						=M73+N73				=O73+P73								=R73+O73

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2199																=0		0		=M74+N74		0		=O74+P74		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D74,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E74,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R74+O74

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2053																=0		0		=M75+N75		0		=O75+P75		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D75,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E75,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R75+O75

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2052																=0		0		=M76+N76		0		=O76+P76		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D76,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E76,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R76+O76

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2114																=0		136440		=M77+N77		0		=O77+P77		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D77,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E77,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R77+O77

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2110																		215242.6		=M78+N78		0		=O78+P78		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D78,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E78,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R78+O78

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2111																		42000		=M79+N79		0		=O79+P79		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D79,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E79,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R79+O79

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2112																		53473		=M80+N80		0		=O80+P80		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D80,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E80,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R80+O80

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2221																		13087.92		=M81+N81		0		=O81+P81		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D81,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E81,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R81+O81

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2202																		1090432.8		=M82+N82		0		=O82+P82		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D82,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E82,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R82+O82

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2208																		5400		=M83+N83		175000		=O83+P83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D83,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E83,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R83+O83

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2209																		51745		=M84+N84		158750		=O84+P84		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D84,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E84,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R84+O84

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2211																		229440.92		=M85+N85		62944.65		=O85+P85		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D85,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E85,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R85+O85

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2213																						306525.25		=O86+P86		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D86,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E86,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R86+O86

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2215																		7700		=M87+N87		0		=O87+P87		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D87,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E87,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R87+O87

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2216																		8424		=M88+N88		23566.5		=O88+P88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D88,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E88,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R88+O88

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2220																		27210.03		=M89+N89		0		=O89+P89		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D89,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E89,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R89+O89

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2222		Scissor Lift (2222)																35250		=M90+N90		0		=O90+P90		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D90,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E90,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R90+O90

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2225		Polaris (2225)																25781.48		=M91+N91		0		=O91+P91		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D91,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E91,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R91+O91

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2226																				=M92+N92		15247.79		=O92+P92		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D92,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E92,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R92+O92

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2227																						24800		=O93+P93		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D93,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E93,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R93+O93

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2214																				=M94+N94		3404.45		=O94+P94		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D94,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E94,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R94+O94

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2301																				=M95+N95		183200		=O95+P95		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D95,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E95,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R95+O95

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2302																				=M96+N96		0		=O96+P96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D96,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E96,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R96+O96

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2303																				=M97+N97		53613.68		=O97+P97		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D97,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E97,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R97+O97

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2304																				=M98+N98		0		=O98+P98		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D98,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E98,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R98+O98

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2305																				=M99+N99		0		=O99+P99		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D99,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E99,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R99+O99

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2306																				=M100+N100		169996		=O100+P100		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D100,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E100,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R100+O100

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2307																				=M101+N101		90173.34		=O101+P101		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D101,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E101,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R101+O101

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2308																				=M102+N102		60000		=O102+P102		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D102,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E102,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R102+O102

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2050		Exhibit Hall Floor Box Replacement (2050)																2446.4		=M103+N103		0		=O103+P103		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D103,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E103,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R103+O103

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2051		Hot Water Boiler replacement (2051)																38329		=M104+N104		0		=O104+P104		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D104,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E104,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R104+O104

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2203																						134600		=O105+P105		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D105,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E105,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R105+O105

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2312																						7199.44		=O106+P106		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D106,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E106,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R106+O106

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2310																						7723.97		=O107+P107		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D107,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E107,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R107+O107

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2300		Unanticipated																		=M108+N108		17400		=O108+P108		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D108,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E108,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R108+O108

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2313																						7700		=O109+P109		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D109,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E109,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R109+O109

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2314																						25714		=O110+P110		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D110,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E110,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R110+O110

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		2315																						3000		=O111+P111		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D111,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E111,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=R111+O111

																														=M112+N112				=O112+P112

								151*200|15220200|15210230|80200230		2047		2020 Unanticipated		=IF(H113>=U113,H113,U113)								248865.27		=K113+J113		=0		=L113+M113		=M113+N113		0		=O113+P113		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D113,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_03",$E113,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)						=L113+M113

												2019 Carryover Project Obligations		=6410537.43				=SUM(I14:I18)						=K114+J114						=M114+N114				=O114+P114

																														=M115+N115

														=SUM(G14:G114)		=SUM(H14:H114)				=SUM(J14:J114)		=SUM(K13:K114)				=SUM(M14:M114)		=SUM(N14:N114)		=SUM(O14:O114)		=SUM(P14:P114)		=SUM(Q14:Q114)		=SUM(R14:R114)						=SUM(U14:U114)

												2019 YE Total Obligations		=SUM(G119:G121)						2919 YE Expenditure Total Balance																						6190241.81

												2019 Carrying Forward Obligation 		6410537						2019 YE carry forward expenditures																						-192343.85

												1908 procurement of stages correction																-151522.98

												2019 YE Other Obligations		=I114						2019 YE Other Expenditure Balance																						=SUM(U118:U119)

												vertical transport								vertical transport in prior year  5 yr plan. Moved toACP								62847.34

																				total 								=SUM(N116:N122)

												per USI								Expenditures Up to Date								1981566.6

												difference

												per USI

												difference





Sheet148

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet148,Sheet89,Sheet90+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																						hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8131

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8131

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2023		 EXPENDITURES 2024				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying (partial)		Provide Updated Land Survey 		=IF(I13>=V13,I13,V13)		44505				44505		0		=K13+L13		0		=M13+N13		0		=O13+P13		0		=Q13+R13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S13+T13

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1053		Leaaf Environmental 		Environmental support Services for Vision Plan		=IF(I14>=V14,I14,V14)		6620				6620		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		0		=Q14+R14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S14+T14

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1109		Leaaf Environmental 		Phase II Site Assessment for C2D2		=IF(I15>=V15,I15,V15)		39066.46				39066.46		0		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		0		=Q15+R15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S15+T15

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1138		Cardno		Engineering Designating Services for Utility Data for C2D2		=IF(I16>=V16,I16,V16)		72982				72982		0		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		0		=Q16+R16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S16+T16

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1207		The McEnery Company		Analysis for undeveloped property proposals		=IF(I17>=V17,I17,V17)		12200				12200		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		0		=Q17+R17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S17+T17

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1214		BFM Corporation		Topographic Survey & Title Search for Convention Center Blvd 		=IF(I18>=V18,I18,V18)		86720				86720		0		=K18+L18		0		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		0		=Q18+R18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S18+T18

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1730		ATG USA		Provide 3D Scanning Services 		86900								=K19+J19		86900				=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		0		=Q19+R19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S19+T19

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1751		Mcenery Company		Appraisal services		2500								=K20+J20		2500		0		=M20+N20		0		=O20+P20		0		=Q20+R20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S20+T20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1866																										0		=Q21+R21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S21+T21

						Prelim		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210234		C-1564		RDNI/Terracon		Environmental		=IF(I22>=V22,I22,V22)		25453901.54														798105		=O22+P22		1981726.75		=Q22+R22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=S22+T22

																																												=S23+T23

																=SUM(H13:H23)		=SUM(I13:I23)				=SUM(K13:K23)		=SUM(L13:L23)		=SUM(M13:M23)		=SUM(N13:N23)		=SUM(O13:O23)		=SUM(P13:P23)		=SUM(Q13:Q23)		=SUM(R13:R23)		=SUM(S13:S23)		=SUM(T13:T23)				=SUM(V13:V23)





Sheet149

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet149,Sheet91,Sheet92+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8247

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8247

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1503		Moses Eng		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		385000				216000		82750		=J14+K14		86250		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1639		Frishhertz		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		7454590						732017.5		=J15+K15		6715514.39		=L15+M15		7058.11		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1721				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		97600						0		=J16+K16		97600		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								0		=J22+K22		65226.59		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22						65226.59		=V22-S22

																						`

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H24)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		=SUM(M14:M24)		=SUM(N14:N24)		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)

								C-1639

								C-1503

								NC

								C-1721





Sheet150

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet150,Sheet93,Sheet94+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7077

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7077

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State		CDW Direct		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						2275.36		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1349		Graybar Electric		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)						1900		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1456		Fourwinds Interactive		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		1652224.35				1330716.05		156911.36		=J16+K16		83732.78		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1641		OutFront Media		=IF(H17>=S17,H17,S17)		=446166								=J17+K17		572511		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						11866.23		5769.88		=J22+K22		1159.2		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22				=18795.31-S22

														=SUM(G14:G24)		=SUM(H14:H23)				=SUM(J14:J24)		=SUM(K14:K24)		=SUM(L14:L24)		657402.98		657402.98		=SUM(O14:O24)		=SUM(P14:P24)		=SUM(Q14:Q24)				=SUM(S14:S24)





Sheet151

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet151,Sheet95,Sheet96+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7879

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7879

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)						22940.23		18696.77		=J14+K14		181		=L14+M14		-273		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1423		Manning		1006307.54		989000				604433.88		74105.77		=J15+K15		311604.27		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1489		JCML-dba Landis		=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)		9052014.41						1489903		=J16+K16		7355855.64		=L16+M16		206255.77		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16		=G16-S16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		state				=S17												6090.49		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22								=8514.22+42160		=J22+K22		26444		=L22+M22		15602.7		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																																=N23+O23						=P23+Q23

																																=N24+O24						=P24+Q24

										<0																						=N25+O25						=P25+Q25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0																						=N26+O26						=P26+Q26

														=SUM(G14:G26)		=SUM(H13:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet152

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet152,Sheet97,Sheet98+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		11288

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										11288

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons				=IF(I13>=T13,I13,T13)						6301.25		115		=K13+L13		53919.12		=M13+N13		68462.56		=O13+P13		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D13,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E13,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R13+Q13

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1466		The McEnery Company				=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)		12000				12000		0		=K14+L14		0		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1485		Corporate Realty				=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		488000				156000		144000		=K15+L15		82750		=M15+N15		54300		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1510		Public Financial Management				=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		50000						9472.41		=K16+L16		0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1517		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		3000				3000		0		=K17+L17		0		=M17+N17		0		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1597		Leaaf Environmental 				=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		63520.23				1568.75		41938.8		=K18+L18		1500		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1612		Foley & Judell				=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)												3562.5		=M19+N19		0		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1711		Jones Walker				=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		210000										90000		=M20+N20		110000		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1738		Populous				=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		29760										29760		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1637		Provide Financial Advisor Consulting Services 				=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)								1625		=K22+L22		0		=M22+N22		0		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		C-1575		Morsch Provide Hotel Development Consulting Services 				=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		175000						107340.22		=K23+L23		71624.64		=M23+N23		35150		=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=R23+Q23

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220|15210234		<0		Morsch Reimbursables				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								=J24+K24		0		=L24+M24		=M24+N24		728.77		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C24,"GL101_DESC",$F24)				=R24+Q24

																																		=O25+P25						=R25+Q25

																														=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=R26+Q26

																														=M27+N27				=O27+P27						=R27+Q27

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1564																				=M28+N28				=O28+P28						=R28+Q28

																														=M29+N29				=O29+P29						=R29+Q29

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity																		=M30+N30				=O30+P30						=R30+Q30

		hide				<>70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200								=IF(I31>=T31,I31,T31)										=K31+L31		-7250		=M31+N31		0		=O31+P31		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$C$7,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C$31)				=R31+Q31

												GM cable contracors- Henderson street fiber entrance				=IF(I32>=T32,I32,T32)												23068.63		=M32+N32				=O32+P32						=R32+Q32

												Manning/Stuart Consulting - AS_Laydown Yard Survey				=IF(I33>=T33,I33,T33)												3480		=M33+N33				=O33+P33						=R33+Q33

																=SUM(H13:H33)		=SUM(I13:I33)				=SUM(K13:K33)		=SUM(L13:L33)		=SUM(M13:M33)		=SUM(N13:N33)		=SUM(O13:O33)		=SUM(P13:P34)		=SUM(Q13:Q34)		=SUM(R13:R34)		=SUM(S13:S33)		=SUM(T13:T33)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|62107220		C-1583		Populous		=IF(H37>=T37,H37,T37)		4857874						926890.55		=K37+J37		3266577.64		=L37+M37		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N37+O37

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1730		ATG USA		=IF(H38>=T38,H38,T38)		86900								=K38+J38		86900		=L38+M38		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N38+O38

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1751		Mcenery Company		=IF(H39>=T39,H39,T39)		2500								=K39+J39		2500		=L39+M39		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N39+O39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1773		Landmark		=IF(H40>=T40,H40,T40)		700000								=K40+J40		23450		=L40+M40		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D40,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E40,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)										=N40+O40

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K41+J41				=L41+M41												=N41+O41

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K42+J42				=L42+M42												=N42+O42

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						=H35										=K43+J43				=L43+M43												=N43+O43

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200						1034011										=K44+J44				=L44+M44												=N44+O44

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K45+J45				=L45+M45												=N45+O45

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K46+J46				=L46+M46												=N46+O46

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K47+J47				=L47+M47												=N47+O47

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K48+J48				=L48+M48												=N48+O48

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																=K49+J49				=L49+M49												=N49+O49

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																				=L50+M50												=N50+O50

						70015		15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		Populous Reimbursables		=IF(H51>=T51,H51,T51)										=J51+K51		11636.12		=L51+M51		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D51,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E51,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",'11288 dev site prep non infrast'!$C$6,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_01",$C51,"GL101_DESC",F51)										=N51+O51

														=SUM(G37:G53)		=SUM(H37:H53)				=SUM(J37:J53)		=SUM(K37:K53)		=SUM(L37:L53)		=SUM(M37:M53)		=SUM(N37:N53)		=SUM(O37:O53)		=SUM(P37:P53)								=SUM(T37:T53)

																																								=T55+T35

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T57-T59

																																								23068.63

																																								3480

																																corpoarte realty								7500

																																foley and judell								1200

																																								=SUM(T62:T65)

																																								5733455.85

																																								=T71-T57





Sheet153

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet153,Sheet99,Sheet100+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7937

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										CYP 5 Year Plan Speak Easys Modifications

																				7937

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1638		Furnish and Install  I-Cove Renovations - Landis		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		1785828.29						467043.61		=J14+K14		1302739.68		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1422		Provide Design Services for I-Cove Modificaiton- Manning		=IF(H15>=S15,H15,S15)		67000				40200		6096.67		=J15+K15		21267.33		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State				=IF(H16>=S16,H16,S16)												13469.1		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1104		Foxcor																		273		=N17+O17						=P17+Q17

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N18+O18						=P18+Q18

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N19+O19						=P19+Q19

		hide						15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200																								=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200|15210200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=IF(H22>=S22,H22,S22)								=9050+1798+557.46		=J22+K22		1666.5		=L22+M22		20300		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J26)		=SUM(K14:K26)		=SUM(L14:L26)		=SUM(M14:M26)		=SUM(N14:N26)		=SUM(O14:O26)		=SUM(P14:P26)		=SUM(Q14:Q26)				=SUM(S14:S26)





Sheet154

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet154,Sheet101,Sheet102+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8530

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8530

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		2021				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity

														=SUM(G14:G21)		=SUM(H14:H21)				=SUM(J14:J21)		=SUM(K14:K21)		=SUM(L14:L21)		=SUM(M14:M21)		=SUM(N14:N21)		=SUM(O14:O21)				=SUM(Q14:Q21)





Sheet155

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet155,Sheet103,Sheet104+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8246

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8246

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2018		 EXPENDITURES Jan 01- to Date				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0921		Roedel Parsons Koch Blache		=IF(H14>=M14,H14,M14)		106835.75				148459.4		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J14+K14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|62111230		C-0925		Centerplate		=IF(H15>=M15,H15,M15)						840		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J15+K15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0937		2012 Manning		=IF(H16>=M16,H16,M16)		70561.49				70561.49		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J16+K16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0939		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H17>=M17,H17,M17)						9940		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J17+K17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-0971		Urban Systems		=IF(H18>=M18,H18,M18)		51200				51200		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J18+K18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1046		2013 Manning		=IF(H19>=M19,H19,M19)		598453.96				598453.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J19+K19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1047		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H20>=M20,H20,M20)		4945				4945		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J20+K20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1103		Manning		=IF(H21>=M21,H21,M21)		=4427644+220000+75000+150000+168457+290000				5980255.88		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J21+K21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1104		Foxcor		=IF(H22>=M22,H22,M22)		1041462.3				740200.83		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J22+K22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1123		Manning		=IF(H23>=M23,H23,M23)						6992.7		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J23+K23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1133		Landmark Surveying		=IF(H24>=M24,H24,M24)		108074.2				108074.2		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J24+K24

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1139		Compliance EnviroSystems		=IF(H25>=M25,H25,M25)		160191				159175.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D25,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E25,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J25+K25

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1260		Annunciation Interactive		=IF(H26>=M26,H26,M26)						112.5		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D26,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E26,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J26+K26

								15220200|15210230|15160200|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15125200		C-1391		Landis Construction Co Inc		=IF(H27>=M27,H27,M27)		=50069562+1282299.96+62841.17				32087585.1		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D27,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E27,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J27+K27

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1412		H.P.D. Special Detail Fund II,		=IF(H28>=M28,H28,M28)		9240				261184		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D28,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E28,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J28+K28

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1423		Manning		=IF(H29>=M29,H29,M29)						0		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D29,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E29,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J29+K29

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1438		Entergy		=IF(H30>=M30,H30,M30)		1406858				1406858		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D30,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E30,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J30+K30

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1447		The Beta Group Engineering		=IF(H31>=M31,H31,M31)		158590				123826.96		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D31,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E31,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J31+K31

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1458		Rotolo Consultants, Inc.		=IF(H32>=M32,H32,M32)		168773				168773		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D32,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E32,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J32+K32

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1487		Stantec Consulting Services		=IF(H33>=M33,H33,M33)		40000				40000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D33,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E33,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J33+K33

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1505		City Blueprint & Supply		=IF(H34>=M34,H34,M34)						33892		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D34,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E34,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J34+K34

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1532		Active Solutions, LLC				25000				25000		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D35,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E35,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J35+K35

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1548		Associated Time & Parking Controls 		=IF(H36>=M36,H36,M36)		29950						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D36,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E36,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J36+K36		TC Parking Controls

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1581		National Fence		=IF(H37>=M37,H37,M37)		99699				15229		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D37,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E37,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J37+K37		TC Fencing

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1584		Aperture dba Forward Thinking Design		=IF(H38>=M38,H38,M38)		25520						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D38,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E38,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J38+K38		TC Audio/Video Desing Consultant

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		State				=IF(H39>=M39,H39,M39)		0						=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D39,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E39,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=J39+K39

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200

												PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J41						=182457.63+256687.7-15229						=J41+K41				2019 Bal		=SUM(J14:J41)

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

																												=SUM(M43:M43)

														=SUM(G14:G43)		=SUM(H14:H43)				=SUM(J14:J43)		=SUM(K14:K43)				=SUM(M14:M43)





Sheet156

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet156,Sheet107,Sheet108+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																												hide				hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		7050

				<>C-*|state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										7050

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		EXPENDITURE 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		EXPENDITURE 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		EXPENDITURE 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		State				=S14						107224.08		0		=J14+K14		0		=L14+M14		0		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1284		Manning		=S15		65000				67399.05		0		=J15+K15		0		=L15+M15		0		=N15+O15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P15+Q15

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1370		Gallagher & Associates		=S16		=725500+59800+13980+11295				760942.58		9268.82		=J16+K16		0		=L16+M16		0		=N16+O16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P16+Q16

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1452		Troxell		=S17		552897.18				566351.24		0		=J17+K17		1861.72		=L17+M17		0		=N17+O17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P17+Q17

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1498		Cort Ancar dba Crescent Multimedia Solutions		=S18		49500				37125		0		=J18+K18		0		=L18+M18		0		=N18+O18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P18+Q18

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200		C-1530		DAE LLC dba The Estopinal Grp		=S19		7500				7500		0		=J19+K19		0		=L19+M19		0		=N19+O19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P19+Q19

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S20										=J20+K20				=L20+M20				=N20+O20						=P20+Q20

								15220200|15210230|15210234|80200230|151*200						=S21										=J21+K21				=L21+M21				=N21+O21						=P21+Q21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=S22						4171.27				=J22+K22		0		=L22+M22		0		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

																												=L23+M23				=N23+O23

														=SUM(G14:G22)		=SUM(H14:H22)				=SUM(J14:J22)		=SUM(K14:K22)		=SUM(L14:L22)		1861.72		=L24+M24		=SUM(O14:O22)		=SUM(P14:P22)		=SUM(Q14:Q22)				=SUM(S14:S22)





Sheet157

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet157,Sheet109,Sheet110+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8529

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8529

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		C-1454		Active Solutions LLC		=IF(H14>=S14,H14,S14)		56191.94				56191.94		0		=J14+K14		0		=M14+L14		-56191.94		=N14+O14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P14+Q14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity		=J22						6655.4				=J22+K22				=M22+L22		-6655.4		=N22+O22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=P22+Q22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|15140200														0				0												=J24+K24

														=SUM(G14:G25)		=SUM(H14:H25)				=SUM(J14:J25)		=SUM(K14:K25)		=SUM(L14:L25)		=SUM(M14:M25)		=SUM(N14:N25)		=SUM(O14:O25)		=SUM(P14:P25)		=SUM(Q14:Q25)				=SUM(S14:S25)





Sheet158

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet158,Sheet111,Sheet112+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC						GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8380

				<>C-*		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										Research and Development

										8380

														CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity												=J20+K20				=L20+M20		0		=SUM(N20:O20)		=+NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=SUM(P20:Q20)						in  80200230

														=SUM(G15:G22)		=SUM(H15:H21)				=SUM(J15:J21)		=SUM(K15:K21)		=SUM(L15:L21)		=SUM(M15:M21)		=SUM(N15:N21)		=SUM(O15:O21)				=SUM(Q15:Q21)				=SUM(S15:S21)





Sheet159

		Auto+Hide+Formulas=Sheet159,Sheet113,Sheet114+FormulasOnly		hide		hide		hide																																		hide

		hide

		hide

		hide								GL101_TRANS_DATE		GL101_DESC								GL101_PO_NBR				GL101_AMT

		hide

		hide		Event		8528												UPDATE OBLIGATION ON 2/15

				<>state		<0				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

										=NL("First","EV200_EVENT_MASTER","EV200_ALT_EVT_DESC","EV200_EVT_ID",$C$6)

										8528

																CONTRACT/OBLIGATIONS		CONTRACT TOTALS				Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2019		 EXPENDITURES 2020		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2020		 EXPENDITURES 2021		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2021		 EXPENDITURES 2022		Expenditure to DECEMBER 31 2022		 EXPENDITURES 2023				EXPENDITURE TO DATE

										PROFESSIONAL FEES & SERVICES

										Contract No.

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		State						=IF(I14>=T14,I14,T14)						89160.92		3638974.34		=K14+L14		1487121.13		=M14+N14		0		=O14+P14		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D14,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E14,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q14+R14

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1631		Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender*		VMWare		=IF(I15>=T15,I15,T15)		15360						6701.86		=K15+L15		0		=M15+N15		0		=O15+P15		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D15,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E15,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q15+R15

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1642		SP J Solutions		VMWare		=IF(I16>=T16,I16,T16)		34800										0		=M16+N16		0		=O16+P16		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D16,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E16,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q16+R16

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1658		Synergy Consulting		low voltage design		=IF(I17>=T17,I17,T17)		240550						105355		=K17+L17		47787.86		=M17+N17		13080		=O17+P17		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D17,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E17,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q17+R17

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1698		RAE		Furnish & Install Cameras in Linear Park Porches and TC		=IF(I18>=T18,I18,T18)		248100										248100.02		=M18+N18		0		=O18+P18		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D18,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E18,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q18+R18

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1749		Frischhertz		Furnish & Install Low Voltage Fiber Plant		=IF(I19>=T19,I19,T19)		9910340										3129802.91		=M19+N19		5266547.36		=O19+P19		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D19,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E19,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q19+R19

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1690		RAE		Provide a Video Surveillance Solution 		=IF(I20>=T20,I20,T20)		2434825.44										2239963.1		=M20+N20		214228.95		=O20+P20		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D20,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E20,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q20+R20

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1756		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Consulting Services 		=IF(I21>=T21,I21,T21)		24000								=K21+L21		24000		=M21+N21		0		=O21+P21		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D21,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E21,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q21+R21

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832		ZBeta Consulting		Provide Access Control Design Services 		=IF(I22>=T22,I22,T22)		725000														96336		=O22+P22		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D22,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E22,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q22+R22

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		C-1832-1						=IF(I23>=T23,I23,T23)		24946.18												=M23+N23				=O23+P23		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D23,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E23,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q23+R23

								15220200|15210230|80200230|80300230|62107230|62107234|151*200|15299200		<0		PO /Invoice -Non-Contract Activity				=IF(I24>=T24,I24,T24)								122879.44		=K24+L24		210340.84		=M24+N24		63470.73		=O24+P24		=NL("Sum","GL101_ENTRY_DTL","GL101_AMT","GL101_ACCOUNT",$D24,"GL101_FISCAL_PERIOD",Options!$G$16,"GL101_FISCAL_YR",Options!$G$15,"GL101_TRANS_ANALYSIS_02",$E24,"GL101_ENTRY_STS","P","GL101_EVENT_ID",$C$6)				=Q24+R24

												Non-Contract -Xirrus Wall mount bracket				=IF(I25>=T25,I25,T25)						2269.88				=K25+L25				=M25+N25				=O25+P25						=Q25+R25

												Non-Contract Access Control (mostly RAE)				=IF(I26>=T26,I26,T26)						15402				=K26+L26				=M26+N26				=O26+P26						=Q26+R26

																=IF(I27>=T27,I27,T27)

												=D29				=SUM(H14:H27)		=SUM(I14:I27)				=SUM(K14:K27)		=SUM(L14:L27)		=SUM(M14:M27)		=SUM(N14:N27)		=SUM(O14:O27)		=SUM(P14:P27)		=SUM(Q14:Q27)		=SUM(R14:R27)				=SUM(T14:T27)

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92

												* contract is for SPJ solutions but gl shows Christopher M Craig dba/EPI Network as vender

												Active solutions is in state contract		access control		90060.92





image1.png



image4.png



image2.png





CONTRACT AMENDMENTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7

o Summary: Amendment No. 1 increases the contract cost for 
additional services of opening a cinder block wall and building 
scaffolding to roll the printer into place. 

o Contractor Information:
• New Orleans Iron Works
• Belle Chasse, LA 70037

o Contract Term:
• September 6, 2023 – September 5, 2024 

o Contract Amount:
• Original Contract Cost: $9,500
• Increase Cost: $9,340
• Amended Contract Cost: $18,840

Flatbed Inkjet Printer Installation

o Summary: Contractor has agreed to an extension of time for 
one year.

o Contractor Information:
• EMR Services, LLC
• Harahan, LA 70123

o Contract Term:
• January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2024

Furnish & Install Elevator 7 Modifications 

• Contractor Information:
• LaPorte, APAC
• Covington, LA 70043
• December 1, 2023 – November 30, 2024 

Independent Audit Services



Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority
Small and Emerging Business Opportunity Program

 2023 Q4 & YE Report

Q4 SEB/DBE Participation Metrics:
• Payments: 43% to SEB/DBEs
• Contract Awarded: 33% to SEB/DBEs
• Contract Values: 81% to SEB/DBEs
Q4 DBE Set Aside Metrics:
• Payments: 38% to DBEs
• Contract Values: 74% to DBEs

Community Engagement:
Social Media:

Q4 New Vendor Metrics:
7 New Certified Vendors
YE New Vendor Metrics:

66 New Certified Vendors

Newsletter:

YE SEB/DBE Participation Metrics:
• Payments: 36% to SEB/DBEs
• Contract Values: 54% to SEB/DBEs
YE DBE Set Aside Metrics:
• Payments: 32% to DBEs
• Contract Values: 51% to DBEs

WIN with NOENMCC Event:


	Slide Number 1
	NOPFMI Board Meeting
	AGENDA
	Slide Number 5
	FEBRUARY 28, 2024 MEETING MINUTES
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7
	CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7
	CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7
	CONTRACTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7
	CONTRACT RENEWALS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	NOEHA Board Meeting
	AGENDA
	Slide Number 30
	FEBRUARY 28, 2024 MEETING MINUTES
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	2024 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE RENEWALS
	Slide Number 55
	ARCHITECT OF RECORD SERVICES FOR INTERIOR FINISH UPGRADES – AMENDMENT  NO. 2
	PROCUREMENT OF WIFI EQUIPMENT
	PROCUREMENT OF UNINTERRUPTED POWER SOURCE UNITS
	PROCUREMENT OF IT SWITCHES, POWER SUPPLIES, AND TRANSCEIVERS
	PROCUREMENT & INSTALLATION OF ICE MACHINES
	Slide Number 61
	Slide Number 62
	STATEMENT OF NET POSITION – JANUARY 2024 AND 2023
	STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGES IN NET POSITION – JANUARY 2024 AND 2023
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS – JANUARY 2024 AND 2023
	AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTIONS �2020-2024 
	JANUARY HOTEL STATISTICS
	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN – JANUARY 31, 2024
	CONTRACT AMENDMENTS EXECUTED: RESOLUTION 2023.7
	Slide Number 70
	Slide Number 71
	CONVENTION CENTER PRESIDENT’S REPORT
	Slide Number 73
	Slide Number 74
	Slide Number 75



